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Vision

To be a leading engineering and project management
consultancy organization.

Mission

To create and deliver integrated techno-commercial
solution optimum in cost, quality and time to all customers.

To pursue relentlessly world class quality in engineering
consultancy and project management by imbibing best
practices.

Objectives

Profitability: To leverage the human resources, technology
and physical assets of the company, in most effective
and efficient manner, to generate an optimum return on
investment, with adequate safety and liquidity.

Growth: To achieve reasonable, consistent and diversified
growth across fertilizer, oil & gas and other sectors in India
and abroad.

Developing organizational capabilities: To create environment
and conditions in the organization conducive for developing and
maintaining its knowledge, human and physical resources and
make the company a ‘Learning Organization’.

Quality: To ensure that quality of our services fully meets
the requirement of customers.

Value for all stakeholders: To be guided in all its actions
by the consideration of creating value for all its stakeholders,
viz., shareholders, employees, clients, business partners and
society to become a responsible Corporate Citizen.




IECHERE)

Board of Directors

i TR

Senior Executives

SEJET HIYOT

Chairman’s Speech

faewren it faie awement & 9

Director’s Report to Shareholders

R o =i Ue meTeraTaRiersh i fomafort

Comments of Comptroller & Auditor General of India

A SRaTIieTeh it fe

Independent Auditor’s Report

FHrAfeaTed U 3fy

Performance at a Glance

31 9T, 2023 i ey 3fte
Balance Sheet as at 31% March, 2023

¥ 2022-23 % ferw @ 3R =T foraor
Statement of Profit & Loss for the year 2022-23

Fohd] JaITe farawor
Cash Flow Statement

foreftar fereror & fore fevaforat

Notes to Financial Statement

r—@
bt €t o T
PDILI

gy 4&aT

(=3

60

61

77

78

79

80

81

45" Annual Report 2022-23
45 3 ffer faie 2022-23



q*rsﬁamhm
PDIL

TNided U Sawune e fafiee (didemste) e st
ST T TR erer qarmef e 7 | ditermdue e
TSl T[T STRATE HATE +ft TEH T @ SR g6eht 31 fafiree
AT H ST ST, St Soneqon, fedfa / fegifte ey Sharectiaror
LAY, TR THTE AT FRA qAT oheiiehl 3Tifes
aEriar Yiaded / foeqa saeriar gfaeed / fowga afe@rsmr
e affafed 2 |

T IET 370 IeTT T Harail & UTeehi ! quidr: e FHAT S -

. HATSRIAFATSAT T FTITE (FRITHRAT, G, UTeeh e fafer
SATITIFHAT;

o Tl TR O ORI W ¥ ST OTEe e g
T HIT=T

. T O ST o e o st |

AT ATV Tef =7 TTshaT Tgfer S 3R weiershr wgfar
T HAq GRS T S 3] ff dherag 2 |

frterrsue stot fafafemat st freaer &9 8 i & Weca ol auerd!
2, fedl & wud o wwel o fufeed ot gmrae ot @ ST o

Frveqor ifaferfert 3 ey oY STTvaEd wT R |
/-
(T, FXFUT)
3T U e v

45" Annual Report 2022-23
45 3 affer fiE 2022-23

QUALITY POLICY

Projects and Development India Limited (PDIL) is a

premier Engineering and Project Management Consultancy
organization. PDIL also provides Inspection & Quality
Assurance Services & other specialized services include
HAZOP study,
Debottlenecking studies, EIA studies and preparation of
TEFR /DFR / DPRs.

Energy Audits, Revamp/Retrofitting/

We aim to provide Products & Services that best satisfies the
customers by

*  Compliance to requirements (Functional, Safety, Customer
and Legal requirements);

* Implementing Quality Management Systems in accordance
with latest National & International standards; and

*  Training and Motivation of employees & suppliers.

PDIL is further committed to adopt innovative & improved

process methodologies and continually improve the

effectiveness of the management system.

PDIL understands the importance of impartiality in carrying
out its activities, shall identify & resolve all conflict of interest
situations and shall ensure the objectivity of its inspection

activities.

Sd/-
(U. Saravanan)
Chairman & Managing Director
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Senior Executives

| gwwércn arfereRTd | ot Al | Chief Vigilance Officer Company Secretary
CIRE K ECEIERE] gt sftiar ag T Shri M. Subramanian w.e.f. Ms. Arpita Basu Roy
241120229 06.10.2022 & 24.11.2022 w.e.f. 06.10.2022
oft %Wﬁ o ﬁ%ﬂ'ﬁi Shri K. Gurumurthy Shri B.K. Sahoo
23.11.2022 d<h 15.07.2022 d<h upto 23.11.2022 upto 15.07.2022

1 E5F AR Bt RIS, A0St
Sanjay Kumar Tripathi General Manger (Noida)
2 fawmie HY HETHS Y (A1.f, v w o, g €t 31fse, . ud ue)
Vikas Gaur Addl. GM (BD, SSP, & QC Audit, P&A)
3 geficforen ST RIS (SCHST U THaTy) w ot o7é 3t
Sudhir Birla Addl. GM (CSR & MR) & PIO
4 TS S FAR IR HETH T TS Fale
Rajeev Ranjan Kumar Addl. GM (PM)
5 TH U GHETO TR TRTIeE (fore)
S.L Samadani Addl. GM (Finance)
6 Mol Siear R HETSSereh, forgga
Shalini Katiyar Addl. GM (Elect.)
7 formr AR TR, fafaet
Brijesh Addl. GM (Civil)
8 i fim I TRTIEe (e
PC Mishra Addl. GM (Insp.)
9 T IFH AR HETee (forgr frteom)
A K. Anwar Addl. GM (Elect. Insp.)
10 5ohIeT {51 |18 IR HETHF, Fee &G
Prakash Ranjan Sahu Addl. GM (MS)
11 Seftor FHR Aree HI HETHSEh, Tkt argfoT
Praveen Kumar Yadav Addl. GM (Mech. Piping)
12 3THGE TR TR HETSYh, FifAeht, argfi
Amrendra Kumar Addl. GM (Mech. Piping)
13 mfST AT TR TRTIIE, (FTSHT Ue fo 311er wef uarifaror)
Manisha Narang Addl. GM (Planning & MR and Environment)
14 & iftEn YT ARSI, TSI JeTer
S.K Nangia Addl. GM (PM)
15 Is5ad fieX 28 A TR, fafaet
Ujjwal Peter Tudu Addl. GM (Civil )

5 45" Annual Report 2022-23
45 3 affer fiE 2022-23




r—@
bt €t o T
PDILI

1 9aT FAR T HRTIE e
Pawan Kumar Addl. GM
2 TE % Hareqa T HETSEeh, TSo HaTd
S.K Srivastava Addl. GM (MS)
3 SRS A ST RIS eI, JUHT TS TTISHT St
R.B Srinivasan Addl. GM ( Instrumentation &PM )
4 FHTEr R ARSI, Taforet
D.K Karamata Addl. GM (Civil )
5 TISIRT 3TS 3T R HRTE e, fafad v =

Rajesh I Upadhyay Addl. GM (Civil & BD)

EEACREG] SymETserh, freror ue srferreht st
D K Chaturvedi, Dy. GM (Inspect & NDT)

HETHe e, TSt
General Manger (Noida)

BERELENERIE]
Sanjay Kumar Tripathi

KCTI)

T. Venkanna

39 HRTYsTerh, frteror
DY. GM. (Insp)

ot g 37 HETSEe, fieTor
C. Prasad DY. GM. (Insp)

TR S, T AfRIar
Makesh G Chief Engineer

. SAHAR 3 wETSsEeh, feor

P. Syamkumar DY.GM (Insp)

Vinay Kumar & Co. T AT U et

Chartered Accountants 205, Chopra Complex B, Preet Vihar, aﬁgqamé%w, 205, %ﬁqgrmwaﬁ,
Community Centre, Delhi- 110092 i e, wmgeTRis 3, fewett- 110092
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Dear Shareholders, Ladies and Gentlemen,

It gives me immense pleasure to present to you the 45" Annual
Report of Projects and Development India Limited (PDIL) for
the financial year 2022-23.

Your Company has completed 45 years since its formation as
an independent entity in 1978. I assumed additional charge as
Chairman & Managing Director of the Company on 1*November,
2023 and it is indeed a privilege and honour for me to present
for the first time the performance highlights, achievements and
future outlook of your Company.

Financial Performance:

During the period under review, your company has achieved total
revenue of ¥10721.07 Lakhs as against ¥12208.23 Lakhs in the
previous year, and profit after Tax (PAT) of ¥358.17 Lakhs as
against ¥1080.88 Lakhs in the previous year. The income from
Engineering Services decreased by ¥2629 Lakhs mainly due to
almost completion of major high value Projects. The income from
Inspection Services increased by ¥986.22 Lakh mainly due to
orders received from Bharat Broadband Network Limited, NCC
and South Bihar Power Distribution Corporation Limited during
the year. The other Income increased by ¥156.47 Lakhs due to
receipt of T 116.80 lakhs as one time settlement from a vendor.

As on March 31, 2023, the net worth of the Company was
¥16774.38 Lakhs as compared to ¥16740.21 Lakhs in the
previous year. Earnings per Share (EPS) for the financial year
ended March 31, 2023 was T 207.05 as against ¥624.84 in the
previous year.
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Dividend:

The Board of Directors of your Company have recommended
final dividend of 100% of PAT for the FY 2022-23 i.e. ¥206.95
per equity shares of 1000/- each, being 20.70% of the paid-
up share capital, which amounted to ¥358 Lakhs, subject to
the approval of shareholders at the ensuing Annual General
Meeting.

PDIL’s support in Atmanirbhar Bharat in Fertilizer
Sector:

To make India Atmanirbhar in Fertilizer Sector, Government
of India mandated revival of four new Ammonia urea plants
in India with 12.7 LMTPA capacity of each fertilizer. Out of
these four plants, Projects and Development India Limited
(PDIL) has been chosen as Project Management Consultant
(PMC) for three Plants of HURL i.e. Gorakhpur, Sindri and
Barauni. All the three plants have commenced production of
urea in the FY 2022-23.

Government is taking significant steps in country Atmanirbhar
and by utilizing new technological interventions like coal
gasification in our fertilizer plants, India is moving towards self-
sufficiency in Urea sector. India’s first-ever coal gasification-
based Ammonia-Urea Talcher Fertilizer Plant is setting up in
Odisha and PDIL is providing PMC Services for this Project
at Talcher. The work is under progress and soon the Plant will
become functional.

Review of Performance during the Year:

During the year your company secured major orders in the
Fertilizer Sector for Consultancy Services including consultancy
Services for implementation of Zero Liquid Discharge (ZLD) at
Ramagundam Plant; Pre project Activities, Detailed feasibility
study and Preliminary Environmental Clearance for new Urea
Storage & Handling System Enhancement project for OMIFCO,
Oman; PMC (Pre & Post LSTK Award) services for job of
installation of a new 2500 cubic meter capacity Horton Sphere
for NFL, Nangal; detailed engineering services for low pressure
(LP) to medium pressure (MP) stripper conversion project in
Ammonia-I plant for CFCL, Gadepan; PMC services during
execution for Ammonia Make up gas Loop project for Gujarat
Narmada Valley Fertilizers & Chemicals Limited, Bharuch.
Various other assignments were successfully delivered.

Your Company is presently rendering PMC Services for LSTK
scope and EPCM Services for offsites & utilities for the Talcher
Project. This happens to be the highest ever value consultancy
work order received by your Company.

Apart from projects in Fertilizer Sector, your Company had
also secured major orders in Non-fertilizer sector including
Construction of Polymer Flooding plant and revamping of
surface facility in Mehsana Asset (ONGC), PMC services
of ETP modification jobs at Haldia Refinery (IOCL), Basic
Design & Detailed Engineering Services for our proposed

5



0 <t o T
PDIL

ot T 2of)- 1 wifieas it STmsuEst 9001:2015 ShoHt

THUAHTSATETS & fofTee & HeFTal Ieiae (Ugitheh SIS
fafies, 3 e SFHN) & e seite TasdE! -1 % fag
fi-fore SSfifrafar ard) sfirer &

grfiemefi o & SR, e Farett @ o1 ° %653.65 A i
i g3 Friteror 3R et o & o, dietermsue o et vat fdvegor
@raTTS) ST - fermererrt wieror (Tt Tament & fow 1ot
g T ot B Tadis/miET EeT T, Aees tadish
RIS T T vegor, wieror 371 SO, STHIfET e ot
T FRET ST O =1e] T SR TETerd. AegMIe ThT
(TIUH) ST KT I o1 TaTeed i fieiensua i fomiy
Tfefarfert st @ fafimT qer it e sufat s for emsetding,
sfdfehiuer, wedidive, snusie, fier anfe 3 didiemsua &1 o
T SO 3T TN Sl gort HETSTTSUet UX STIAT ST ST
TN $H STATE, T Hot = 3 Fohsii o oA eareh | grferof
I Al SATeeeher B el o Holafor, STqfd ST Sl
o ot wienfer ottt advegor o fore sfisfiuuet & o ardf usidt (i)
% &9 T U TS T fhy

HITNE TIMEF T HATATA:

YT T T Teier e 3K fer ol @ o s @ R
ST T 7T HITANE IIMET ST SIS Hiaie T=ma fewm-
SRTTE ST STTEYIHRAT o I % g Sfieg & 3R e
1 e ik o T S g IRERTAT giHta st 31 36
a7erar, Sfsefe ot Ashedr, Bud 3T Set U Thtiued 3 31
T, 2023 2T GTH fortr a9 o T e SRITE & S1gare &
fTe syeror o ST fepa 2, ot e feooft == 2

TN o o
hTURZ <hl HTHTISTh 3G

Aad TE 3T TSR ST shuT ot SR 3T B] ATqehT
T g HCHITR Teedl H ol g8 2, SR ey @, g
I o faehme, meret foenm 3 Sofiar swrishaT S8 &E geaaal
o HTEAH & THET o 3T ot ohi HTe[d o T S ahisd foharT 2
FHTST o G Forehrer 37 EreTfehahtor o foTq SHeTa sht STraersha Tt
& SATIR W, 3T AT b AAEHIIES AR foha Sar 21 a9 &
R ATYHT HUHT T U TSI LTI (HTHITR) e &
T £58.84 wRg i T erefea it R

w2 ;

TR T (STHATSATS) GRT TSR SR SIS [T o JTWRW 3T
g T o R BTggISt/FHITRT sht STt qiiSeAT o arer
ditarmsue o forq wiass w1 gfyshio sreda meses 21 SR
ST H ST ¢k TS ST 3T o |1y HETeTTsua =i i
BT ISIH/THIT giESTe % foTu =1 Ssfifratir sie afEisHr
Tefe HeATeshIL o o sia BTiie 81 92 STl i o SFgwe
T T 3BT BY, NEIATETA R e dam i AR fafv
gt srifar fesmren & fau gshfvafar ot afesar yeum

6

Mini Ratna Category-1 CPSE and ISO 9001:2015 Company

Refrigerated LPG / Propene Storage Terminal at Pipavav,
Gujarat & Mangalore, Karnataka (Aegis), Pre-Bid Engineering
Services for Gasification Block LEPC-1 of NLCIL’s Lignite to
Methanol Project (Petrofac International Limited, UAE).

During the year under review, the income from Inspection
Services increased by ¥653.65 Lakh. In the area of Inspection
& NDT, PDIL has established its credentials for Third Party
Inspection (TPI) and Non-Destructive Testing (NDT) Services.
Statutory inspection, testing and certification of LPG /
Ammonia Horton Spheres, Mounded LPG Bullets, Inspection
& Re-commissioning of Ammonia Storage Tanks and Health
Assessment of Reformer Tubes by Automatic Ultrasonic
Scanning (AUS) continued to be the specialized activities of
PDIL. Various Oil & Gas companies such as IOCL, BPCL,
HPCL, ONGC, GAIL etc. continued to repose their trust and
confidence in PDIL by awarding Third Party Inspection and
NDT jobs to PDIL. Further, your Company secured an order
from BBNL as Third Party Agency (TPA) for acceptance and
testing for survey, supply & replacement of lossy and faulty
Optical Fibre cables in the network for 3 packages.

Compliance of Corporate Governance:

Your Company is being managed in an ethical and responsible
manner. Your Company is committed to good corporate
governance and compliance with the requirement of
corporate governance under the DPE Corporate Governance
Guidelines and all other applicable laws, rules, regulations,
and ensure transparency while conducting the business in
an ethical manner. Further, M/s Ajay Behra & Associates,
Practicing Company Secretaries has issued the Certificate for
compliance of Corporate Governance for the financial year
ended March 31, 2023 with no adverse comment.

Corporate Social Responsibility:

Sustainable initiatives and social responsibility form an integral
part of the Company. Your Company has been engaged in several
CSR initiatives, and has focused on strengthening the marginalized
sections of the community through multiple interventions such
as healthcare, infrastructure development, skill development and
entrepreneurship programs. These programs are carefully curated,
depending upon the needs of the community for the overall
development and empowerment of the society. During the year
your Company has allocated an amount of ¥58.84 Lakhs towards
Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR) initiative.

Looking Ahead:

The Future Outlook for PDIL is quite promising with launch
of the National Green Hydrogen Mission by the Government
of India (GOI) and upcoming projects of Green Hydrogen /
Ammonia world over. PDIL, with an unmatchable track record
& experience in Ammonia Projects, enjoys an edge for other
Engineering & Project Management Consultants for the Green
Hydrogen / Ammonia Projects. Leveraging the experience of 92
Ammonia Plants, PDIL is under advanced stages of discussions
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for several Projects for preparation of Study Reports and providing
Engineering & Project Management Consultancy Services for
various Green Ammonia Projects. PDIL has already prepared
feasibility report and is rendering LSTK selection services for
Green projects.

Revival of Gorakhpur, Sindri and Barauni Projects of Hindustan
Urvarak & Rasayan Limited is nearing completion and Talcher
Project of Talcher Fertilizers Limited is under progress. Talcher
plant comprises of Coal gasification plant, Ammonia & Urea
plant along with offsite & utilities.

Apart from these jobs, PDIL is undertaking Consultancy
Assignments pertaining to Energy Saving Projects / Revamps
for Clients such as RCF, NFL, IFFCO etc. PDIL is looking
forward to receive foreign assignments from clients like
OMIFCO, JIFCO, etc.

PDIL is successfully making inroads in Oil & Gas Sector with
Projects covering varied facilities like POL / LPG Terminals,
LPG Bottling Plants, POL Depots, Mounded Bullets,
Tankages, etc. With recent experience in providing engineering
consultancy services for Oil & Gas / Refinery Projects based on
indigenous technology developed by IOCL and HPCL, PDIL is
now being actively considered by other Oil & Gas / Refinery
Majors for Projects.

Further, the impetus of GOI on utilization of indigenous coal
resources has paved way for Coal / Petcoke /Lignite based
Chemical Plants in India. PDIL is working / has worked as
a Consultant for various upcoming coal gasification based
projects of M/s Coal India Ltd. & its subsidiaries, M/s Talcher
Fertilizers Ltd., M/s NLC India Ltd., M/s IOCL etc for
production of Ammonia, Methanol, Ammonium Nitrate DME,
Ethanol, Synthetic Natural Gas etc. most of which are being
imported in huge quantities by India.

Acknowledgement:

After assumption of the Office, the progress in work orders
placed with PDIL has been reviewed and I am quite optimistic
to overcome the major challenges to the Company in respect
of Quality & timely execution of the Projects & assignments,
future order booking and manpower deployment through
collective efforts of the Employees, Management and the
Stakeholders.

I take this opportunity to express my deep sense of gratitude to
you and to the Department of Fertilisers, who have given whole-
hearted and continuous support. I am also thankful to other
Ministries and Offices of the Central and State Governments for
their support. On behalf of PDIL, I convey my sincere thanks
to all our Clients in Public & Private Sectors, Co-operatives,
Central & State Governments and Overseas Clients for their
continued support, trust and patronage to PDIL. I seek their
continuous support and patronage in future as well and assure
them of continued improved quality services as has been done
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in the past. My sincere thanks are due to all my colleagues on
the Board and the Auditors. Your Company also acknowledges
the contribution of all of its Employees, who are undoubtedly
the most valuable assets of any organisation particularly a
Consultancy Company like PDIL and thank all of them for
their diligence and hard work. I seek active support from all the
stake holders to achieve improved performance and many more
milestones in the coming years.

Thanking you all once again.

Sd/-

(U. Saravanan)

Chairman & Managing Director
DIN: 07274628

Place : Noida
Date : 27.12.2023
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Directors’ Report to the Shareholders

Ladies and Gentlemen,

Your Directors have pleasure in presenting the 45" Annual
Report of the Company together with Audited Accounts for the
year ended March 31, 2023.

. raeq aﬁ" ’ FINANCIAL SUMMARY /HIGHLIGHTS,
& : OPERATIONS, STATE OF AFFAIRS:
[ e 4] [% in lakh]

. fmw 202223 202122 Particulars 202223 202122
G  Teied 9860.41 [11504.04 Revenue from Operation 9860.41 | 11504.04
I I 860.66 | 704.19 Other Income 860.66 | 704.19
5 A 10721.07 | 12208.23 Total Income 10721.07 | 12208.23
TS, g 3 ST i 8 Teet 662.74 | 2024.47 Profit Before Interest, Depreciation and 662.74 | 2024.47
A exceptional items
RIS S e = 203.99 | 222.26 Depreciation and Amortization Expense 203.99 | 222.26
FHTEROT S - | 317.92 Exceptional items -1 317.92
F I Y U A 45875 | 1484.29 Profit Before Tax 45875 | 1484.29
G o 18 AT 358.17 | 1080.88 Profit After Tax 358.17 | 1080.88
AT =T I AT AT =T 14097.06 | 13111.18 Balance of Profit brought forward 14097.06 | 13111.18
%ﬁaﬁm%qﬁwﬁw 14131.23 |14097.06 Balance available for appropriation 14131.23 | 14097.06
Sfcrerd TR O ST AT 358.17 | 324.00 Proposed Dividend on Equity Shares 358.17 | 324.00
AT AT 9T 3T I = Tax on proposed Dividend Nil Nil
S TTel § THaTor b R Transfer to General Reserve Nil Nil
AT =l SAid Tf1e | AT 72T 14131.23 | 14097.06 Surplus carried to Balance sheet 14131.23 | 14097.06

qeftemefi rafy & R, et a9 £12208.23 A h o H
HATTRT ST+ £10721.07 TG T FHRER STHE 6T 2, S 6
%1,487.16 AT@ I 35 FH 2 A 7 fomer o o £11,504.04
TG T T H TITeH 6 9,860.41 ATE 3T TSR STH fofat 2
Tt a ot QT § aiETer o TS | 14.29% 3 ST 3773 2
T AN 2022-23 % S ¥458.75 TG 1 F 6 A (Fsieh)
3ot foram 2, Staifer Tt o 718 £1484.29 W o1 3R et a9
Y o # el & 69.07% Y HHT 317E 21 A T A 202223 %
N £358.17 AT T F grd o (dedh) il foan 2, st
Tt o Ig £1080.88 TR o7 K fUsset o sht qorn # diedt #
66.88% 1 Tt 37TE 2
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During the period under review, your Company has achieved
total turnover of¥10721.07 Lakhs as against¥12208.23 Lakhs
in the previous year, a net decrease of ¥1,487.16 Lakhs. The
Company achieved Revenue from Operations of ¥9,860.41
Lakhs as against previous year of¥11,504.04 Lakhs. There is
14.29% decrease in Revenue from Operations over previous
year. The Company has earned Profit before Tax (PBT) of
¥458.75 Lakhs during the year 2022-23 as against ¥1484.29
Lakhs in the previous year and there is 69.07% decrease of
PBT over previous year. The Company has earned Profit
after Tax (PAT) of ¥358.17 Lakhs during the year 2022-23
as against £1080.88 Lakhs in the previous year and there is
66.88% decrease of PAT over previous year.

The income from Engineering Services decreased by ¥2629 Lakhs
mainly due to almost completion of major high value Projects.

The income from Inspection Services increased by ¥986.22 Lakh
mainly due to orders received from Bharat Broadband Network
Limited, NCC and South Bihar Power Distribution Corporation
Limited during the year.

The other Income increased by ¥156.47 Lakhs due to receipt of
¥116.80 Lakhs as one time settlement from a vendor.

DIVIDEND:

As per Office Memorandum F.No.5/2/2016-Policy dated
May 27, 2016 issued by Department of Investment and
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Public Asset Management (DIPAM) under “Guidelines on
Capital Restructuring of CPSEs”, every CPSE have to pay a
minimum annual dividend of 30% of Profit after tax (PAT) or
5% of the networth, whichever is higher.

After reviewing the profits for the year and keeping in view
requirement of funds for future business operations, your
Directors have recommended final dividend of 100% of PAT
for the FY 2022-23 @%206.95 per equity shares ofZ1000/- each,
being @20.70% of the paid-up share capital, which amounted
to 358 Lakhs, subject to the approval of shareholders at the
ensuing Annual General Meeting.

Your Company has a consistent track record of payment of
dividend to its member.

However, the Final Dividend recommended for the FY 2022-23
is lower than as mandate in the Government Guidelines and an
exemption has been sought from DIPAM for payment of lower
annual dividend in place of mandated Dividend payable in

B i S R, ST 3ot oft sefifea 21 accordance with the Guidelines, which is still awaited.
REVENUE GENERATION (FY 2022-23) REVENUE UTILIZATION (FY 2022-23)
4 B Other u Fertilizer 4 N . )
et Profit
Income 42% Income Tax After Tax 2022-23
8% (Net of 3%
Deferred Tax)
1%
Inspection/
NDTs Exolhni;s
27%_ oo
Employee
Benefit
Depreciation 65%
2%
Hiring of
® Non- Services
Fertilizer 7%
23%
— m Employee Benefit ¥ 69.22 Crore
= Fertilizer ¥ 45.5 Crore m Hiring of Services % 7.94 Crore
m Non-Fertilizer ¥ 24.52 Crore m Depreciation ¥ 2.26 Crore
Inspection/NDTs ¥ 28.58 Crore = Other Expefzses ff23-2ffCr°ge 12 101C
m Income Tax(Net of Deffered Tax) X 1.01 Crore
m Other Income X 8.61 Crore = Net Profit after Tax % 3.58 Crore
N J \_ J
IR v SHARE CAPITAL

St 2T AT P HiUe § 13 agaTd T g 2l 31 Wi, 2023
e ShOAT sh TR Siere] AT Shiteet £1729.85 TG ¢

HUAT T 31 AT, 2023 o1 GHTE 9 o g fordt oft farfars fed d s
T gEqiafa 72 i Rl
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There is no change in the paid - up share capital of the
Company. The paid-up Equity Share Capital of the Company
as on March 31, 2023 is £1729.85 Lakhs.

The Company has not transferred any amount to any specific
reserves for the year ended 31% March, 2023.
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i) Consultancy Services for Implementation of Zero
Liquid Discharge (ZLD) at Ramagundam Plant for
M/s Ramagundam Fertilizers & Chemicals Limited,
Ramagundum.

ii) Pre project Activities, Detailed Feasibility Study and
Preliminary Environmental Clearance for new Urea
Storage & Handling System Enhancement project for
Oman India Fertiliser Company SAOC (OMIFCO),
Oman.

iii) Project Management Consultancy (PMC) services
during execution for Ammonia Make up gas Loop
project for Gujarat Narmada Valley Fertilizers &
Chemicals Limited, Bharuch.

iv) PMC (Pre & Post LSTK Award) services for job of
installation of a new 2500 cubic meter capacity Horton
Sphere for National Fertilisers Limited (NFL) at Nangal.

v) Detailed Engineering services for low pressure (LP)
to medium pressure (MP) stripper conversion project
in Ammonia-I plant for M/s Chambal Fertilisers and
Chemicals Limited, Gadepan.

Ongoing Projects/ Under Execution

During FY 2022-23, ongoing major projects of PDIL are
listed below:

i) Consultancy Services including Project Management
Consultancy (PMC) Services for gas based 2200 MTPD
Ammonia and 3850 MTPD Urea fertilizer Project
at Gorakhpur, Barauni & Sindri for M/s Hindustan
Urvarak and Rasayan Limited (HURL), New Delhi.

ii) Consultancy Services for Coal Gasification based
Ammonia-Urea fertilizer project for M/s Talcher
Fertilizers Limited.

iii) Preparation of Detailed Feasibility Report (DFR),
PMC Services for LSTK Contract (Post Award)
and Consultancy Services for Balance items on
EPCM basis for GT-HRSG Project of M/s Rashtriya
Chemicals and Fertilizers (RCF) Limited at Trombay.

iv) Environmental Monitoring for New Ammonia Urea
plants at Gorakhpur, Barauni & Sindri for M/s HURL,
New Delhi.

v) Detailed Engineering Services, Procurement Assistance
and Site Supervision Services for Ammonia-V Revamp
Project at Trombay for M/s RCF.

1
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vi) BUE TIUHTE & fag %Kvl'&lg'{ T St sad qiEsHT vi) EPCM Services for Energy Saving Project ESP-II at
sugd)-11 & foru Sefieiuy Sa) Vijaipur for M/s NFL.
Talcher Project Talcher Project

Steam Generation Plant Urea Unit

a&%aﬁmuﬁg‘éuﬁﬁw Project completed during the year

i) AT THE F RTT Feliet afie 3 AT T & 6 i) Feasibility study for Capacity Enhancement of Urea
T E 6,75 w@a%qw%ﬁ%%@mrﬁm plant from 6 LMTPA to 6.75 LMTPA of Kalol Unit

| ' | for M/s IFFCO.

- . ii) Design, Engineering and Preparation of BOM for

ii) TEE T & forg sfder § ?J;ﬁ:é:lT m ST support structure to install cable trays for laying
TTGITSIT o FoT shefe & T it ST |wel ST o cables for Urea DCS up-gradation project at Bathinda
fo sftetien st fesie, geifafi | for M/s NFL.

i) e SHHT % AT FHiedT A F SR ZEE Ul F iii) Consultancy Services for replacement & relocation
e WW%%EWWI of Ammonia Transfer Pumps at Kandla Unit for M/s

IFFCO.

Urea Handling stem -
HURL Sindri HURL Barauni
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TECHNO-ECONOMIC FEASIBILITY / DETAILED
PROJECT REPORT IN FERTILIZER SECTOR

One of the major activities of PDIL continued to be preparation
of PFR/ Techno-Economic Feasibility Report (TEFR)/ Detailed
Feasibility Report (DFR)/ Detailed Project Report (DPR)/
Bankable Feasibility Report (BFR).

PDIL has bagged the following assignments pertaining to
preparation of Feasibility Reports during this financial year:

v Preparation of Detailed Feasibility Report for Green
Ammonia Plant in Coastal State in India.

v" TEFR for 0.5 MTPA DAP/NPK/APS plant at APSEZ,
Mundra, Gujarat for M/s Adani.

4 Preparation of Pre-Feasibility Report for a Green Ammonia
Project in Egypt.

v Preparation of Techno-Economic Viability Reports
(TEVR) for setting up of Phosphatic Fertilizer Plant for
Narmada Bio-Chem Ltd. at Dahej.

Following assignments pertaining to preparation of Feasibility
Reports are under execution:

4 Preparation of BFR for proposed Phase-2 of Ammonia-
Urea complex at Panagarh, West Bengal for M/s Matix
Fertilisers and Chemicals Limited.

TECHNICAL AUDIT-SSP

PDIL has been engaged as Technical Audit and Inspection
Cell (TAC) by Department of Fertilizers (DoF) Ministry of
Chemicals & Fertilizers, Government of India for providing
technical assistance since 2001 related to all Single Super
Phosphate (SSP) and private Beneficiated Rock Phosphate
(BRP) plants located all over India. During the year under
review, following main activities related to Technical Audits
were undertaken:

a. New Rock evaluation/ blending of different grades of
Rock for SSP production as per FCO norm.

b. Random sampling of Imported Rock Phosphate for testing
of its P O_ content in SSP.

REFINERY AND OIL & GAS

During the FY 2022-23, PDIL has exhibited its strong
presence in non-fertilizer sector as well by way of
successfully executing several orders.

Major orders secured during the financial year 2022-23:

*  PMC services of Augmentation of ETP-I at Haldia
Refinery for M/s Indian Oil Corporation Limited
(I0CL).
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PMC services for installation of 3rd chain of nitrogen
plant at Dahej for M/s ONGC Petro additions Limited.

Basic Design & Detailed Engineering Services
for proposed Refrigerated LPG / Propane Storage
Terminal at Mangalore, Karnataka for M/s Aegis
Group, Mumbai.

Basic Design & Detailed Engineering Services
for proposed Refrigerated LPG / Propane Storage
Terminal at Pipavav, Gujarat for M/s Aegis Group,
Mumbai.

DEC for Construction of Polymer Flooding plant and
revamping of surface facility in Mehsana Asset for
M/s ONGC.

Projects ongoing / Completed during the financial year :

Consultancy Services for the proposed additional
tankages, 2™ spur tank wagon loading/ unloading
facilities and allied works at Ratlam Tap-off point
(ToP) for IOCL, Mumbai.

EPCM Services for POL (Petroleum Oil Lubricant)
Terminals at Atchutapuram (Andhra Pradesh),
Malkapuram (Telangana), Asanur (Tamil Nadu) and
Motihari (Bihar) for M/s of IOCL.

EPCM Services for LPG Bottling Plants at Salem
(Tamil Nadu), Agartala (Tripura), Goindwala Sahib
(Punjab), Nagpur (Maharashtra), Mananpur (M.P.)
and Maneri (M.P.) for M/s IOCL.

EPCM Services for LPG Mounded Bullets of M/s
IOCL at Guwahati (Assam).

PMC Services for LPG Mounded Bullets of M/s
ONGC at Hazira & Uran.

EPCM Services (Phase-II) for setting up of catalyst
plant at Panipat Refinery for M/s IOCL, New Delhi.

EPCM Services for Conversion of Baitalpur Depot
to ToP (Petroleum Storage Terminal) at Patna
Baitalpur Pipeline at Baitalpur (U.P.) for M/s IOCL,
Mumbai.

Consultancy for LPG Augmentation Projects at
Aurangabad and Kondapalli for M/s Hindustan
Petroleum Corporation Ltd. (HPCL), Mumbai.

EPCM Services for LPG Import Facilities at Paradip
for M/s IOCL.

Detailed Engineering Consultancy Services at
installations of Ankleshwar Asset of M/s ONGC.
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PMC Services for capacity augmentation of LPG
Import Terminal at Kandla, Gujarat of M/s IOCL.

+ EPCM services for Rayagada LPG Bottling plant of
M/s HPCL.

*+ EPCM & Allied Services for Revamping of Facilities
at Visakhapatnam (Vizag) Terminal of M/s IOCL.

e EPCM & Allied Services for the construction of
additional tankages and allied facilities at Vijayawada
Terminal of M/s IOCL.

Project completed during the year

* Design & Detail Engineering of 2 Nos. each of
24000 MT capacity Cryogenic above Ground Tanks
and allied Infrastructure to develop LPG /Propane/
Butane Import Facilities at Kandla, Gujarat for
Aegis Group.

*  Pre-feasibility report for a Green Ammonia Plant in
Egypt.

TECHNO-ECONOMIC FEASIBILITY /DETAILED
PROJECT REPORT IN NON FERTILIZER SECTOR

PDIL has rendered / is rendering its services to the following
projects:

v Preparation of PFR for setting up of High Ash Coal
to Ammonium Nitrate in MCL Coalfield Board on
indigenously developed Coal Gasification Technology of
M/S BHEL for Coal India Limited.

v" TEFR for Syn Gas to downstream value added products
for Jindal Steel & Power Ltd., Gurgaon.

v Preparation of PFR for Coal to DME plant in South Eastern
Coalfields Limited (SECL) on LSTK basis for Coal India
Limited.

v Preparation of PFR for Coal to SNG plant in Eastern
Coalfields Limited (ECL) on LSTK basis for Coal India
Limited.

4 Preparation of DFR for New CNA Plant based on
Magnesium Nitrate route for M/s RCF, Trombay.

4 Preparation of DFR for setting up 1200 MTPD (DAP
basis) complex fertilizer plant at Thal for RCF.

OTHER SECTORS

INSPECTION & NDT SERVICES

PDIL has established its credentials for Third Party Inspection
(TPI) and Non-Destructive Testing (NDT) Services. Statutory
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inspection, testing and certification of LPG / Ammonia Horton
Spheres, Mounded LPG Bullets, Inspection & Re-commissioning
of Ammonia Storage Tanks and Health Assessment of Reformer
Tubes by Automatic Ultrasonic Scanning (AUS) continued to be
the specialized activities of PDIL.

Various Oil & Gas companies such as IOCL, BPCL, HPCL,
GAIL etc. continued to repose their trust and confidence in PDIL
by awarding Third Party Inspection and NDT jobs to PDIL.

During the year following clients have empanelled PDIL for
undertaking Third Party Inspection Agency (TPIA) services for
inspection and supervision service for project under execution
for next two (2) years.

* Indian Oil Corporation Limited, Refinery Division for
undertaking TPI service for various procurement items such
as Civil, Mechanical (Rotary), Electrical, Instrumentation
and Static and related functions in inspection for Panipat,
Mathura, Gujarat, Paradeep & Digboi Refinery.

* PHE Departments of State Governments like of
Uttar Pradesh, Haryana, Jammu & Kashmir, Punjab,
Uttarakhand, Assam, Tripura, Madhya Pradesh, Rajasthan,
Telangana, Odisha.

e Various DISCOM of State Governments like Uttar
Pradesh, Bihar, Telangana, Jammu & Kashmir, etc.

» Bharat Broadband Network Limited for TPA for
Acceptance and Testing for Survey, Supply & Replacement
of Faulty OFC of Bharat Net Phase-I.

*  Apart from above, other jobs awarded by IOCL include:

* Gap Analysis of Lightning Protection for structures at
various LPG Bottling Plants, Oil Terminals and Depots of
IOCL & HPCL.

*  Residual Life Assessment of electrical equipments installed
at IOCL’s various Oil Installation and LPG Bottling plant.

»  Safety Audit at [OCL’s various LPG Bottling Plants and
oil installations.

PDIL is offering services in Electrical Safety Audit to Oil
sectors like IOCL, HPCL, and BPCL since more than last
30 years. Electrical Safety audit of oil installations like Oil
Terminals, Oil Depots, LPG bottling Plants and office /
Residential buildings is a safety concept.

IOCL awarded the job for Third Party Inspection of Servers at
vendor’s Warehouse/Works. PDIL also carried out inspection
for IP based integrated Video Surveillance System.

On the basis of credential and satisfactory performance in the
Power Sector, PDIL have been awarded Third Party Inspection
Jobs by various Power DISCOMs i.e. M/s Telangana State
Southern Power Distribution Company Limited (TSSPDCL),
Hyderabad, Telangana State Northern Power Distribution
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Company Limited (TSNPDCL), Warangal, M/s South Bihar
Power Distribution Company Limited (SBPDCL), Patna; North
Bihar Power Distribution Company Limited (NBPDCL), Patna.

PDIL also secured inspection jobs from various Water Bodies
like Uttar Pradesh Jal Vidyut Nigam Limited (UPJVNL),
Lucknow; Jal Jeevan Mission (JJM), Assam; Uttarakhand Jal
Sansthan, Dehradun; Hyderabad Metropolitan Water supply &
Sewerage Board, Hyderabad; Sewerage & Drainage Division,
Jammu & SWSM (JJM) Lucknow.

PDIL carried out consultancy for design, engineering & site
visit for Automation works at IOCL Bangalore Terminal under
Karnataka State.

In the specialized field of Automated Ultrasonic Scanning of
Reformer Tubes, PDIL was awarded the AUS jobs by IFFCO
Aonla & Kalol Units, Numaligarh Refinery Limited, IOCL-
Panipat Refinery, and Linde India Ltd., Aurangabad.

CHEMICAL SECTOR

PDIL has undertaken many projects in Chemical Sector
such as Methanol, Hydrogen, Methyl Amines, Sulphuric
Acid, Phosphoric Acid, Nitric Acid, Sodium Nitrite/Nitrate,
Ammonium Nitrate and Ammonium Bi-Carbonate. PDIL
has rendered Project Management Services for setting up
a Sulphur Bentonite Plant at NFL, Panipat and prepared
TEFR for 1300 MTPD Sulphuric Acid Plant & 300 MTPD
Phosphoric Acid plant at RCF, Thal. Presently, PDIL is
rendering its services to the following projects:

4 Preparation of DFR for 300 MTPD Phosphoric Acid plant
at M/s RCF, Thal.

v Preparation of DFR for New Concentrated Nitric Acid
(CNA) Plant based on Magnesium Nitrate route at
Trombay for M/s RCF.

v Preparation of DFR for setting up 1200 MTPD (DAP
basis) complex fertilizer plant at Thal for M/s RCF.

v" PMC Services for new Ammonium Nitrate Melt plant at
Trombay for M/s RCF.

v Consultancy Services for selection of LSTK contractor
for Weak Nitric Acid and Ammonium Nitrate Integrated
Complex at Shahjahanpur for KRIBHCO

For utilization of indigenous coal resources, PDIL is working
/ has worked as a Consultant for various upcoming projects of
M/s Coal India Ltd. & its subsidiaries, M/s Talcher Fertilizers
Ltd., M/s NLC India Ltd., M/s IOCL etc for production of
Ammonia, Methanol, Ammonium Nitrate, Di Methyl Ether
(DME), Ethanol, Synthetic Natural Gas (SNG) etc. most of
which are being imported in huge quantities by India.
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INFRASTRUCTURE

PDIL has established credentials in Infrastructure Sector also
and has provided PMC Services/ Review Consultancy Services
for Housing project of the Ministry of Defense.

OFFSITE & UTILITIES

PDIL has executed many offsites and Utilities packages
on Turnkey / EPCM basis for a number of clients. These
packages include DM Water Plants, Effluent Treatment Plants,
Captive Power Plants, Material handling Plants, Atmospheric
Ammonia Storage and Handling facilities. A few years back,
PDIL has rendered Detailed Engineering services for offsites /
utilities of an Expansion Project at Port Harcourt, Nigeria for
M/s Indorama Eleme Petrochemicals Ltd, Nigeria. Presently,
PDIL is rendering PMC Services for Non-LSTK Packages and
EPCM Services for Non-Packages of Offsites & Utilities for
Gorakhpur, Sindri and Barauni Projects of HURL and Talcher
Project of TFL.

PHARMA SECTOR

Presently, PDIL is rendering PMC Services to Deptt. of
Pharmaceuticals, Govt. of India for Cluster Development
Programme for Pharma Sector.

TELECOMMUNICATION SECTOR

PDIL has been awarded the assignment for Third Party
Assurance (TPA) for Acceptance and Testing for Survey,
Supply & Replacement of lossy and faulty Optical Fibre Cable
of BharatNet Phase-I of Bharat Broadband Network Limited for

4 Package 1 —Bihar and Jharkhand
4 Package 2 — Madhya Pradesh, Gujarat and Maharashtra

v Package 3 — Haryana, Uttarkhand, UP (West) and UP
(East)

NEW ACTIVITIES

v" PDIL is empanelled with Indian Bank’s Association as
Lenders’ Independent Engineer (LIE) / Techno Economic
Viability Consultant. PDIL has been appointed as LIE
(Lender’s Independent Engineer) by State Bank of India
(SBI) for following projects:

* 5 MMTPA Greenfield land based RLNG terminal
project at Chhara Port, and

*  RLNG Terminal project at Kamarajar Port, Ennore.

As LIE, PDIL is rendering Professional Engineering &
Consultancy services to Lender (SBI) by way of providing
following services:
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*  Project Review & Assessment
*  Construction Monitoring & performance testing

* Certification of Achievement of Project Commercial
Operation Date (COD) and Operations monitoring.

DIVERSIFICATION

PDIL is rendering Consultancy Services for the following
projects which are new to PDIL’s area of services in:

» 0il & Gas Sector:

v EPCM Services for ‘Catalyst” Plant for IOCL, Panipat
Refinery based on the technology developed by M/s
IOCL. (Under execution).

v Consultancy Services for ‘Transmix’ Project at M/s
IOCL Mohanpura, Jaipur at terminal point of Koyali-
Sanganer Pipeline (KSPL). The technology has been
developed by M/s IOCL for separation of various
petroleum products mixed during transmission. (Project
successfully completed).

4 Consultancy Services for execution of “Octamax:
Demizeration of Iso-Butene to Iso-Octene” at M/s IOCL-

Mathura Refinery (Project successfully completed)

» Production of Methanol / Ammonia / Downstream
Products through Coal Gasification route

4 Pre-Feasibility Studies for Coal to Synthesis Gas &
downstream products for M/s Western Coalfields Ltd.,
M/s Eastern Coalfields Ltd., M/s Central Coalfields Ltd.
M/s South Eastern Coalfields Ltd., and M/s Mahanadi
Coalfields Ltd.

v Carrying out various project activities and providing Pre-
Award consultancy services for setting up of a Coal to
Ammonia project through Coal gasification route at SECL,
Bilaspur.

v Pre-Feasibility Study, Consultancy Services for Soil
Studies, Shortlisting of Technology Suppliers and listing
of BOO Contractor for production of Methanol from
lignite with feed stock of 1 MTPA lignite capacity plant at
Neyveli for M/s NLC India Limited, Neyveli.

FOREIGN ASSIGNMENT

PDIL is presently rendering its services for Pre project
Activities, Detailed Feasibility Study and preliminary
Environmental Clearance for new Urea Storage & Handling
System Enhancement project for M/s OMIFCO, Oman.
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The Information Technology Initiatives (IT) & Enterprise
Resource Planning (ERP) setup in PDIL is focused on
digitization, sustainability, and ensuring the safe and secure
availability of the IT infrastructure.

All the locations of PDIL are using SAP ECC 6.0 for accessing
the central data and application repository by use of various
modules. Various locations of PDIL are connected through
secured VPN to access data & application.

PDIL is using the latest versions of cutting edge engineering
software solutions like Aspen Plus, Synergee, PHA-Pro,
Primavera, AutoCAD, Micro-station, Staad-Pro, Caesar, PV-
Elite, MicroProtol, ETAP, AFT Fathom SP3D software for
engineering services.

Various initiatives taken during the year are enumerated below:

* Implemented attendance application for
attendance through mobile phone from remote location.
This application can record attendance with GPS location
and other required details of employees posted on site or
on inspection call.

marking

»  Server architecture upgraded with latest server hardware
and storage devices. Backup tape library also upgraded to
latest one.

*  SP3D software upgraded to latest version with all previous
project data.

+ For PDIL site posted employees, Microsoft 365 email
services along with online storage and e-meeting solution
were procured.

* Cloud based backup and recovery solution was
implemented to safeguard all employees’ data with

complete automation.

*  End point security implemented through latest state of the
art technology.

* Conducted cyber security awareness sessions for

employees.

Honeypot devices implemented to track internet traffic. PDIL
is an SAP implemented organisation. Presently, ERP SAP ECC
6.0 has been implemented at all PDIL offices.

ERP data Centre is equipped with Smart Rack along with
Servers configured with cluster along with Disaster Recovery
Server installed at PDIL Vadodara office. Existing backup
infrastructure has been upgraded with a new state of the art
backup server equipped to provide real time backup and
recovery facilities that support mission critical tasks and reduce
server downtime.
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Following development works have been undertaken:

*  Wage revision: Various customization and report related
changes had been made at the enterprise level.

*  MSE report for payment status monitoring.

* PDIL SAP module customization is done for recording
procurement through the GeM portal.

We are exploring options to move ERP solution to the cloud
and subsequent upgrades for the availability of the latest
features of SAP.

QUALITY MANAGEMENT SYSTEM / 1ISO
CERTIFICATION STATUS

a. The Quality Management System of Projects & Development
India Ltd (PDIL) is approved by Vexil Business Process
Services Private Limited in accordance with the requirements
of ISO 9001:2015 and the certificate of compliance to ISO
9001:2015 is valid upto September 25, 2024.The scope of

certification is as follows:

*  Project Management and Engineering Consultancy
(including Project Feasibility Studies & Market Research,
Design, Engineering, Procurement, Construction and
Commissioning, Third Party Design Review, Inspection,
Non-Destructive Testing, Life Expectancy Assessment of
Plants) and other allied services;

*  Environmental Engineering, Laboratory Works (for
carrying out R&D Works, Testing of Environmental
Parameters and Analysis of Samples of Rock
Phosphate & Products SSP);

b. The ISO 45001:2018 certificate issued by Vexil
Business Process Services Private Limited is valid
up to December 3, 2025. The Certificate is issued to
Environmental Laboratory, Environmental Engineering
Department, PDIL, who have implemented an
Occupational Health & Safety management system
which meets the requirements laid down in ISO
45001:2018, with the following scope:

*  Environmental Testing Laboratory Services

c. PDIL complies with NABCB Accreditation Criteria for
Inspection Bodies and is accredited in accordance with
International Standard ISO/IEC 17020:2012 as Type ‘C’
Inspection Body to provide Inspection Services as per
Approved Scope of Accreditation described in Schedule
I and from its Office(s) described in Schedule II of the
Certificate. The Validity of Accreditation is till June 2, 2023.

HUMAN RESOURCE MANAGEMENT

PDIL believes that Human Resources are the main assets for any
Company especially for a consultancy organization which has
“knowledge” and “learning” as the major levers for employee
development. Your Company believes in holistic and meaningful
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employee engagement and the development of its human resources.
With a view to preserve the knowledge acquired by individuals
and the Company over the last many years of its existence, PDIL
encourages sharing of knowledge between experienced manpower
and younger groups. In the ever increasing challenging scenario,
timely delivery of quality services with human touch will be the
only key differentiator. Integrated HR practices through focused
recruitment, career path and learning and development contributed
to the future readiness of the workforce.

FACILITIES TO SC/ST/OBC/ EWS EMPLOYEES:

Facilities are provided as applicable w.r.t. relaxation in age
& percentage of marks is being extended to SC/ST/OBC
candidates at the time of recruitment in line with Govt.
Guidelines issued from time to time.

The persons belonging to EWS, who are not covered under
the scheme of reservation for SC/ST/OBC are given 10%
reservation in direct recruitment.

MANPOWER

The category wise details of employees as on March 31, 2023
is as follows:-

A 281 43 17 66
B 15 5 1 2
C 4 0 0 0
D 0 0 0 0
Total 300 48 18 68
MOU PERFORMANCE
Your Company signs Memorandum of Understanding

(MoU) with Government of India, Ministry of Chemical and
Fertilizers in each financial year, which outlines targets and
various performances parameters for the Company. From
the year 2021-22 and onwards, DPE has started data entry
module of digital MoU Dashboard for CPSEs for entering data.
Accordingly, MoU for the year 2021-22 was generated through
online MoU portal.

PDIL has been accorded ‘poor’ rating for the financial year
2021-22 due to non-submission of online MoU assessment
report. PDIL could not submit MOU assessment online within
the due date because of non-receipt of C&AG comments for
the year 2021-22 till that date and C&AG Report is mandatory
while submission of evaluation.

Your Company has sought exemption for the year 2022-23
from signing MoU from Department of Public Enterprises
(DPE) through Ministry of Chemical and Fertilizers due to
ongoing disinvestment, which is still awaited.
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The Company considers vigilance to be an integral part of the
management function. Vigilance activities enhance the level
of managerial efficiency and effectiveness in the organization.
Chief Vigilance Officer (CVO) provides direction, guidance
and supervision over the vigilance efforts of the Company.

VIGILANCE

One of the primary functions of the vigilance is to
spread awareness with reference to vigilance issues and
solicit information / examine complaints regarding any
malpractice / corruption.

Notice Boards have been installed in all offices displaying
the name, address and contact number of Chairperson &
Managing Director, Chief Vigilance Officer, Central Vigilance
Commission and SP, CBI, Local branch who can be contacted
for complaints of corruption.

The thrust of vigilance in the Company is to bring about greater
transparency, integrity and efficiency in the functioning of
various departments. To achieve this objective, careful watch is
kept on various activities through regular inspections, scrutiny
of property returns and other suitable measures. Vigilance
department focuses on system improvement and appropriate
corrective actions are taken wherever necessary.

Vigilance Awareness Week celebration at PDIL Noida

et/ Eretum/Eenddl g s W S fesnfadsn @
ST o T e 3 £am § S SITaT 81 7 it foram sar
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R aree fopam ST S ffeerd wreTsHt & Sfisud dider ik wididt
e T oft i oY SITeft 2 S[ETS 2012 & Y Y T $-6HIE STaER
2012 ¥ THATSHY, TR TR & S50 qide 3T didfidt aidet &

Guidelines issued, from time to time, by CVC / DoF / DoPT
are brought to the notice of the Management for compliance.
It is ensured that details of work orders and tendering process
adopted are posted on the website and also tenders are posted
on GeM Portal and CPP portal of NIC. E-procurement initiated
since July 2012 is being implemented through GeM Portal
and CPP Portal of NIC, GOI from October 2012 onwards.
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Processing of Vigilance clearance are being implemented
through SAP. It is also ensured that all the employees have
filled the Property Return in prescribed format in time, as per
PDIL, CDA Rules and CVC Guidelines.

During the year 2022-23, the Company observed Vigilance
Awareness Week from 31.10.2022 to 06.11.2022. The theme
of this year was “Corruption free India for a developed Nation:
YA Hed WA — fohféd WRa” During this period Essay
Competition, Slogan writing and Quiz Competition were
organized in different units of PDIL. Employees in large
numbers had participated in these programmes.

PUBLIC RELATIONS

Foundation Day Celebration at PDIL, Noida
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Republic Day Celebration at PDIL, Noida

Your Company recognizes importance of maintaining good Public
relations. PDIL participated in seminars of Fertilizer Association of
India (FAI). Your Company issued Media/Social Media news on
important events/matters like celebration of Republic Day, Yoga
Day, Independence Day, Rajbhasa Pakhwara, Constitution Day,
Vigilance Awareness Week Productivity Week etc in PDIL etc.
Your Company updated its Website from time to time. It is an
interface with prospective clients and public at large.

The Website provides information on various matters related to
PDIL like Services Offered, Projects Executed/being Executed,
Board of Directors, Key Executives , Job Vacancies, Tenders
Notices, Vendor Registration, RTI etc. Your Company also
kept abreast with ever changing trend of use of social media
with PDIL launching its Twitter handle and Facebook page.
The latest happenings, achievement, celebrations are regularly
posted over Twitter and Facebook.

Republic day Celebration at PDIL, Vadodara
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Inspection of PDIL, Vadodara Office by Parliamentary

Committee on official language
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IMPLEMENTATION OF OFFICIAL LANGUAGE

Your Company continued its intensive efforts for progressive
use of official language in line with the Official Language
Policy of the Government of India. The Company complies
with annual programme and instructions and all other directives
issued by the Government regarding progressive use of Hindi.
For promoting the use of Hindi in all Departments, Hindi
software has been uploaded in all Desktop and Laptops to
facilitate Hindi typing. To facilitate employees to do their
routine work in Hindi, a compilation of around more than 300
English & Hindi noting have been made available on Intranet
and desktop of every employee in word format. To create
interest amongst employees, every day a Hindi Suvichar and a
translation of English word used in day to day official work in
Hindi is being done and being sent through e-mail to all the
employees. Hindi Pakhwara is being celebrated to encourage
and motivate the employees for more and more use of Hindi in
their day-to-day official work. During the year under review,
your Company organized ‘Hindi Pakhwara’ during 14th - 30th
September, 2022 and various Hindi programmes/ Competition
such as Essay writing, Katha Samiksha, Story Writing; Ex-
Tempore Competition & Workshop were organized during the
“Pakhwara”. To review and monitor the progress made by each
Department in this regard, Quarterly Meetings were held during
the year under the Chairmanship of each unit head.

Department of official language introduced training programme
“PARANGAT” under Hindi Teaching Scheme to make Central
Government personnel proficient to carry out their official
work in Hindi and PDIL extended voluntary support by
organizing classes and conducting examination at its premises
for employees. During the year under review, the Parliamentary
Committee on official language conducted inspection of our
Vadodara office and it was successfully completed.

In recognition of the Company’s outstanding efforts in the
area, PDIL was awarded with Third Prize for its outstanding,
appreciable and motivational contribution towards the

Implementation of Official Language-Hindi during the financial
year 2022-23. Union Minister of Chemical & Fertilizers and
Health & Welfare, Dr. Mansukh Mandaviya, bestowed this
award to your Company during Hindi Salahkar Samiti Meeting
of Ministry of Chemicals & Fertilizers.

PDIL was awarded Third Prize for its outstanding contribution
toward imlementation of Hindi language (FY 2022-23)
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THE RIGHT TO INFORMATION ACT, 2005

In consonance with the spirit of Right to Information Act, 2005
the Company has created necessary mechanism as required
under the Act. The name of Central Public Information Officer
(CPIO)/Appellate  Authority/Assistant Public Information
Officer (APIOs) is displayed on the Company’s website.
The Public Information Officers and Appellate Authorities
are effectively responding to the requests and appeals of the
applicants. Information as required u/s 4.1 (b) of RTI Act
2005 is displayed at PDIL’s website. During the year 2021-
22, 72 RTI Applications and 9 First Appeals were received
and the information was provided to the applicants as per the
provisions of the RTI Act 2005. Online quarterly returns are
being regularly filed at Central Information Commission’s
website.

FUTURE OUTLOOK

The Future Outlook for PDIL is quite promising with launch
of the National Green Hydrogen Mission by the Government
of India (GOI) and upcoming projects of Green Hydrogen /
Ammonia world over. PDIL, with an unmatchable track record
& experience in Ammonia Projects, enjoys an edge over other
Engineering & Project Management Consultants for the Green
Hydrogen / Ammonia Projects. Leveraging the experience
of 92 Ammonia Plants, PDIL is under advanced stages of
discussions for several Projects for preparation of Study
Reports and providing Engineering & Project Management
Consultancy Services for various Green Ammonia Projects.
PDIL has already prepared feasibility report and is rendering
LSTK selection services for Green projects.

Revival of Gorakhpur, Sindri and Barauni Projects of Hindustan
Urvarak & Rasayan Limited is nearing completion and Talcher
Project of Talcher Fertilizers Limited is under progress. Talcher
plant comprises of Coal gasification plant, Ammonia & Urea
plant along with offsite & utilities.

Apart from these jobs, PDIL is undertaking Consultancy
Assignments pertaining to Energy Saving Projects / Revamps
for Clients such as RCF, NFL, IFFCO etc. PDIL is looking
forward to receive foreign assignments from clients like
OMIFCO, JIFCO, etc.

PDIL is successfully making inroads in Oil & Gas Sector with
Projects covering varied facilities like POL / LPG Terminals,
LPG Bottling Plants, POL Depots, Mounded Bullets,
Tankages, etc. With recent experience in providing engineering
consultancy services for Oil & Gas / Refinery Projects based on
indigenous technology developed by IOCL and HPCL, PDIL is
now being actively considered by other Oil & Gas / Refinery

Majors for Projects.

Further, the impetus of GOI on utilization of indigenous coal

resources has paved way for Coal / Petcoke /Lignite based
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Chemical Plants in India. PDIL is working / has worked as
a Consultant for various upcoming coal gasification based
projects of M/s Coal India Ltd. & its subsidiaries, M/s Talcher
Fertilizers Ltd., M/s NLC India Ltd., M/s IOCL etc for
production of Ammonia, Methanol, Ammonium Nitrate DME,
Ethanol, Synthetic Natural Gas etc. most of which are being
imported in huge quantities by India.

MATERIAL CHANGES AND COMMITMENTS

There were no material changes and commitments affecting the
financial position of the Company between the end of financial
year March 31, 2023 and the date of the report.

STATUS OF DISINVESTMENT:

Department of Fertilizers (DoF) vide letter no. 19021/05/2016-
FCA dated 27" December, 2016 enclosing therewith O.M.
F. No. 3/21/2016-DIPAM-B dated 11" November, 2016 of
DIPAM , Ministry of Finance informed “in-principle” approval
of Strategic Disinvestment of PDIL by Government of India.
Transaction Advisor (TA), Legal Advisor (LA) and Asset
Valuer (AV) were appointed by DIPAM/DoF, Government of
India for Strategic Disinvestment of PDIL.

DoF vide letter, F. No. 19024/01/2019-PSU dated 8" March, 2019,
enclosing therewith Ministry of Finance Office Memorandum F.
No. 3/22/2016-DIPAM —1I-B Vol. V dated 27" February, 2019,
informed the financial bid submitted earlier has been rejected and
authorized DoF to initiate the process for disinvestment of 100%
shareholding of Government of India in PDIL to strategic buyer
identified through a two stage auction process. PIM for the process
of strategic disinvestment was issued on December 14, 2021. The
last date for submitting Eol was January 31, 2022 which was later
extended till February 28, 2022. The same is under process.

PUBLIC DEPOSITS

During the period under review, your Company has neither
invited nor accepted any deposits within the meaning
of Section 73 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with the
Companies (Acceptance of Deposits) Rules, 2014.

PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEES

In accordance with Ministry of Corporate Affairs Notification
No. 463(E) dated 05 June, 2015, Government Companies are
exempted from complying with the provisions of Section 197
of the Companies Act, 2013 and rules made thereof.

PDIL being a Government Company is not required to disclose
information on the remuneration of employees falling under
the criteria prescribed under rule 5(2) of the Companies
(Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel), as
a part of the Director’s Report.
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BOARD MEETINGS:

During the year under review, four meetings of the Board of
Directors were held. The details of the meetings of the Board
of Directors are given in the report on Corporate Governance,
which is part of this report.

COMMITTEE:

The details pertaining to the composition of (i) Audit
Committee (i1) Nomination and Remuneration Committee and
(iii) Corporate Social Responsibility Committee are included in
the Corporate Governance Report, which is a part of this report.

DIRECTORS
PERSONNEL

AND KEY MANAGERIAL

BOARD OF DIRECTORS

As on March 31, 2023, the Board of PDIL comprises Five
Directors i.e two functional Directors -Chairman & Managing
Director (CMD) and Director (Finance), two Govt. Nominees
of the Administrative Ministry i.e. Ministry of Chemical and
Fertilizers Department of Fertilizers, Government of India and
one Part-time Non-Official (Independent) Director. Subsequently,
two Part-time Non- official (Independent) Director nominated on
the Board of PDIL by the Administrative Ministry vide order no.
F1.No. 78/2/2006-HR-1(pt.I1I) dt. 20.06.2023.

Presently, the post of Chairman & Managing Director (CMD)
and Director (Finance) are vacant. Both CMD and Director
(Finance) are in additional charges.

CHANGES IN COMPOSITION OF DIRECTORS
DURING THE YEAR

The following changes have taken place in the Board of
Directors of your Company during the year:

i. Shri Padamsing Pradipsing Patil, Director (FS), DoF
appointed as Government Nominee Directors of the
Company w.e.f. September 24, 2022 vice Shri Jatin
Chopra (DIN: 09365017), Ex Joint Director (Movement),
DoF we.e.f. 20.7.2022 in term of Order no. 95/1/2019-HR-
PSU dated July, 20, 2022.

ii. Ms Aneeta C. Meshram, Joint Secretary (JS), Department
of Fertilizers (DoF), Ministry of Chemicals & Fertilizers,
Government of India has been entrusted with additional
charge of Chairperson & Managing Director of PDIL in
term of DoF Order No. 80/01/2014-HR-I dated October
13, 2022. Ms Aneeta C. Meshram (DIN: 09781436)
has taken over the additional charge of Chairperson &
Managing Director of PDIL vice Ms Aparna S. Sharma
(DIN: 07798544), ]S, DoF, Ministry of Chemicals &
Fertilizers, Government of India w.e.f. November 1, 2022.
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CHANGES IN COMPOSITION OF DIRECTORS
AFTER THE CLOSE OF THE YEAR

The following changes have taken place in the Board of

Directors of your Company after close of the financial year:

i.  Dr. Anil Mithalal Patel (DIN: 07103448) appointed as
Part-time Non-official (Independent) Director of the
Company w.e.f. June 20, 2023, in term of DoF order
n0.78/2/2006-HR-I (pt.III) dated June 20, 2023.

ii. Shri Milind S Patil (DIN: 10217528) appointed as Part-
time Non official (Independent) Director of the Company
w.e.f. June 28, 2023, in term of DoF order 78/2/2006-HR-I
(pt.11I) dated June 20, 2023.

iii. Shri U Saravanan, CMD, National Fertilizers Ltd. assumed
the additional charge as CMD of PDIL vice Ms Aneeta C
Meshram w.e.f. November 1, 2023.

KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL

As per Section 203 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with the
Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial
Personnel) Rules, 2014, Ms Arpita Basu Roy was appointed as
the Company Secretary of the Company w.e.f. October 6, 2022
vice Shri B.K. Sahoo, who ceased as the Company Secretary of

the Companyw.e.f. July 15, 2022.

DECLARATION BY INDEPENDENT DIRECTOR

Independent Director of the Company has provided declaration
confirming that he meets the criteria of independence as
prescribed under section 149(6) of the Companies Act, 2013.

REMUNERATION POLICY AND EVALUATION
OF BOARD’S PERFORMANCE

In terms of Ministry of Corporate Affairs Notification No. GSR
463(E) dated Sth June, 2015, Government Companies are
not required to frame a Policy on Director’s appointment and
remuneration under Section 178(3) of the Companies Act, 2013.
Your Company being a Government Company under administrative
control of Department of Fertilizers, the appointment, tenure
and remuneration of Directors of the Company are decided by
the Government of India. Part-time Non-Official (Independent)
Directors are paid sitting fees for attending meetings of the Board
of Directors and Committees thereof.

Section 134(3)(p) of the Companies Act, 2013 requires the
Company to disclose the manner in which formal annual evaluation
has been made by the Board of its own performance and that of
its committees and individual Directors. As per notification dated
June 5, 2015 issued by Ministry of Corporate Affairs, Government
Companies are not required to comply with the provision of section
134(3)(p) of the Companies Act, 2013. Your Company being a
Government Company, the performance evaluation is carried out by

29



0 <t o T
PDIL

ot T 2of)- 1 wifieas it STmsuEst 9001:2015 ShoHt

o RTTEh HATO (THTI S 3aTeh HaATerd) RT 9T qerish
TSI % STTET foRa S 2)

f29TeR T ITETRIea fararoT:

o safefaRm, 2013 T AT 134(5) % SIEwr H, fHowrs dea
TAggRT qfY T € o

i. 31 W, 2023 % GHH 98 & foe arfie foxfiT foaewor i
AT H, Al e @ wsiferd Sferd TeieRr o |y A
TR HIeh! o1 T fohaT TR 2,

ii. TRt I UEt SraieRa Aifaat o1 e foran @ ot 32 amar
o T 2 SR fofr o st @ 2 S 3fa sk
fordrerot 2 anfer forefer and % ata & shoeft 3wt ot Rearfer
T SOt o AT S BT BT | SR forowey qearien fopa
ST Eah|

iii. FraerRl 4 ot h dufwai T gren S drEmEEt K
HA AFAHIAAT T Uehed ST ITHT Tq1 T o T 360
AT o e o STTAR s i ehts o @@
o foTe 3faa R vy e T 2 |

iv. THeeTeR! = =Te fefdT % SR ot e @1 daR fohy & 3T

v.  THoRreRT = wvfl ] SHTT o TSR skt SFguTer AT s
o fore sfra onferat dam <6t & Sie Wt sonforat wate off 3
STe &1 H 2 T o)

ifder fe 1 forewor:

HTIHATER, o1 A, 2013 s G9rT 92(3) HR ot
(e ST SRTE) e, 2014 3 FrR 12(1) % 378w, 31 714,
2023 = TuTg a9 % fore st 1 anffer fred st it Semmse
https:/www.pdilin.com/ T T&T 7T 2

Tere T SR fapeoT
e
H i & % It (didieEs) % foe Sie e w

s feenfEen o e Stravaes eie == ST forsdwor faie, 5@
frate 3 |Ter STIeTH- 1 o &9 F Ter

ararvTraT, farcett a

T IR =TT

ST SAfefRm, 2013 T 9RT 134(3)(TH) & d8d HUHT (THaET)
fom, 2014 3 Fraw 8(3) % e ufsa forewor =i few MU 2

U oAl Rt SIA0T
ey ot fopelt oft farfmtor wifafafyr & wom == @ ofi
FEFOTT ForamoT STt SRt ahoeft o ey el 2

30

Mini Ratna Category-1 CPSE and ISO 9001:2015 Company

the Administrative Ministry (Ministry of Chemicals & Fertilizers),
Government of India, as per its own evaluation methodology.

DIRECTOR’S RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT:

In pursuance of Section 134(5) of the Companies Act, 2013,
the Board of Directors hereby confirms that:

i.  In the preparation of the annual financial statement for the
year ended March 31, 2023, the applicable Accounting
Standards have been followed along with proper
explanation relating to material departures;

ii. The Directors have selected such accounting policies
and applied them consistently and made judgments and
estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as to give a
true and fair view of the state of affairs of the Company at
the end of the financial year and of the profit and loss of the
Company for that period;

iii. The Directors have taken proper and sufficient care for the
maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance
with the provisions of this Act for safeguarding the assets
of the Company and for preventing and detecting fraud and
other irregularities.

iv. The Directors have prepared the Annual Accounts on a
going Concern basis; and

v. The Directors have devised proper systems to ensure
compliance with the provisions of all applicable laws and
that such systems were adequate and operating effectively.

EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN:

As required, pursuant to section 92(3) of the Companies Act,
2013 and rule 12(1) of the Companies (Management and
Administration) Rules, 2014, the Annual Return of the Company
for the year ended March 31, 2023 is placed on the Company’s
website at https://www.pdilin.com/.

MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
REPORT
Management Discussion and Analysis Report required under

DPE Guidelines on Corporate Governance for Central Public
Sector Enterprises (CPSEs), is attached to this Report as

Annexure-1.

CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY
ABSORPTION, FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNINGS
AND OUTGO

The particulars as prescribed under Section 134(3)(m) of the

Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 8(3) of the Companies
(Accounts) Rules, 2014 are set out hereunder:

A. Conservation of energy

Your Company is not engaged in any manufacturing activity
and hence furnishing of particulars is not applicable to the
Company.
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B. Technology absorption

Your Company is not engaged in any manufacturing activity
and hence the furnishing of particulars is not applicable to
the Company.

C. Foreign Exchange earnings and outgo

The Foreign Exchange earned in terms of actual inflows
during the year and the Foreign Exchange outgo during the
year, in terms of actual outflows, compared to previous year

is mentioned below:

T (el ‘Er) Amount (in Lakhs)
" 'A%ETUT 2022-23 2021-22 Particulars 2022-23 2021-22
BEERIKE IS 3.26 3.19 Foreign Exchange Earning 3.26 3.19
feraft Ha st 109.22 70.55 Foreign Exchange Outgo 109.22 70.55
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T, T It e PARTICULARS OF LOANS, GUARANTEES OR
CORECR INVESTMENTS
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Details of Loans, Guarantees and Investments covered under
the provision of Section 186 of the Companies Act, 2013 are
given in the notes to the Financial Statement.

RISK MANAGEMENT POLICY

PDIL is committed to effective management of risks across the
organization. PDIL has formulated a risk management policy
for identification of potential area of risk and mitigation of the
same. Risk management committees are formed at the Corporate
and Unit level. PDIL is having adequate risk management
infrastructure in place capable of addressing all potential risks.

All possible steps are being taken up by the Company for
implementing the said policy.

DETAILS OF ADEQUACY OF
FINANCIAL CONTROLS

INTERNAL

External audit firm are appointed as Internal Auditors. Internal
controls are continuously evaluated by the management and the
Internal Auditors. Findings from internal audit are reviewed
regularly by the management and corrective actions and
controls to maintain proper accounting, monitoring economy
and efficiency of operations are put in place wherever necessary.

CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY POLICY

It is ensured that the Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR)
activities are carried out in accordance with Schedule-VII
referred to under Section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013 and
(Corporate Social Responsibility) Rules, 2014 read with various
clarifications/ amendments issued by Ministry of Corporate
Affairs &Department of Public Enterprises (DPE) Guidelines
and amendments thereof. As per Circular No. DPE on 5th April,
2022 ref CSR No. 08/0002/2018-Dir(CSR), the CSR Common
theme for the year 2022-23 was “Health and Nutrition”.
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Committee on Corporate Social Responsibility has been
constituted for formulating and monitoring the Corporate Social
Responsibility Plans of the Company and their execution.
Committee’s prime responsibility is to assist the Board in
discharging its Corporate Social Responsibilities and Sustainable
Development. Committee’s constitution and terms of reference
meet with the requirements of the Companies Act, 2013. The
CSR activities are monitored periodically by the CSR Committee
and an annual report on CSR activities undertaken during the
year 2022-23 is enclosed herewith as Annexure 2 & 3.

The Company has allocated ¥58.84 Lakhs as CSR budget during
the year 2022-23. The Company has signed MoU with GIMs,
Greater Noida for providing 10 nos. of Patient Monitors under
CSR activities for the year 2022-23 to comply with common
theme. Out of the total budget of ¥58.84 Lakhs earmarked for
CSR activities of the Company for the year 2022-23, your
Company has spent ¥25.00 lakhs for CSR activities during
the year under review and transferred the remaining amount
of ¥33.84 Lakhs to Unspent CSR Account after the closure of
the financial year 2022-23 in terms of Section 135(6) of the
Companies Act, 2013 . The ongoing CSR projects of PDIL for
the FY 2022-23 were completed by September, 2023.

RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

There are no materially significant related party transactions
during the year under review which may have a potential
conflict with the interest of the Company at large. Thus,
disclosure in Form AOC-2 is not required.

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

Your Company is committed to maintain the highest standards
of corporate governance in all spheres of business activities
carried out by the Company and continues to lay strong
emphasis on transparency, accountability and integrity.

Detailed reports on Corporate Governance, as per the
Guidelines on Corporate Governance for CPSEs 2010 issued
by DPE vide OM No. 18(8)/2005-GM dated May 14, 2010
placed at Annexure 4.

Certificate from Company Secretary in Practice confirming the
compliance with the conditions of DPE Guidelines is attached
to this Report as Annexure 5.

Quarterly and annual compliance reports on Corporate
Governance are being forwarded to Department of Fertilizers.
As per the Self-evaluation Annual Grading Report on Corporate
Governance for FY 2022-23, your Company has achieved
“Excellent” Grading for the year 2022-23.

CODE OF CONDUCT

Your Company has formulated a Code of Conduct for the
Board of Directors and Senior Management Personnel. The
affirmation of compliance of the same is obtained from all
concerned on annual basis. Code of Conduct has been uploaded
on the website of the Company.
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All Board members and Senior Management Personnel have
affirmed compliance for the financial year ended March 31, 2023.
A declaration duly signed by CMD is annexed to this report as
Annexure 6.

STATUTORY AUDITORS

M/s Vinay Kumar & Company, Chartered Accountants,
New Delhi (Firm Registration No. 000719C) have been re-
appointed by the Comptroller and Auditor General of India
(C&AG) as Statutory Auditor of your Company for the
financial year 2022-23. Auditor’s Report and Consolidated
Financial Statement of the Company for the financial year
2022-23 is attached.

Proposal authorizing the Board of Directors to decide & fix
remuneration plus applicable tax and Travelling & out of
pocket expenses to the auditor appointed by C&AG for the year
2023-24 is placed for your approval.

AUDITOR’S QUALIFICATION, OBSERVATION
& EXPLANTATORY STATEMENT:

Report on the Financial Statements of the Company for
FY 2021-22 is appended to this Report. The Notes to
Accounts forming part of the financial statements are
self-explanatory and need no further explanation. The
Auditor’s observation and management replies are placed
as Annexure 7.

During the year under review, no fraud has been reported by the
Auditors under section 143(12) of the Companies Act, 2013.

COMMENTS OF COMPTROLLER AND AUDITOR
GENERAL OF INDIA

The comments of the Comptroller and Auditor General of
India under Section 143(6) of the Companies Act, 2013 on the
Financial Statements of the Company for the FY 2022-23 are
placed at Annexure 8.

COST AUDIT

Maintenance of cost records as specified by the Central
Government under sub-section (1) of Section 148 of the
Companies Act, 2013, is not applicable to the Company during
Financial Year 2022-23.

During the year under review, your Company is not covered
under the ambit of Cost Audit.

SECRETARIAL AUDIT

The requirement of obtaining a Secretarial Audit Report under
Section 204 of the Companies Act, 2013 from the practicing
Company secretary is not applicable to the Company. However,
your Company has adhered to strict compliances of all laws
applicable to the Company.
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DISCLOSURE UNDER THE SEXUAL
HARASSMENT OF WOMENAT WORKPLACE
(PREVENTION, PROHIBITION AND
REDRESSAL) ACT, 2013:-

The Internal Complainant Committee under Sexual Harassment of
women at Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition & Redressal) Act,
2013 has been constituted to redress complaints received regarding
sexual harassment. During the year under review, no complaint of
Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace was received.

PUBLIC PROCUREMENT POLICY OF MICRO
AND SMALL ENTERPRISES (MSEs) ORDER, 2012

Public Procurement Policy for Micro and Small Enterprises
notified by the Govt. of India, under the Micro, Small
and Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006 came
into effect from April 1, 2012 and further amended on
November 9, 2018 which stipulates that 25% of total
annual procurement of goods and services shall be made
by all Central Ministries/Departments /CPSEs from Micro
& small Enterprises (MSEs). Within this percentage, a sub
total of 4% procurement is to be made from SC/ST MSE
Entrepreneurs and 3% from MSEs owned by women.

Procurement from MSEs is being done by PDIL in line with
Public Procurement Policy for the Micro and Small Enterprises
(MSESs) Order, 2012 notified by the Ministry of Micro, Small
and Medium Enterprises (Ministry of MSME) under section
11 of Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act,
2006 and related amendments through GeM/CPP in a timely
manner. Registered MSEs are exempted from payment of
tender fee and earnest money deposit as per policy.

PDIL on its application to the Ministry of MSME has been
accorded exemption under Public Procurement Policy (PPP),
Order 2012 for items which are beyond the reach of MSMEs vide
letter no. 21(9)/2017-MA Pt-I Dated June 6, 2018 of Ministry
of MSME. However, PDIL has been continuously achieving the
25% target of procurement from MSEs. During the year 2022-23,
PDIL achieved 54% procurement from MSE Vendor, 4.2 % from
SC/ST MSE Vendor and 0.4% from women entrepreneur against
the required target of 25%, 4% and 3% respectively. The MSME,
SC/ST and women entrepreneur data were uploaded in MSME
SAMBANDH portal on monthly basis.

INDUSTRY BASED DISCLOSURES ASMANDATED
BY THE RESPECTIVE LAWS GOVERNING THE
COMPANY NBFC, HOUSING COMPANIES ETC.

Your Company being an Engineering Consultancy Company,
all applicable industry based laws disclosures has been
reported.
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SIGNIFICANT MATERIAL ORDERS PASSED BY

THE REGULATORS OR COURTS OR TRIBUNALS

IMPACTING THE GOING CONCERN STATUS
AND COMPANY’S OPERATIONS IN FUTURE

No order has been passed by the Regulators or Courts or
Tribunals impacting the going concern status of the Company
and its operations in future during the FY 2022- 23.

DETAILS OF APPLICATION MADE OR ANY
PROCEEDINGS PENDING UNDER THE
INSOLVENCY AND BANKRUPTCY CODE, 2016
DURING THE YEAR ALONG WITH THEIR STATUS
AS AT THE END OF THE FINANCIAL YEAR

There are no proceedings initiated/ pending against your
company under the Insolvency and Bankruptcy Code, 2016
which will have material impact on the business of the company.

COMPLIANCE OF SECRETARIAL STANDARDS

The Company has complied with the applicable secretarial
standards with respect to Meetings of Board of Directors
(SS-1) and General Meetings (SS-2) issued by the Institute of
Company Secretaries of India.
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of the Company.

For and on behalf of Board of Directors

sd/-
(U. Saravanan)
Chairman & Managing Director
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Place: Noida
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Annexure-1

(To the Director's Report)

Management Discussion & Analysis Report

Industry structure and Development

The organization, as it is known today as PDIL (Projects
& Development India Limited), was established in 1951
as “Technology Wing of Fertilizer Corporation of India
Limited (FCI)”, with an objective to achieve Technological
- Self reliance in the country. In 1961, its activities were
enlarged and it became “Planning & Development” (P&D)
Division of FCI Ltd.

In 1978, FCI was restructured and P&D Division became
an independent entity and was incorporated as “The
Fertilizer (Planning & Development) India Limited”
(FPDIL) on March 7, 1978.

On December 8, 1981 FPDIL was rechristened as
“Projects & Development India Limited” (PDIL) to reflect
diversified activities in the areas beyond fertilizers. PDIL
achieved Mini Ratna Status on November 11, 2011.

PDIL has more than seven decades of experience in
providing Design, Engineering and related project
execution services from Concept to Commissioning of
various Projects. PDIL provides services in the areas
of Fertilizers, Oil & Gas and Refinery, Chemicals,

Infrastructure, Offsites and Utilities, etc.
Strengths & Weaknesses

Strengths

* Premier Consultancy with Design & Detailed
Engineering capability

« An ISO 9001:2015, ISO 45001:2018 Certified and
International Standard ISO/IEC 17020:2012 as
Type”C” Inspection Body.

* Vast experience in providing consultancy services
for setting up of Greenfield / Brownfield Fertilizer /
Chemical Projects from concept to commissioning on
single point responsibility

*  Multidisciplinary and highly experienced pool of
capable engineers in various specialized technical
disciplines

e Vast database and reference materials

* Market recognition in core competence area and
successful diversification into Oil & Gas Sector
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Association with process licensors of Ammonia and

Urea like Topsoe, KBR, SAIPEM, Stamicarbon,

Toyo, Casale, etc.

Have adequate latest state-of-the-art software

Recognized Third Party Inspection agency and
specialized in NDT Services

Positive Net Worth and Debt free Company

Weaknesses

Limited diversification in other than Oil & Gas Sector

Will take time to consolidate the strength in new areas
of business

Limited availability of experienced manpower to
augment middle level experienced manpower

Inadequate credential and organizational setup for
LSTK projects

Inadequate Financial strength / set-up to carry out
large LSTK Projects

Opportunities & Threats

Opportunities

Significant Investment is happening / is expected in
the Fertilizer Sector in India mainly Green Hydrogen
/ Green & Blue Ammonia / Green Methanol / DAP

Investment in Fertilizer Sector abroad

Several Opportunities in non core areas like ‘Coal to
Chemicals’, Oil & Gas, Refineries & Infrastructure

Tie-ups with vendors / contractor for synergizing
mutual strength

Greater concern for environment and ecology

Threats

Investor’s preference / inclination towards LSTK
mode of project execution

Entry of MNCs / other PSUs in the Fertilizer
field

Trend of setting in-house consultancy teams by Large
Corporates / Owners

Better pay packages offered for experienced manpower

by other companies

Increase in Competition
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4. ot gevi 4. Financial Performance
frewer uie a9t & NeTATSTeT i forea Tasi 30 g & The financial performance of PDIL over the previous five
years is as below:
(Z @Tg ) (% in Lakhs)
forawor 2018-19 2019-20 2020-21 2021-22 2022-23 Particulars 2018-19 2019-20 2020-21 2021-22 2022-23
RSSUR] 13150 14216 12968 12208 10721 Total Income 13150 14216 12968 | 12208 10721
FEAUGE | 3722 | 4586 | 2625 | 1484 | 459 Profit Before | 3722 | 4586 | 2625 | 1484 | 459
o Tax
BT 3036 3183 1907 1080 358 Profit After 3036 3183 1907 1080 358
N Tax
afd SRRCSR| 1755.15 | 1840.07 | 1103 | 625 207 Earnings Per | 1755.15 | 1840.07 | 1103 | 625 207
(w} ﬁ) Share (in Rs)
5. AT gI¥ehRTuT 5. Business Outlook
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The Future Outlook for PDIL is quite promising with launch
ofthe National Green Hydrogen Mission by the Government
of India (GOI) and upcoming projects of Green Hydrogen
/ Ammonia world over. PDIL, with an unmatchable track
record & experience in Ammonia Projects, enjoys an edge
for other Engineering & Project Management Consultants
for the Green Hydrogen / Ammonia Projects. Leveraging
the experience of 92 Ammonia Plants, PDIL is under
advanced stages of discussions for several Projects for
preparation of Study Reports and providing Engineering
& Project Management Consultancy Services for various
Green Ammonia Projects. PDIL has already prepared
feasibility report and is rendering LSTK selection services
for Green projects.

Revival of Gorakhpur, Sindri and Barauni Projects of
Hindustan Urvarak & Rasayan Limited is nearing completion
and Talcher Project of Talcher Fertilizers Limited is under
progress. Talcher plant comprises of Coal gasification plant,
Ammonia & Urea plant along with offsite & utilities.

Apart from these jobs, PDIL is undertaking Consultancy
Assignments pertaining to Energy Saving Projects /
Revamps for Clients such as RCF, NFL, IFFCO etc. PDIL
is looking forward to receive foreign assignments from
clients like OMIFCO, JIFCO, etc.

PDIL is successfully making inroads in Oil & Gas
Sector with Projects covering varied facilities like POL
/ LPG Terminals, LPG Bottling Plants, POL Depots,
Mounded Bullets, Tankages, etc. With recent experience
in providing engineering consultancy services for Oil &
Gas / Refinery Projects based on indigenous technology
developed by IOCL and HPCL, PDIL is now being
actively considered by other Oil & Gas / Refinery Majors
for Projects.

Further, the impetus of GOI on utilization of indigenous
coal resources has paved way for Coal / Petcoke /
Lignite based Chemical Plants in India. PDIL is working
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Mini Ratna Category-1 CPSE and ISO 9001:2015 Company
ot Tt ofit- 1 Eiefees s7 sTEeEsit 9001:2015 st

o Ut st fafiee, ted emderrdiue enfe i fafim
SATTHY ShIFAT THTeRTuT AT TRITSHTS o T TeiTeshl &
&Y H ST oL T &/ T | STHITET, HeTe, ST A15ge
e, 39T, fdfen rhfaer e enife 1 Seured, R @
TRISRTST ST SR I W 3 T foha <17 G Rl

SATRaw 3R e

BT HHCH! BT T dsit F TG, TATEdIeh AIS H TS
freare <t sredt yat, ffeer & wiwaens s srafieRar, -
T3 heced! 2w 3t TTIAT 31 Yaf, siforat i ot et
3Tfe St 1 Fw Sfaw AR AT 2| et o SwmT 6
YA ol ATy el 8, TSTeeh IO SISt AT H s
&I SITAT & 371 St 7 Fehal STe TTTerd eielT 8| | &, =]
fafsarer o T s arfafraar off o 3 fore wer widh feram
1 forser B1 Ut o ToTT T S1arer U1 e SR St | T
ST et ST ST T o FoTe ST SIsfer a1 Sigra & o forg
ToRT ST TR ST STt = SRt hT SIIeIehi/aTehi & f&di st
T8 O | G TR 2

arfafier FrEsror yonferat @i 3aeht wrear

SATafeR 0T T Jeiee 3T STiaieh TRaT TieTshi g TR
TR TR ST @) Sfaes cramader # et i e
g Fafira &a & geften <t STt @ 3 sfoa saier, Frmo
iSRS HETT sh G&TT I ST T oh AT FUTTeH
FRATEAT ST foriAor Stet +ft sTrervareh &1, T fohe S 2

UferTer Ty % oy § faeie geyi
TR ==

forefar a 2022-23 o SR 1 31 e AR E10,721.07 ATE
B, STelfeh fuset forfier o 2021-22 3 7€ %12208 @ off) frad
o & I o SITH, ATTehT ShuT T S aieT Tar 93696364
AR, frieror SR T §%2896.77 ARG 3T 31T A % €Y
T %860.66 TRG ITH )

S O H Hitder faenma, ieniier e /=,
e fFanfra o sy deaT ot afaer

AT shOT T AT @ fof A s TRt off st %
foT e e €, fomy &9 & ush Wt wied % fog e
FHAR forer o forg "I o HiReT" w2 AT
& fomprer 3 forame sheclt 81 oo stfidea % froer ¢ adt &
fral 3R ot gRT Ifla I ot wifara e i i 9,
rEteTsuet STl STRIfeh ST AT St o site I T i
T FICHTIEd AT 2| TAR sed Al Tiged #, At
SHTEITOT o W7o UrardTl Harratt st &y ot feefiedt &t wehm
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/ has worked as a Consultant for various upcoming coal
gasification based projects of M/s Coal India Ltd. & its
subsidiaries, M/s Talcher Fertilizers Ltd., M/s NLC India
Ltd., M/s IOCL etc for production of Ammonia, Methanol,
Ammonium Nitrate DME, Ethanol, Synthetic Natural Gas
etc. most of which are being imported in huge quantities
by India.

Risk and Concerns

Mushrooming of small Consultancy Firms, increasing
trend of project execution in LSTK Mode, preference
to MSMEs in tendering, trend of setting up of in-house
consultancy team, Reverse auction of bids etc. are some
of the risks and concerns of the company. The recovery
period of customer dues is long, resulting in huge amount
of outstanding and affecting the cash flow of the Company.
Also, prevailing uncertainty due to ongoing disinvestment
is a major concern for the Company. Persistent efforts
being made to create new opportunities for the company
and promoting knowledge management to sustain the rich
talent pool in the company have enabled the company to
protect the interests of the shareholders / customers.

Internal Control Systems and their Adequacy

Internal controls are continuously evaluated by the
management and Internal Auditors. Findings from
internal audits are reviewed regularly by the management
and corrective actions & controls to maintain proper
accounting, monitoring economy and efficiency of
operations are put in place wherever necessary.

Discussion on Financial Performance with respect
to Operational Performance

The total income of the Company during financial year
2022-23 is ¥10,721.07 Lakhs as against T 12208 Lakhs in
previous financial year 2021-22. During the year under
report, your Company achieved ¥6963.64 Lakhs from
Engineering Service ¥2896.77 Lakhs from Inspection and
NDT and ¥860.66 Lakhs as other income.

Material Developments in Human Resources,
Industrial Relations Front, Including Number of
People Employed

Your Company believes that Human Resources are the
main assets for any Company especially for a consultancy
organization which has “knowledge” and “learning” as the
major levers for employee development. Your Company
believes in holistic and meaningful employee engagement
and the development of its human resources. With a view
to preserve the knowledge acquired by individuals and the
Company over the last many years of its existence, PDIL
encourages sharing of knowledge between experienced
manpower and younger groups. In the ever increasing
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TEEUl SR Bt Sz w7eff, i v i Hie iR o
o HTEAH | TEhiehd HId SeTeH TTefl = e i Afoss
T e fem

Y & S ST Heler Hew w1 T ST et
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7afier Tfvteror foshmr oft T W 21 31.03.2023 9k AT H
frarfir s=ntet it gt dea 300 21

FtETe I o o S, I8 ST e T T ST SRIfeh 3R
GfaeTesh SHRIRE i Arfierl & |, fuss ast § fageadt
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AT TIUT 2T
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challenging scenario, timely delivery of quality services
with human touch will be the only key differentiator.
Integrated HR practices through focused recruitment, career
path and learning and development contributed to the future
readiness of the workforce.

During the year Industrial relations had been cordial. The
Company has been sending its employees for external
training programme as also doing internal training
development of its employees. Total number of regular
employees in the Company as on 31.03.2023 is 300.

During the year under review, with the strengthened
manpower at junior & middle levels and engagement of
contractual manpower, deliverable of various HURL, TFL
& other projects could be achieved despite the constraints
of the worldwide Covid-19 pandemic in previous years.

Cautionary Statement

Statements in this Management Discussion and Analysis
Report describing the Company’s objectives, projections and
expectations may be ‘forward looking statements’ within the
meaning of applicable laws and regulations. Depending on
the various Government policies and economic conditions,
actual results might differ substantially or materially from
those expressed or implied.
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Sic_r\_l’dﬂl -2 Annexure -2
(forgore i feualé & (To the Director's Report)
HeAsiR arfcafdaféri u aiftie Rald THE ANNUAL REPORT ON CSR

ad 2022-23 & i%’l'({ aIS b Bald 3 ACTIVITIES TO BE INCLUDED IN THE

o Py a BOARD’S REPORT FOR THE YEAR 2022-23
9 AT bl SITuaIl
1. huHT AT Tremerr Hfife uw w@ier soar: 1. Brief outline on CSR Policy of the Company:

FRANE Givter fEdifafafad (@ugem) amfses, Afas Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR) is a company’s

S AT FeaTE #T Seia e E fore s St i commitme.nt to .addr.ess social, ethical an.d environmental
3 2 Rrait 7 F U o & s 3 concerns in which it operates and contribute to develop
% F. g a sustainable society through sustainability initiatives by

conducting business in a manner that is beneficial to both,

T & ST SHEET S IS ST o fore emwerh 81 gafer, business and society. CSR is, therefore, closely linked

gt waa fom & o1 o fepear @ SIS g7 2, with the practice of sustainable development, CSR extends

HTHITR qveh R Tt & 3T siedr @ 37T amMTfSieh 3T beyond philanthropic activities and reaches out to the

ST & % THIHUT aoh Teadl 21 3 Tiafaery b, integration of social and business goals. These activities

37 RTRRET ¥ w9 3 2@ S HT%Q S ieft srafer & ot need to be seen as those which would, in the long term,
el T ST e i Tee help secure a sustainable competitive advantage.

PDIL is committed to conduct its business in a

AEITRTd wfeRy R | ﬂﬁf ¥ fae § s, sustainable manner adhering to the principles of

T 3T I o fgial 1 UTe d BT A e Avoidance, Minimization and Mitigation in dealing with
= §¢

F s ah% o da1frd F & foIU ufdeg € ot soi environmental and social issues and include initiatives for
wrrefror e Rore hereT T T ST 3 5 Social & Economic Development of communities through

rural development, education, skill development, health

qE qeT 7t < ETHTToTeh ST STfieh fershrer bl e, T wEe and other areas of national importance and adherence to
% & 3T TATT qTaofir Ferst <t UTer ST 2 sustainable environmental practices.

ford o 2022-23 % foru st § divgaAr fafafr s The CSR activities in the Company for the FY 2022-23
AR, 2013 ¥ ded JuTis EUET, S dueg were undertaken in line with the statutory provisions under

; ’ ; : SraF ,if f' . f"\ the Companies Act, 2013, the guidelines issued by the
fere ST &I S 3R &l Department of Public Enterprises for Central PSUs and the
HiegTR i SR HI CSR Policy of the Company.

2. Hrumerr wftfa Y @[T Composition of CSR Committee:

1. | gft STOor G| 3T (01.11.2022 TF) | 3Tere, Wumer - -
Ms. Aparna S. Sharma (upto Chairperson, CMD
01.11.2022)

2. |Geft ST | HHW (01.11.2022 9) sree, Hiuaet 1 1
Ms. Aneeta C Meshram (from Chairperson, CMD
01.11.2022)

3. ||t eEd o v e, frer (form) 1 1
Ms Nazhat J. Shaikh Member, Director (Finance)

4 |t SSSaet AR T, TR GRT ATM0q fewreh 1 1
Shri Ujjwal Kumar Member, Government Nominee Director

5 |cifteie S fohw fig TER, T o 1 1
Lt. Gen Vishwambhar Singh Member, Independent Director
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3. du-foieh Y™ i STet st ol derTse T HUESAR |
1 T, gt Aifd ot € gr srHifed Hews
LitRIEEIc] WW%&TW%I http://www.pdilin.com/
pdf/csr_sustainability_policy.pdf (STTH3TR T-ﬁﬁ)

4. Ffg AL &l A1 bt (HiaRe wmisrn e Hfifa) fram,
2014 % Frm 8 % 3u-fam (3) % S1gawer 4§ fore T Hiwas TR
TREISHTST o TTE Heaieh 1 forawor yam & (e e
H)|
59 forefr ol o fore w2, seeh terma, ford o 2022-23 %

SR T TS i3 ot HeEAT idfafy 21 s A ey AR
e off forereh o STy wearteht ohT ATarrshar 2

5. U (SIS TR SataTrred i) fem, 2014 & fem 7
o 3-FRI (3) o STTET | He-3HT o forg 3oty TR 7R

@&
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3. Provide the web-link where composition of CSR
committee, CSR Policy and CSR projects approved by
the board are disclosed on the website of the company.
http://www.pdilin.com/pdf/csr_sustainability_policy.
pdf (CSR Policy)

4. Provide the details of Impact assessment of CSR projects

carried out in pursuance of sub-rule (3) of rule 8 of the
Companies (Corporate Social responsibility Policy) Rules,
2014, if applicable (attach the report).

Not applicable for this financial year. Further, none of the
CSR activities taken up during FY 2022-23 were %1 crore
or above for which impact assessment is required.

5. Details of the amount available for set off in pursuance of
sub-rule (3) of rule 7 of the Companies (Corporate Social
responsibility Policy) Rules, 2014 and amount required for
set off for the financial year, if any:

foreiiar o 3 foIq Fe-31Te o fore srrargeres Tfdn, afe g &, o1 foeor:

1 2019-20 2/ NIL 2/ NIL
2020-21 I/ NIL I/ NIL
3 2021-22 2/ NIL 2/ NIL
F =/ NIL =/ NIL
TOTAL
6. =TT 135(5) ¥ T U FT A 6. Average net profit of the company as :¥2942.24
TE A ° :X2942.24 € per section 135(5) Lakhs
o ; 7. (a) Two percent of average net profit of
7. (@) W 135(5) % @R Fofw (@) Twop verage netp % 58.84 Lakhs
ST T T &1 giaerd : 84 <T@ the company as per section 135(5)
Al
@ free focfer awt &t dHugem (b) Surplus arising out of the CSR
RIS EICIRIEIRE IR IRIGIELC R LY projects or programmes or activities : Nil
T 39 IR of the previous financial years.
(&) forflr af & fore frerifa & S — (¢) Amount required to be set off for Nil
Tt AT AT, IS 18 2 e the financial year, if any '
@) foxfar o & fog a1 Hegem e sgg4 (d) Total CSR obligation for the ..
: .84 19 : .84 Lakhs
EEHOY (7a+7b-7c) financial year (7a+7b-7c).

8. (a) fordfia af 2022-23 & foT HivgeTr Tfst @= it 75 o1 @<

EEEARIES

8. (a) CSR amount spent or unspent for the financial year 2022-23:
uf¥r @ @ ﬁ)/ Amount (% in Lakhs)

AA

25.00 33.84* 28.04.2023 i I
ct/Total 33.84
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* Syl SAfEIfH, 2013 %1 91T 135(6) % TG4 & AT H,
¥ 33.84 ARG ! UHT, 5 fag a9 2022-23 F = T HTHIR
wfafatert @ deifera 99 @ 78 off, 28.04.2023 F1 3T HITGIHR
@rd § THIaRd & T8 ot
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* In compliance with the provision of Section 135(6) of the
Companies Act, 2013, an amount of T 33.84 Lakhs, that remained
unspent relating to ongoing CSR activities of FY 2022-23, was
transferred to Unspent CSR Account on 28.04.2023.

Note

(&ft) forchier o & forw =rer & -¥133.84 ATE (b) Details of CSR amount spent :¥33.84 Lakhs
il ) @ TS weEsT e ST 3 ¥ against ongoing projects for the details attached as
- ; financial year Annexure 3
31 % ferawor &9 H T y
: ¢) Details o amount spent
() fordir ard o forw =rer W afensrmet (c) Details of CSR
against other than ongoing 1 ¥ 25.
o ITATAT 3T T T TE HTCHHAX < T25.00 AT & inst other th ' 25.00 lakh
TR R ' ' projects for the financial year
¥ @G H)/ Amount (% in Lakhs
¢ )/ A (% in Lakhs)
X diod Fad he e N.A NA. | NA. 2500 Tee NA.
PM Care Fund Health E’I"[\qﬁ F‘I’I”'[\:!%cf FTIT[\H%QT ’ Direct mqg‘f
et
T(;TAL 25.00
() EURGIEED ﬁa@g\‘q o @ ohl T TS g (d) Amount spent in Administrative Overheads : Nil
@) 9T AT @ i S TR, A A ot (e) Amount spent on Impact Assessment, if Nil
- ’ p ) - applicable '
(T) i % fow w= A e T afir 13 38.84 (f) Total amount spent for the Financial Year :¥58.84
(8b+8f+8d+86) e ) (8b+8c+8d+8e) Lakhs
(Sfh) He-3T = forg Sttt T, afe s &t - IS TRl (g) Excess amount for set off, if any :None

9. (U) fumet i farfier ot 3 foru Steafira dioge ufyn =t faao:

9. (a) Details of Unspent CSR amount for the preceding three

financial years:

1. 2019-20 S
2. 2020-21 NIL
fud g NIL
3. 2021-22 74.82 74.82 40.65 23.09.2022
PM CARES =T
T
74.82 74.82 40.65
Total
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(Eﬁ) et focfter ad it =17 &t wfisrret & foe fofior ad o @< (b) Details of CSR amount spent in the financial year for ongoing
61 178 wgeTR iy At e

1 TR AT

IERIER:ToIE]
(STreTTETHTa),
Pk
HIERE
T At
IR FfEas
feftpfsreret

Ultrasound
Scanning
Machine

& Cardiac
Defibrillator
to
Government
Institute

of Medical
Sciences
(GIMS),
Greater
Noida

2021-22

NA.
SIUEH

29.65

projects of the preceding financial year(s):

29.34

T (T g ff)/ Amount (Z in Lakhs)

29.34

o
Completed

FETH
3T I
T @
i) 1 76
HEIH ATh
% ST 37T
32 BIe AT
% fore wgTerT
Support for
76 Mid size
vessels &

32 Small
Vessels to
The Akshaya
Patra
Foundation
(TAPF) at

Vrindavan

2021-22

N.A.
KUGH]

o

3.29

4.82

4.82

ot

o

Completed

44
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3 RIS 2021-22 N.A. 14.15 - - T isfi-
e 3% @ e T
g Ted ST R
(droftarset- a2 fe T
T), :ﬁQET%F Cancelled
%I'Q q;ﬁ a® on request
T TTfetd of Director
sTae fe3- PGICH
Yh

Fully

automated

Coagulation
Analyser
for Post
Graduate
Institute of
Child Health
(PGICH),
Noida
4 |- fiem S ke 2021-22 N.A. 27.73 40.66 40.66 ot
PMCARE A TE Completed
Fund

He

= 74.82 74.82 74.82
Total

10. qSﬁTm i ¥ fmlo a1 st e 10. In case of creation or acquisition of capital :NIL
; : asset, furnish the details relating to the
% wmat #, fodlr af § @4 fre Mo
g TR 3 T @ TS S A asset so created or acquired through CSR
R Ty & e R Tt spent in the financial year (asset-wise
. = details)
GRINECHEEEIL))
@ oA iy 3 fmfor ar silmee & 5 (a) Date of creation or acquisition of the :NIL

o

£ capital asset(s).
(@ asfra gufy % fmtor a7 stfwew & el (b) Amount of CSR spent for creation or : NIL

foru @ ot TS HhumsT ) B acquisition of capital asset.

(@) 3| TS AT A TRE a9 ot (c) Details of the entity or public authority or :NIL
Freft S Rraor feE AW W e beneficiary under whose name such capital
T T T 2 S s asset is registered, their address etc.

@ él\ﬁ?f ar :qﬁk-rcaﬁ T qsﬁ-,m qufy I (d) Provide details of the capital asset(s) :NIL

[N

. . ted ired (includi let
(qgﬂ'lﬁ‘g‘qﬁ'q;[qs[w ﬁ?@ﬂﬂﬁﬁ) created or acqulfe (inclu 1ng complete
R = address and location of the capital asset).
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11. afe ot am/T 135(5) & SFIER ad AR AR EAlTeh,
8 AT 1 a1 Tfaerd @ i | faber shoet saferfm,

I, ar st e 2013 Y g
135(6) % ATER
TTfd @ Y
ufyr wrEaH
TR e fean
T R
T/-
Foft T 3. I
forawre (ferm)

(STET: 07348075)

g/-
g, AU
37e9e U yere fawren
(SIS 07274628)
T Fiuer
fafer: 28.12.2023
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11. Specify the reason(s), if the company Not
has failed to spend two per cent of the Applicable.
average net profit as per section 135(5) However,

unspent
account
transferred
to account in
accordance
to Section
135(6) of the
Companies
Act, 2013

sd/-
Ms. Nazhat J. Saikh
Director (Finance)
(DIN: 07348075)

sd/-
U. Saravanan
Chairman & Managing Director
(DIN: 07274628)

Place: Noida
Date: 28.12.2023
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(ﬁ;‘l%glai &l Al & i%’IQ) (To the Director's Report)

fereiler and 2022-23 O fer1e arct URRAISION3Nl  Details of CSR amount spent against ongoing
U= I bl o1$ MeA311R 2Af91 b1 faazur: projects for the financial year 2022-23:

10 T T I
ity Health Yes Uttar | Noida ?‘I’I‘I\Tﬁ FI'IT[\:lﬁ F‘IT"[fI?T
(Eﬁﬂ'l's:@'@, Pradesh
T AT F
feg
10 nos.
Patient
Monitors
for GIMS,
Greater
Noida
PEREES e NA. | NA | NA [ NA 1234 0.00 1234 ST NA. NA.
RERUR Health AR FE | AL A | A | ey e A |
PMCARES
e ¥ As
st
Estimated
remaining
amount
to be
remitted to
PMCARES
Fund
Es
s 33.84 33.84
Total

e Notes:

1. Ut Sfeam, 2013 F1 9T 135(6) F TG F 373!77@:[73 1. In compliance with the provision of Section 135(6)
7 33.84 ARG T TRT, S I T 2022-23 ) 776 W& GOGIR of the Companies Act, 2013, an amount of T 33.84
TR & Hefd SR TR o, 28.04.2023 F TR Lakhs, that remained unspent relating to ongoing CSR
o SPAR ‘?,ﬁl . activities of FY 2022-23, was transferred to Unspent

CSR Account on 28.04.2023.

2. faw ¥ 2022-23 2#@7377? ittt & T R % e, 2. After completion of CSR activities of FY 2022-23, unspent
ST HTGAR @Td # I T30.96 ARG FI ST UEl amount of€30.96 Lakhs remaining in Unspent CSR Account
s, 2023 % Y100 I %S B TYHIART F 3 T3] was transferred to PM Care Fund by September, 2023.

3. degER, =T GRS |fed fad a¥ 2022-23 % forg 3. Accordingly, CSR activities for FY 2022-23 including
Hieg3Tr nfafafear fadsw, 2023 a& Ll FRIE ongoing projects were completed by September, 2023.
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Annexure-4

4 & 311?‘1% Mini Ratna Category-1 CPSE and ISO 9001:2015 Company
PDIL i aofi-1 didiues ol smseasit 9001:2015 ot
3lolder-4
(forg et 651 fyuld & ferm)

Diufic u9rRiel uz fuld

IUd TR & graside g9 fovmr (&dE femnfadsn gmo
e o for iie e ot faefder 2010 & AgER, <t
o SATH L 18(8)/2005-STTH faAih 14 WE, 2010 % AR,
Sfer T ot wfere & STTUTA JHIOTE % | IR T 0
fae fe e

1. SHITRE JITET U <hUHT hl &RoTT

FUNE IO qaraq f&d & A1 Tk ATT@TE 3618 &
STee 3 forg famet femmatt st gfEshron e e % forg
Teh TR0 IR ILHF ST 8| T8 FH™ hl Th T3
TR TATCH 3fE T awitar 7R frertfed st 8, stet g qeat
T T Ue, ST TeEehi =TT, ATaTfaenil 1 ST,
oYU 3ﬁ‘( HHTS %}?6ﬁ%[ sadl HIY o-qTT W‘ﬁﬂ?ﬁﬂ
R THRT Gefe rmTiSIeR ST 3Tffen eredt qer saftha St
TTETI A& o s e a-Te W § 81 98 310 &4
% feq ot fSrg ardmawer § 98 &M wX @ 8 sud fafi=
weehi o f&d o siie Tk foraieraut Eqer s o foe e o=,
ferameefier ot fiaw yorrett 21 7% 36 adies o et @ o
A & HIST ol S el HIUNE WIS T 3d & &
IR ek fequment & qeot i 9 3R ae & forg frawres
Hedl g st st SR si e fomar smar )

AN TIME o GeieT H hu=T T g1 TRERIdT, TehdTehor
o T T8 ITET B I T H3 H Ak Ao i sgrar
TR

T SO, ST H HITNE SRIEA o IoeaH WA & STTET
B % fog wfoerg 21 a8 Fiie TmeE He [ w@E °
T AT & S ATE Ga T foraTe i wereh 7HaT § 3
Tt ST Forier & o go % o fedumet % wfr st
TSrHaTRE 2T TeftehT T 21 3 SATARAFATSA o6 AT ST
T T ST freferiaa STeT § weqa foram e 21

2. TAdwres dser
HATTHT ST T IR T & VeI ot 2 S e ged
(‘") T ww TEE § HE Fd 8| e, wev % forg
TR Sewa et st 3l e giifia o o forg fomer
& oF AISTel hTde SRITEH o fagil 7 qre STR FHrataes
0 it feeTent o EieRTireh fedi ot &ia 3t STt 1 ot
a1 axTer Hed 3TesT HIUNe SR TS i | Fecaqol
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(To the Director's Report)

Report on Corporate Governance

The report on Corporate Governance along with the Compliance
Certificate from the Practicing Company Secretary, as per the
Guidelines on Corporate Governance for CPSEs 2010 issued
by the Department of Public Enterprises, Government of India
(DPE Guidelines), vide DPE’s OM No. 18(8)/2005-GM dated

14 May, 2010, is given below:

1. Company’s Philosophy on Corporate Governance

Corporate Governance is a concept and administrative
framework to introduce basic directions and viewpoints for
managing a business unit with best interest. It shows and
determines a new and creative vision of business, where a
set of core values, better managerial control, compassing
human rights, making better coordination between
business and society may be possible. It is concerned with
holding the balance between social and economic goals
and between individual and communal goals. It is also
a conscious, deliberate and sustained system to make a
judicious balance between its own interest and the interest
of various constituents in the environment in which it is
operating. It deals with the manner in which companies are
directed and controlled by the Board of Directors in order
to create and enhance stakeholders’ value by appropriately
crafting the corporate strategy that creates tomorrow’s
organization.

The philosophy of the Company in relation to Corporate
Governance is to ensure transparency, disclosures and
reporting that conforms fully with laws, regulations,
guidelines and to promote ethical conduct throughout the
organization.

Your Company is committed to conforming to the highest
standards of Corporate Governance in the country. It is
fully complied with the Corporate Governance Codes and
the Board considers itself as the custodian of trust and
acknowledges its responsibilities towards stakeholders
for wealth creation, sustainably and responsibly. Your
Company’s compliance with these requirements is
presented in the following section.

2. Board of Directors

Your Company is a professionally managed Company
functioning under the overall supervision of the Board of
Directors (‘Board’). The Directors are responsible to set
strategic objectives for the management and to ensure that
the long term interests of all stakeholders are served by
adhering to and enforcing the principles of sound corporate
governance. The Board of Directors of the Company plays
a pivotal role in ensuring good Corporate Governance.
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31 T, 2023 d% ISR & Hews bed H, (2)
Frrtcrsh T, ey ot weiy fagues (EHiumeh) it
e (fom), e ar (2) wem gro i ey it es
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a) Composition of Board of Directors:

Projects and Development India Limited (PDIL) is
a Government Company under the administrative
control of the Ministry of Chemicals and Fertilizers,
Government of India. The composition of the Board
of the Company is governed by the provisions of the
Companies Act, 2013 (the Act) and DPE Guidelines.
Being a Government Company and as per the Articles
of Association of the Company, the power to appoint
Directors vest with the President of India.

The Board of Directors as on March 31, 2023,
the Board of PDIL comprises two (2) functional
Directors including Chairman & Managing Director
(CMD) and Director (Finance), two (2) Government
Nominee Directors and one (1) Part-time Non-official
(Independent) Director. Subsequently, two Part-time
Non- official (Independent) Director nominated on the
Board of PDIL by the Administrative Ministry vide
order no. F1.No. 78/2/2006-HR-1(pt.III) dt. 20.06.2023.

Details of members of the Board during the period
under review are given below:

Official Directors:
1 et e ot fermm TeTeT T g fewren 1 = 1
Ms Aneeta C Meshram (01.11.2022 ﬁ) Nil
(DIN: 09781436) Chairperson & Managing
Director (w.e.f. 01.11.2022)
2 #fferelt STeoTt T, T, e U el FHawrh 2 = =
Ms Aparna S. Sharma, (01.11.2022 d<h) Nil Nil
(DIN : 07798544) Chairman & Managing
Director (upto 01.11.2022)
3 ot TTed o I EENENER) 1 = 1
(DIN: 07348075) (04.02.2022 &) Nil
Ms Nazhat J. Shaikh Director (Finance)
(DIN: 07348075) (w.e.f. 04.02.2022)
TR ZRT AT Haweh
Government Nominee Director
4 #ff. IS5 FAR HRTRITAF o bS S bS
Shri. Ujjwal Kumar (29.09.2021 &) Nil Nil Nil
(DIN: 09340001) Part Time Director
(w.e.f. 29.09.2021)
5 #ff TEHTET ST aTee FRTHTIAR o 5 = 4
Shri Padamsing Pradipsing Patil | (24.09.2022 ®) Nil
(DIN: 09747446) Part Time Director
(w.e.f. 24.09.2022)
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6 oft. Sife =gt Sfyreifcreh Fewreh =

S ™
Shri. Jatin Chopra (20.07.2022 dh) Nil Nil Nil
(DIN: 09365017) Part Time Director
(upto 20.07.2022)
T-TTHRT (T Fewrh
Non-Official (Independent) Director
7 Wit s foram g FHRTRITT () TaTeh = = =
(DIN: 09461326) (06.01.2022 &) Nil Nil Nil
Lt. Gen Vishwambhar Singh Part Time (Independent)
(DIN: 09461326) Director
(w.e.f. 06.01.2022)

1. 3o ue yeiy fgwreh (dime) &1 ug 7 96K, 2016 § @it
B 3o forwm o wgh @t gl A €. v T gef
AT TE. T o T W AEeEie & dienel F ' T |
e, 2022 & AT TR wTe| o o 2022-23 & gumaT
& e, oft 3, wea, Hene, T Biécmsed fafies T gt
SFtar €Y. A & T W AEieEuT & diunel & w0 H |
TFesR 2023 § Ifafies T9R weor fomam)

2. TIEAEUS % qebrele Feweh (o) off <hamgemet wrn
T FaTtaR o a8 18 faEer, 2021 @ fowe (fom) &1 9@
T 21 gft 7tea 3. v, v (o) T hfirepew g
wideged fafiee T didemsua & ey (o) & w9 4 4
HEdt 2022 § Afich TR weor iR

3. 2. s Hierret wee (DIN: 07103448) i fadia 20 ST
2023 ¥ It foramT o ST1eT 78/2/2006-HR-I (pt.I1T) TR
20 S, 2023 % FFAR AT o SHARHITF R-SATTHE
(Farcir) TR o & H Fyeh foarm )

4. #ft Wfcle ww wiieat (SIeTsE: 10217528) 1 AT 28 S
2023 § Itk foreImT 3 SA1eT 78/2/2006-HR-I (pt.III) ik
20 S, 2023 % FFAR SO % b M-SR
(&) Trraen o &9 o fegeh foram T

5. WS g off e ST et shuf=i & 10 @ stfere wfufaai 0
TeE 1 5 U 3feren witfaai s ereger 7 8, o o v
B afufe & Heeraysreaerar aamden afifa it fequrs
Haier G § Heiferd J ST 21

&) SIS Y Tk IR IURYTT

e Heet St % aitEre SR fadta yavi, St I
i feafa, seum fawm & e oHifs s w@, fFEms
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Note:

1.

b)

The post of Chairman & Managing Director (CMD) is
vacant since November 7, 2016. Ms Aneeta C. Meshram,
Joint Secretary, Department of Fertilizers assumed the
additional charge as CMD of PDIL vice Ms Aparna S.
Sharma w.e.f. November 1, 2022. After the closure of the
FY 2022-23, Shri U. Saravanan, CMD, National Fertilizers
Ltd. assumed the additional charge as CMD of PDIL vice
Ms Aneeta C. Meshram w.e.f. November 1, 2023.

The post of Director (Finance) is vacant since
December 18, 2021 after retirement of Shri
D.S.Sudhakar Ramaiah, the then Director (Finance),
PDIL. Ms Nazhat J. Shaikh, Director(Finance),
assumed additional charge as Director (Finance),
PDIL w.e.f. February 4, 2022.

Dr. Anil Mithalal Patel (DIN: 07103448) appointed as Part-
time Non-official (Independent) Director of the Company
w.e.f. June 20, 2023, in term of DoF order no.78/2/2006-
HR-I (pt.III) dated June 20, 2023.

Shri Milind S Patil (DIN: 10217528) appointed as Part-
time Non official (Independent) Director of the Company
w.e.f. June 28, 2023, in term of DoF order 78/2/2006-HR-I
(pt.111) dated June 20, 2023.

None of the Directors on the Board is a member of more than
10 committees or chairman of more than 5 committees across
all the Companies in which he is a Director. Membership/
Chairmanship in committee is reckoned pertaining to Audit
Committee and Stakeholders Relationship Committee.

Meeting of Board and Attendance

The Board of Directors meets at regular intervals to review
the Company’s operational & financial performance, order
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SREISE] ﬁﬁf%lﬁ Eh"ﬁ, forefier aftomt 37t sote =t qﬁ;ﬁ 3 book status, formulate strategies for business development,
STafes ifeat s yonferat s daradte e & fore fafua ensure regulatory compliances, approve financial results
ST WL ek ST 31 o o 2022-23 3 e Fareh Hew & :’“dgetg and ;‘;m;‘g;e/z ;egiew imet?nal p;’ltilfielsg ang
353 systems. During -23, four meetings of the Boar

RIS Eﬁ] of Directors were held.
ford ad 2022-23 % SR ARSI o oY okt | faeTehi Y Details of attendance of the Directors at the Board Meeting
Iuteefe et fereror = feam i 2: held during FY 2022-23 are furnished below:

24 5, 2022 e 5 4 June 24, 2022 Noida 5 4

18 3y, 2022 e 5 5 October 18, 2022 Noida 5 5

29 fesr, 2022 Jreer 5 4 December 29, 2022 Noida 5 4

6 W, 2023 RS 5 5 March 6, 2023 Noida 5 5

= &1 772 arfetert fod a9 2022-23 % S AR &€ Seshi & The table below shows attendance of the Board members at

e HeEl it ufkufa it sifaw anfifers o1 S3 (usfium) G 37sht the Board Meetings held during the FY 2022-23 and their
Iufterfa o1 geTidt &: attendance in the last Annual General Meeting (AGM):

1[Gl 3roort g T 2 2 AR Tt
Ms. Aparna S. Sharma N.A.
2 ||t St € 2 2 il
Ms Aneeta C Meshram Yes
3 |gfiasEa S vE 4 4 &
Ms Nazhat J. Shaikh Yes
4 |ft IS5 TR 4 3 Bl
Shri Ujjwal Kumar Yes
5 |#ft i et 1 0 SIUEH
Shri Jatin Chopra N.A.
6 |5t aeART ydaféT arfea 3 2 &
Shri Padamsing Pradipsing Patil Yes
7 |Sftede S fashw fig 4 4 &
Lt. Gen Vishwambhar Singh Yes
oY) s < afufeat ¢) Committees of the Board
Ty Tt ¥ Ut o USTHT o HTHEAT o Y9 | Geral The Board of Directors has constituted various Committees
e ERISEED to assist in the management of day to day affairs of the
fﬁﬁ;ﬁ@ éiqur Eﬁm ]21-( gﬁ%ﬂmﬁ %Elgéqjﬁﬁ%wf Company and to facilitate smooth and efficient flow of
e S . decision making process. The terms of reference of the

Board Committee are determined by the Board from time to

st bt fafeia s wfifoert 1137 Y ot foa 2: time. The Board has constituted/ reconstituted the following
i) eraToET R mandatory Committees of the Board of Directors:
i) e i T i s ) Audit Committee;
. ii) Nomination and Remuneration Committee and
iii) SIS GTHTISI STRETRIca HiHfd

iii) Corporate Social Responsibility Committee
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T afufT:

TRETIReTT W St T, H, sfT, He i v, wrElas
antfe ot SAffEm, 2013 i 9w 177 3 90T W
denfia s Hiaie Tade femfrée, 2010 % SHER
grtereliT o % R, I fovm g didensue & oS
T TSR (S faren 1 FRIfR 7 i o o,
Hifee afifa =l 17 stagar, 2022 T feifora s feam mm e
ek oI gRT 6 SHaRT 2022 T STehTiereh TT-SATRIRTER
(Ea) Fewrer & &9 8, wAftede e faa fie (e
09461326) T FRIH =18 18 STaEaR 2022 ¥ Tr@mar
gftfe o Tt foram T )

TefteTeli o & <R, SrETader afifa 6 3y (2) sk A 29
fawa, 2022 311 6 7T, 2023 1 g3) Wik i oo § wawi
T ST R Sufkufa 9 TR 2

Audit Committee:

The composition, quorum, role, terms of reference, scope
etc. of the Audit Committee are in accordance with Section
177 of the Companies Act, 2013 and DPE Corporate
Governance Guidelines, 2010 as amended from time to time.
During the year under review, due to non-appointment of
Non-Official (Independent) Director on the Board of PDIL
by the Department of Fertilizer, the Audit Committee was
suspended till October 17,2022. Subsequent to appointment
of Lt. Gen Vishwambhar Singh (DIN: 09461326) as Part-
time non-official (Independent) Director on January 6, 2022
by the Department of Fertilizers, the Audit Committee has
been reconstituted w.e.f. October 18, 2022.

During the year under review, the Audit Committee met two
(2) times i.e. on December 29, 2022 and March 6, 2023.
The composition and attendance of the members at the
Committee meeting are as under:

Qftee S faghw | wds/ereae N 2 2
% (18.10.2022 /)  |Independent/

Lt. Gen Vishwambhar | Chairman

Singh (from

18.10.2022)

#ff IS FHR HTHT ZI AT/ N, 2 2
(18.10.2022 &) o=

Shri Ujjwal Kumar | Government

(from 18.10.2022) Nominee/ Member

off TeAfHT gt | SRR R AT/ x 2 1
uTfee (18.10.2022 &) | Te=T

Shri Padamsing Government

Pradipsing Patil Nominee/ Member

(from 18.10.2022)

AR TR aTirfies afufa

TSR 3T AT |t st dteT, i, e, @
T, SRAT AT hoT STfIf=m, 2013 S amr 178 3T q94-
TR O HRNTR S e Tae fGRmiicET, 2010 % FTER
&) THteTeT O o I, It faTT g dIEeASed o S
T TR-SATTeRTR (T farer st FRIfeh 7 o o s,
AR ST TS iHTd i 17 STager, 2022 T Heffod
o T em SR ot g feAie 6 Sed, 2022
FRTERTTcTeh TR-3ATTUeRI (Tad) fHawrer % &9 # qftede
S farae fiE (DIN: 09461326) i FIf & =g 18
AR 2022 | THHA S wrieaiver @ffa 1 gviaT fomn
T
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Nomination & Remuneration Committee

The composition, quorum, role, terms of reference, scope
etc. of the Nomination & Remuneration Committee are
in accordance with Section 178 of the Companies Act,
2013 and DPE Corporate Governance Guidelines, 2010 as
amended from time to time. During the year under review,
due to non-appointment of Non-Official (Independent)
Director on the Board of PDIL by the Department of
Fertilizer, the Nomination & Remuneration Committee was
suspended till October 17,2022. Subsequent to appointment
of Lt. Gen Vishwambhar Singh (DIN: 09461326) as Part-
time non-official (Independent) Director on January 6,
2022 by the Department of Fertilizers, the Nomination &
Remuneration Committee has been reconstituted w.e.f.
October 18, 2022.
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During the year under review, the Nomination & Remuneration

Committee was consisted of the following members:

1 |Lt. Gen Vishwambhar Singh Independent/
(from 18.10.2022) Chairman

2 |Shri Ujjwal Kumar (from Government Nominee/
18.10.2022) Member

3 | Shri Padamsing Pradipsing Patil |Government Nominee/

(from 18.10.2022) Member

forefier o 2022-23 3 S AT Te qTieies ittt g
EECACIRIISRERICARIE

HIGNE THTR ITaTRed aiufd:

T TR W HURS ATHTSF T ILeTred Aifd (HTdeir)
T TS Tged! ST 20 TS 2013 3T 3T T o SR fof |-
TR T GfT T TS TR ST BT 21 25 Te, 2021
srfirforam i Sefis femmfdlt 3 e o STeR HewsTr
firfr 1 qreta foram T o

grftemefiT o % SR, HuEIR afufa i 36 T a1 I
29 fews, 2022 1 5| IHT T o § AT oh! ST HIT
IJuftefd 5@ TR 2:

No meeting of Nomination and Remuneration Committee
was held during the FY 2022-23.

CSR Committee:

Corporate Social & Responsibility Committee (CSR)
Committee at Board Level was first constituted on May
20, 2013 and then the Committee has been reconstituted
from time to time. The CSR Committee was reconstituted
in terms of the provisions of the Act and DPE Guidelines
on November 25, 2021.

During the year under review, the CSR Committee met
one (1) time i.e. on December 29, 2022. The composition
and attendance of the members at the Committee meeting

are as under:

1 | offeelt stfar <. womm Hiendl/sreae 1 1
Ms Aneeta C. Meshram CMD/ Chairperson
2 |Gl SR Frwren (form) e 1 1
Ms Nazhat J. Shaikh Director(Finance)/
Member
3 |oft SoEw FAR TR G ATTHa/Aee 1 1
Shri Ujjwal Kumar Government Nominee/
Member
4 |ofces@frdmfie |@daes 1 1
Lt. Gen Vishwambhar Singh |Independent/ Member

Tt Y o N, FETEuS # hae U & AR
o, SEIT 36 Hig | 317 FeTeh ST o ATHR Hiiees
¥ Mot FRe (@i PR 1 ufie ik
oreTia ot s g S fevm-fHeen & STger iR wds
fraTeh it 37T § e TR et <l 77 o

SRR/ favTes e afafa

Toed U Saarmie sfear fafiee (fidtemsue) e @t
T 8 SR O R ST AR o Tegaia SR Ik TR
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Meeting of Independent Directors:

During the year under review, PDIL have only one
Independent Director, therefore separate meeting of the
Independent Director was not held, as per the Guidelines
issued by DPE on Role & Responsibilities of Non-Official
Directors (Independent Directors) of CPSEs and in
compliance to the other statutory provisions in this regard.

Share holders/Investors Grievance Committee

Projects & Development India Limited (PDIL) is a
Government Company and the entire share capital is held
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by President of India and his nominees. Hence, no such
committee is required to be constituted.

General Body Meeting

a) Annual General Meeting (AGM)

The details of such meetings held during the last three

years as under:

2 2020-21 |Eiefius, T 30.11.2021 FF
foeett ITUTE 3.00 SI<T

3,

3 [2021-22 |dideTEed, [31.12.2022 3R
TeT 06.03.2023 T

3,

T TSTeH

2019-20 |DOF, New |28.12.2020 at No
Delhi 11.00 AM
2020-21 | DOF, New [30.11.2021 at 3.00 No
Delhi P.M
2021-22 |PDIL, 31.12.2022 and No
Noida adjourned AGM
on 06.03.2023

oY) STHTERUT 3TTH A3k (S 1TH)

TUsa a9 & U TSl 6T IS TR 9 S3ah RS
EREIRIFDI|

4. UEIHh huAT
ST ST IS TETI T Tl 2
5. Tehelehiur

T) Heford geT o oH-a T his oft e amer T o e
o2 AT T et 3 Tt % arer danrferd o B

oY) et i ot o S TR g STRT foRet oft fawm-fadsr
H wsifer fopeft oft wmet & st gRT MR-t B
T T 2 AR ferelt Srenfen sfrsr g shuet aT g
RGIEIECOIE R ASHIERI R

wt) st wiefiees 3 fore e mae w s feem-
1 ot STTETR] SATawRaTaTt h AT R €, %o
BIgH, T Ieei FHITRE SRITET T AT e 3
[ERIKCIE

2l ST o T TR ST AisRaTesh SIATe sl T
o foTe s wiNe €1 i1 3 gkt feerfer ot feare < 2 aen
ST O AR G FHAT T 3o STTTe iR R
ST HH|

) U ST EYOT Thar TR S WA o Tgdfa AR IR
reiferd e o AT O T T

) forefir O 2022-23 % SR Tl T FEdhi I o =
2fere 7 foram e St ST o el o fore A 2
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Extra Ordinary General Meeting (EGM)

No Extra-ordinary General Meeting of the Members was
held during the last year.

Subsidiary Company
The Company is not having any subsidiary Company.
Disclosures

a) There were no cases of related party transactions that
may have potential conflict with the interest of the
Company at large.

b) There have been no instances of non-compliance by
the Company and no penalties/strictures imposed on
the Company by any statutory authority in any matters
related to any Guidelines issued by Government
during the last three years.

¢) The Company has complied with all the mandatory
requirements of DPE Guidelines on Corporate
Governance for CPSEs except some, which are
mentioned in Compliance Report on Corporate
Governance.

d) The Company has systems in place for monitoring
statutory and procedural compliances. The Board has
reported the status of the same so as to ensure proper
compliances of all laws applicable to the Company.

e) The entire paid up share capital of the Company is
held in the name of the President of India and his
Nominees.

f) No Expenditures were debited in the Books of
Accounts during the Financial Year 2022-23 which
are not for the purposes of the Business.




Sft) e R o e & S TSt skt o 2 ofi feeren dea
3 3 weter o for foram mam 2

T 31 W, 2023 T Ot A RIS off e uhgE @
Hsiferg e 21

THTANE TITEA W SATATAT

7 Tdtd Saroh Hefer o hITt ATeRarehdtadl o forferaa sgae

et & o a 2022-2023 3 foTw e yemee fard § yehe

[EZIS IS

TN T8 3T 371 oh ST o Hefer H T Ak shoet

|fee | STH SHIOT i 1S {uiE o igeer 5 % &9 d @i

T 2

TR & AT

fiEtamguet il 9 2022-23 F v e didemgua i

T www.pdilin.com 9 3UcTe¥T H|

TSI o fore ua:

ST % TSiehd ShTaterd T U &
iUt wo, U-14, TFe-1,
ATET, A I -201301

Tk e 0120-2529842/43/47/51
0 EEN: noida@pdilin.com
éamsz: www.pdilin.com

AR Ggar

FHUT A TS TR 3T T 3 TS Teie o foft uah A=
wifear sTE @ SfiT g shu) ot Asraree X uree foran T B o
2022-23 & T i SIS TeEy 3R IS Jeee & gee o
HTER T o AT sh1 TITH 6T G Fd g 1&g
FEATETILT HTSOT T F1E {1E 3 ST 6 H @1 T 2

g/-
(T, TTEU)
I U yey fewmen

—@
0 < o
PDIL

g) No expenses had been incurred which are personnel in

nature and incurred for the Board of Directors and the
top Management.

h) None of the Directors of the Company are inter-se
related as on March 31, 2023.

Compliance on Corporate Governance

This Report duly complies with the legal requirements
in respect of data that should be disclosed in a corporate
governance report for the year 2022-2023.

Certificate obtained from a Practicing Company Secretary
regarding compliance of the conditions of Corporate
Governance is placed as Annexure 5 to the Director's Report.

Means of communication

The Annual Report for the year 2022-23 of PDIL is
available on the Company’s website www.pdilin.com.
Address for Correspondence:

The address of registered office of the Company is:
Projects and Development India Limited

PDIL Bhawan, A-14, Sector-1, Noida,

Uttar Pradesh -201301

Contact no. : 0120-2529842/43/47/51

Email id: Noida@pdilin.com

Website: www.pdilin.com.
Code of Conduct

The Company has in place a Code of Conduct for Board
Members and for Senior Management of the Company and
posted on the website of the Company. The declaration
signed by Chairman affirming receipt of compliance with
the Code of Conduct from all the Board members and
Members of Senior Management during the year 2022-23
is placed at Annexure 6 to the Board Report

sd/-

(U. Saravanan)
Chairman & Managing Director
(DIN: 07274628)

(DIN: 07274628) Place: Noida

Date: 28.12.2023

T TeT

fafer.28.12.2023

45" Annual Report 2022-23 55
45 & aides fdie 2022-23


http://www.pdilin.com
mailto:Noida@pdilin.com
http://www.pdilin.com

] 311?‘?‘;[ Mini Ratna Category-1 CPSE and ISO 9001:2015 Company
PDIL i aofi-1 didiues ol smseasit 9001:2015 ot
3loIcIooID -5 Annexure -5
Piule UIRTel felulciol CORPORATE GOVERNANCE
YUHAIUIU> COMPLIANCE CERTIFICATE
gaT H, To,
Rer2 ) The Members
Ty U eaerade gfear farfues Projects And Development India Limited.

HIATSTA: U74140UP1978GO1028629
HETATSUA Wa T-14 HeFe-1 ATTST IUt-201301

NS TRITEA o 7T TRA TR T 14 TS, 2010 T SAFE=H=T
AT 18(8)/2005-5uw ¥ fuifa ¥, ga 31 ®Ie, 2023 v
TTH T o foTT hiaNe S T fewm-fFae o |y Sereed e
Taeruie gt fefires (huet) o STuTe i Site ol 2

NS ST o feeTT-FEwi T STaTem, Tefe &1 STt 2
T ST, AN ST 6T 31 T S GHTET F o fog
T GRT STOTS T8 AToRATST 3T 3ok hrt-aa e & e offl
FE 1 orE Tie 8 3R & et o o foaett o T i s
B

TR T SR gUH Hatan SR % SER 3R e faw Ty
TSR 31X et ST Seiee R faw e STeteed & SR,
T JHTTT hd 8 1o shueT 3 el drasties &1 & &M o oIy
FRANE TaE W fen-fEr, 2010 # Fuffa ot seaifad wraie
ST 2T 3T BT ST {32 81 T, 3o fewn-fdeii & @i 3.1
& AR A vt it Fafe w Srew frm T 21 ST,
Foft 7 T TRt Y frgfe & fog sfea wem e &) o
STATET, I TaTerd ¥ THieqreli a <hY gty o s 3% feum-
fordatt o e 3.1 % SFTER T Fawment sl i foram st 3= aire
3R gwh wfirfr 3 gew & w0 § faftaa frages o mm

T AT FA & o 39 TG 1 ST 7 AT shot hi sy
R T ITEET 8 T T & 3T gaTaT T Tvrasiierdr st
AT & foreres drer Teied 3 shut o HHe! ot S foRam R

IS SR U TEifiued & fae
ot wfa

g/
T FHHR AT
(wTfeTeh)
M. No: A21817
C.P No:. 7980
UDIN: 8021817E00292679
T Tgﬁﬁﬁ
fafer: 28.11.2023
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CIN: U74140UP1978G 01028629
PDIL Bhawan A-14 Sector-1 Noida UP-201301.

We have examined the compliance of guidelines on Corporate
Governance by Projects And Development India Limited (‘the
Company’) for the year ended on 31* March, 2023 as stipulated
in Notification No 18(8)/2005-GM dated 14th May,2010
issued by Ministry of Heavy Industry and Public Enterprises,
Department of Public Enterprises, Government of India for
Corporate Governance .

The compliance of guidelines of Corporate Governance is
the responsibility of the management. Our examination was
limited to procedures and implementation thereof, adopted by
the Company for ensuring the compliance of the conditions of
Corporate Governance. It is neither an audit nor examination of
opinion on the financial statements of the Company.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according
to the explanations given to us, and the representation made by
the Directors and the Management, we certify that the Company
has complied with the conditions of corporate Governance as
stipulated and mentioned in Guidelines on Corporate Governance
for Central Public Sector Enterprises 2010, except appointment
of Independent Directors as per clause 3.1 of the said Guidelines.
However, Company has taken reasonable steps for appointment
of Independent Directors. Further, Administrative Ministry
nominated Independent Directors as per clause 3.1 of the said
Guidelines after the closure of the year under review and they are
duly appointed as the member of the Board and its Committee.

We further state that such compliance is neither an assurance
as to the future viability of the company nor the efficiency and
effectiveness with which the management has conducted the
affairs of the Company.

For Ajay Behera & Associates
Company Secretaries

Sd/-

Ajay Kumar Behera
(Proprietor)

M. No: A21817

C.P No:. 7980

UDIN:8021817E00292679

Place: New Delhi
Date: 28.11.2023
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Annexure 6

DECLARATION

As per DPE Guidelines on Corporate Governance for CPSEs, this
is to confirm that all Board Members and Senior Management
personnel have affirmed compliance with the Code of Conduct
of the Company for the financial year 2022-23.

Sd/-
Chairperson & Managing Director
Place: Noida
Date: 03.04.2023
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STATUTORY AUDITOR’S COMMENTS AND MANAGEMENT REPLIES -2022-23

1(9)

ST T 7S o ST WafRTd R, el &y & g, arem 31
it wHEIS o fo o €1 aie 9y a6 i st & fog
ST AR ST (Ssifera STt 1 1, fort foret ST srepran
forshl 7)ot TRt =. 3,108 T %, 225.26 AT 1 TRT
wifer K0T o WTeeT o Sfaia ST 8 wierer Hor o forg Hisar
ST 3 TETHT 9, WHTE, GROTH ST, STeEre
I ST TRT 1 a@ett % g foh m/fee S amer et
R TTEISTAT o Ao a7 serr & fued & sifow
o o i )

Balances appearing under the head Trade Receivables are
pending confirmation, reconciliation and consequential
adjustments ,since long. The Trade Receivables (net of
related advances, unbilled and sales not due) outstanding
for a period upto five years aggregating to Rs.3,108 lakhs
are covered by provision for doubtful debts amounting to
Rs.225.26 lakhs. The adequacy of the existing provision
for doubtful debts is dependent on the confirmation,
reconciliation, consequential adjustments, prospects and
efforts made/to be made for realization of the dues and
ultimate result of the final closure of the projects and
settlement of dues.

ST ST 3 St 3 Wiy 1 qfY @t i A w36 F g9 T 2
1 ¥ 3 gfE 3 foa ek 1 wfie ik o WTe & 7 9 T |

wferer K0Tt o6 T i o6 water 3 ifer o1 gt foig b % ded o w3
T foparm T & rEferer SR o for s - ot o 3T SEd 3tfies i erafyy
o T S TR et i 9 & Ya 1 ST 8] 3 H ATHTT
FRIAT o AR T AN T 1 o g wecayol eraier fifert sem
STt €l

The confirmation of balances under Trade Receivables has been
disclosed in Note No.36 to Accounts. Letters have been sent to
Customers/Clients for balance confirmation through speed post.

The policy regarding Allowance for doubtful debts have been
disclosed at S1.No.3 under point B “Allowance for doubtful debts -
Trade Receivables outstanding for a period of five years and above are
fully provided. Others are provided on individual merit basis* to the
Significant Accounting Policies to Note No.1.Accordingly,Allowance
for Doubtful Debts have been made in the Annual Accounts for the
year 2022-23.

1

ST & e F W I S R SR 3, e s
e, SArged-ar fosdwor & arefiq €, St geiftra ufd 9w ik
GfoTTe} SHES o et 8

Certain old balances relating to Liabilities like Trade
Payable, Security Deposit etc.,
are subject to item wise analysis, linking with related contra

balances and consequential adjustments.

HATEEH-AR SAGTET T FswoT Heeaqul it it 1 e e 1
% fofg B “srarem/aeTtet - et et # fopg e AR ot ot & arar 7
oRT 1T 19 T AT o TR T a9 for@r T ] % qed shH §E 4
3 STET foharT T 2

S AT, L& ST ST T 319 T 1 i aHTe| @t i A e
36 H e foram T )

The Item-wise liabilities have been analyzed as per S.No.4 under
point B “Provisions/ Liabilities - Liabilities / provisions made in
previous years but remaining unclaimed over five years are written
back on merit basis“ to the Note No.1 of the Significant Accounting
Policies.

Balance Confirmation/ Reconciliation of Trade Payable, Security
Deposit etc. has been disclosed in Note No.36 to Accounts.
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Net Realisable Value of Inventory of stock and stores of
Catalyst and other Division (since non-operational) at Sindri
Unit has been estimated at Rs.12.51 lakhs(net of provision
of Rs.529.15 lakhs) is subject to determination of ultimate
loss resulting on disposal of the same, which still remains
pending.

e Fafmio Tafed ® e FwHiE GEMC-511687782364278
femter -13.10.2023 T wHEEdEt ST s ¥ qeatw g frgs
ferT T R)

e et fifeEt % TEen C & e WA 1 % d8d 39l &
TSR o STHTL 3h GeTTT fofaT T 2

M/s NavaNirman Associates have been hired for Valuation of
the Inventory vide order no.GEMC-511687782364278 dated
-13.10.2023.They have submitted draft report, which is under review
and after Submission of final report, the inventory may be disposed
off through M/s MSTC.

The basis of valuation of Inventories has been disclosed under Point

No. C to Note No.1 of the Significant Accounting Policies.
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Annexure -8
(To the Director's Report)

COMMENTS OF THE COMPTROLLER
AND AUDITOR GENERAL OF INDIA
UNDER SECTION 143(6)(b) OF THE
COMPANIES ACT, 2013 ON THE
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF PROJECTS
& DEVELOPMENT INDIA LIMITED FOR
THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH, 2023

The preparation of financial statements of Projects &
Development India Limited for the year ended 31 March 2023 in
accordance with financial reporting framework prescribed under
the Companies Act, 2013 is the responsibility of the management
of the company. The statutory auditors appointed by the

Comptroller and Auditor General of India under section 139 (5)
of the Act are responsible for expressing opinion on the financial
statements under section 143 of the Act based on independent
audit in accordance with the standards on auditing prescribed
under section 143 (10) of the Act. This is stated to have been done
by them vide their Audit Report dated 06.09.2023.

I, on behalf of the Comptroller and Auditor General of India, have
decided not to conduct the supplementary audit of the financial
statements of Projects & Development India Limited for the year
ended 31 March 2023 under section 143(6)(a) of the Act.

For and on the behalf of the
Comptroller & Auditor General of India

sd/-

(Gurveen Sidhu)

Director General of Audit

(Agriculture, Food & Water Resources)

Place: New Delhi
Date: 16.10.2023
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

To
The Members of
PROJECTS & DEVELOPMENT INDIA LIMITED

Qualified Opinion

We have audited the accompanying financial statements
of PROJECTS & DEVELOPMENT INDIA LIMITED
(“the Company”), which comprise the balance sheet as
at 31% March 2023, the statement of Profit and Loss, the
statement of cash flows for the year then ended, and notes to
the financial statements, including a summary of significant
accounting policies and other explanatory information.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according
to the explanations given to us, the aforesaid financial
statements give the information required by the Companies
Act, 2013 (“the Act”) in the manner so required except for
the effect/possible effects of the matter disclosed in the basis
for qualified opinion paragraphs 1(a), 1(b) and 2 stated below,
give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting
principles generally accepted in India, of the state of affairs
of the Company as at 31* March, 2023, its profit and its cash
flows for the year ended on that date.

Basis for Qualified Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on
Auditing (SAs) specified under section 143(10) of the Companies
Act, 2013. Our responsibilities under those Standards are further
described in the Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the
Financial Statements section of our report. We are independent of
the Company in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the
Institute of Chartered Accountants of India together with the ethical
requirements that are relevant to our audit of the financial statements
under the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Rules
thereunder, and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities
in accordance with these requirements and the Code of Ethics. We
believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and
appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

1. (a) Balances appearing under the head Trade Receivables are
pending confirmation, reconciliation and consequential
adjustments, since long. Trade Receivables (net of related
advances, unbilled and sales not due) outstanding for a period
up to five years aggregating to ¥ 3,108.51 lakh are covered
by provision for doubtful debts amounting to T 225.26 lakh.
The adequacy of the existing provision for doubtful debts is
dependent on the confirmation, reconciliation, consequential
adjustments, prospects and the efforts being made/to be made
for realization of the dues and ultimate result of the final
closure of the projects and settlement of dues.

(b) Certain old balances relating to Liabilities like Trade
Payable, Security Deposit etc., are subject to item
wise analysis, linking with related contra balances and
consequential adjustments.
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Key Audit Matter
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2. Net realisable value of Inventory of stock and stores of
Catalyst and other Divisions (since non-operational) at
Sindri Unit has been estimated at ¥ 12.51 Lakh (net of
provision of ¥ 529.15 Lakh) is subject to determination of
ultimate loss resulting on disposal of the same, which

still remains pending.

3. In view of the uncertainties involved, the ultimate effect
of point nos. 1 and 2 on the statement of accounts of the

Company is not ascertainable at this stage.

Key Audit Matters

Key audit matters are those matters that in our professional
judgment were of most significance in our audit of the financial
statements of the current period. These matters were addressed
in the context of our audit of the financial statements as a whole,
and in forming our opinion thereon, and we do not provide a
separate opinion on these matters. We have determined the
matters described below to be the key audit matters to be
communicated in our report.

wETureres <kt afdfshar

Auditor’s Response

SONFRITET SR sheedd! STgetl & T B o SiRid W IerRa
HIIT:

AT =T AT G- A F9 § fese St sk
Wﬁﬁaﬁzwﬁﬁﬁm&ﬁﬁw% fSre sreier dalelt wraf
%Wzﬁaﬁmmrﬁa%wéﬁaﬂwwmmw
%wwaﬁwaﬁaﬁélmm, a1
T T it afsmTet st wifaes S & qehefiehl qeaieT
o STTE UTT % FFIRTd o SR 0 1 S 2, Suamar & 9,

[ERIRICIRS

Revenue recognition on percentage of completion of
Engineering and Consultancy Contracts:

The Company inter alia engages primarily in Design
Engineering and Project Management Consultancy Services
wherein revenue is recognized as per invoices raised based
on milestones achieved in accordance with contractual
stipulations. In addition, income accrued is worked out on the
basis of percentage of completion as per technical assessment

provided in the significant accounting policy no:B.1.2 for
Contract in progress.

ST o TS 6 FIQ weeadul ciarieh Aifd §edm: B.1.2 § &M |

of physical progress of the respective projects, with exceptions, :

TR SraTadien giskarsn # feferRaa wfae €
.« USTE SR Hefoa ey Rt st fepifE S momT o fog

Mmmf%ﬁw%a‘r afsramett R fA=En i gHer aH
T

o 3Y JTATERTT T SATh HET SEH e Jonfaal Sertad
Bl & ST Jr=re ITH TS shi Mo 9 fireen fisor o6t adteror
EaCIH

Frgfessh iR % HATER W ALY od ¥ defed Sa &
e, W%W%ﬁﬁ%sﬁﬁsﬁqﬁmﬁwsﬁﬁw&ww
ﬁrm%waﬁww%%@mm%ﬁaﬁmm

Our audit procedures included the following:

e Obtaining an understanding of the systems, processes and
controls implemented by the company for recording and
computing revenue and the associated contract assets;

*  Assessing the environment in which the business systems
operate and tested system controls over computation of
revenue recognized;

Testing on a random sampling basis the checks relating to
the Contract value, engineering assessment of physical
percentage of completion of contract and the extent of billing

done to work out the accrual of income.

Tt foraor 3R 38 W sETderes it e & e
T AR

I S IR T & I ot o1 fewres ded ST R
3 SRR H a1E ot Fdte & stqerent afea e ot fear amfire
2, Ao e facir faawor 3R 39 @ gAn o wiers i fae
it 7 R
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Information Other than the Financial Statements and
Auditor’s Report thereon

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the
preparation of the other information. The other information
comprises the information included in the Board’s Report
including Annexures to Board’s Report but does not include
the financial statements and our auditor’s report thereon.

45" Annual Report 2022-23

45 3 Tffer fie 2022-23 .



V ¥

Mini Ratna Category-1 CPSE and ISO 9001:2015 Company

foriar foramutt ox g9 U1 § 31 SRR SITiiet 8t & 31 8n 39
O foRet oft Teh ot ST forsene ek el SR B

forfrar foremont & AR RaTHieT & Gey §, gAn e o=
AT %l TG & 3 THAT L T, 36 o1 T for=m e & fon
FAT I TR TN AQTITT o6 G 9T forfar feraront am gt
T & G Wi ®Y I & AT 37AT Tl Bl 2

I gAR g RRT T w1 3 SR W, 29 I8 e fee § R
9 3 SRR H I3 HEAU! TATRITT 85 2, A1 31 30 a2 i
frdté T STTavares 21 39 e § g o e s & o e
o 7 R

ot forawor & foru weiem
3R 9T o I & <hy Rt

Fut =T R et 3 forfiw faawor it dart & deiy § st
srfrfaem, 2013 (<eAfafremm) & amr 134(5) ¥ saQ TC AHAT
o fore former 7, <t fordi feufe 1wt ofi foaer gfeeior 39 €,
aferfaem <t ey 133 o ded ffdE @i areht (vew) afed yra
o ATHI: Tl raieh gl o SIar ot 1 formfiar yesfa
I TR AT o STTET QT T ST 81 39 Rier # st i
HOfer ol FaTT AR SRaTee 7R 11 STfafiaarstt 1 e 31
ST AT T o oA AT o ST o S8R T2t i
TeehTE =1 TarTare oft SiieT ©; Sweh @i i i = 37l
TSN UE f0RY 3T SFFAT ST S 3fera 37K ferarenyut 2 31
e 3Tiaien fortr ot o1 fesTe, Fataae oK @, s
ST FehtS ol SetehaT ST quidT G2 s o forg el g e
I R o, S forfter foramott ot qomt 3 sreqfer o fore smeifiren
o ST EEY S foroey gfEepion 3 € 3 witfereh era foraeor & 14 id
&, T2 T1g HiaTert & HTer & AT AfE & FHn

forefiar fereor QR R H, et Woh =Te] Wl % &9 | st
ST T T &THAT T ST i, =Te] el § Heiferd ATl 1,
SET AN &Y, G F SR @i o 1] "l % SATIR FH
TN T o foT fSrer R el ek foh Tier 31 ot shot sl aamd
T T HATAH S i, AT UHT Hi o AT g Teredae] foehed
T &1 ) Tl gl

Frearen Heat st ht ot Feaifd ufsran Y et o fore fomter
2l

ot foraont <t cremudten & fote ereTuders Y
& vt

TN 3299 39 a1 H 3Id AT ITH KT @ foh R gy w0 9
forfier fereror wiifores TTerderaT & 7 <, =T 98 aRaTae a1 Al
SHITOT &Y, I Teh i qiversh bt fdie St st @ forad gt
ST B1 3o ST U oo T T IYTE B, Ao I8 39
a1 <Y TR T B R THUTE % AR ST e gaem
TE B T T HEed Ul et BT T TR Terde=T
TETEE! AT A § I B Tl @ SR 3¢ Hecd Ul WHT ST &

45" Annual Report 2022-23
45 9 ik faiE 2022-23

@
b < o1 T
PDIL

ot T 2oft- 1 Hifiees 3T SSTEs 9001:2015 Shot

Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the
other information and we do not express any form of assurance
conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our
responsibility is to read the other information and, in doing so,
consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent
with the financial statements or our knowledge obtained during the
course of our audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated.

If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that
there is a material misstatement of this other information, we
are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this
regard.

Responsibilities of Management and those charged
with Governance for the Financial Statements

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters
stated in section 134(5) of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”)
with respect to the preparation of these financial statements
that give a true and fair view of the financial position, financial
performance and cash flows of the Company in accordance with
the accounting principles generally accepted in India, including
the Accounting Standards (AS) specified under section 133
of the Act. This responsibility also includes maintenance of
adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions
of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for
preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection
and application of appropriate accounting policies; making
judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and
design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal
financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the
accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to
the preparation and presentation of the financial statements that
give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement,
whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible
for assessing the Company’s ability to continue as a going
concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going
concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless
management either intends to liquidate the Company or to cease
operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

The Board of Directors are responsible for overseeing the
Company’s financial reporting process.

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial
Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about
whether the financial statements as a whole are free from
material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to
issue an auditor’s report that includes our opinion. Reasonable
assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee
that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always
detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements
can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if,
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individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be
expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on
the basis of these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise
professional judgment and maintain professional skepticism
throughout the audit. We also:

* Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of
the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error,
design and perform audit procedures responsive to
those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient
and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The
risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting
from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error,
as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional
omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of
internal control.

* Obtain an understanding of internal financial control
relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures
that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section
143(3)(1) of the Companies Act, 2013, we are also
responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the
Company has adequate internal financial controls system
in place and the operating effectiveness of such controls.

+ Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used
and the reasonableness of accounting estimates and related
disclosures made by management.

*  Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of
the going concern basis of accounting and, based on the
audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty
exists related to events or conditions that may cast
significant doubt on the Company’s ability to continue as
a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty
exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor’s
report to the related disclosures in the financial statements
or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our
opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence
obtained up to the date of our auditor’s report. However,
future events or conditions may cause the Company to
cease to continue as a going concern.

* Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content
of the financial statements, including the disclosures, and
whether the financial statements represent the underlying
transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair
presentation.

Materiality is the magnitude of misstatements in the financial
statements that, individually or in aggregate, makes it probable
that the economic decisions of a reasonably knowledgeable
user of the financial statements may be influenced. We consider
quantitative materiality and qualitative factors in (i) planning
the scope of our audit work and in evaluating the results of
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our work; and (ii) to evaluate the effect of any identified
misstatements in the financial statements.

We communicate with those charged with governance
regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and timing
of the audit and significant audit findings, including any
significant deficiencies in internal control that we identify
during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement
that we have complied with relevant ethical requirements regarding
independence, and to communicate with them all relationships
and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our
independence, and where applicable, related safeguards.

From the matter communicated with those charged with
governance, we determine those matters that were of most
significance in the audit of the financial statements of the
current period and are therefore key audit matters. We describe
these matters in our auditor’s report unless law or regulation
precludes public disclosure about the matter or when, in
extremely rare circumstances, we determine that a matter
should not be communicated in our report because the adverse
consequences of doing so would reasonable be expected to
outweigh the public interest benefits of such communication.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1. Asrequired by the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order,
2020 (“the Order”), issued by the Central Government
of India in terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of
the Companies Act, 2013, we give in the “Annexure
A”, a statement on the matters specified in paragraphs
3 and 4 of the Order, to the extent applicable.

2. On the basis of such checks of the books and records
of the Company as we considered appropriate and
according to the information and explanations given to
us, we enclose “Annexure B” of our report, in terms
of section 143(5) of the Act, on the directions and
sub directions issued by the Comptroller and Auditor
General of India.

3. As required by Section 143 (3) of the Act, based on our
audit, we report that:

a) We have sought and obtained all the information and
explanations which to the best of our knowledge and belief
were necessary for the purposes of our audit.

b) In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law
have been kept by the Company so far as it appears from
our examination of those books.

c¢) The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss and
the Cash Flow Statement dealt with by this Report are in
agreement with the books of account.

d) In our opinion, the aforesaid financial statements comply
with the Accounting Standards (AS) specified under
Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies
(Accounts) Rules, 2014.
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Being a Government company, pursuant to the
Notification No: G.S.R. 463(E) dated 5" June 2015 issued
by Ministry of Corporate Affairs, Government of India;
provision of sub-section (2) of section 164 of the Act,
regarding disqualification of the directors and provisions
of section 197 of the act regarding remuneration to
directors is not applicable to the Company.

With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial
controls with reference to financial statements of the
Company and the operating effectiveness of such
controls, refer to our separate Report in “Annexure C”.

With respect to the other matters to be included in
the Auditor’s Report in accordance with Rule 11 of
the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in
our opinion and to the best of our information and
according to the explanations given to us:

i.  The Company does not have any pending litigations
which would impact its financial position.

ii. The Company did not have any long-term
contracts including derivative contracts for which
there were any material foreseeable losses.

iii. There were no amounts which were required
to be transferred to the Investor Education and
Protection Fund by the Company.

iv. (a) The management has represented that, to the
best of its knowledge and belief, no funds have
been advanced or loaned or invested (either
from borrowed funds or share premium or any
other sources or kind of funds) by the Company
to or in any other person(s) or entity(ies),
including foreign entities (“Intermediaries”),
with the understanding, whether recorded in
writing or otherwise, that the Intermediary
shall, whether, directly or indirectly lend or
invest in other persons or entities identified
in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of
the Company (“Ultimate Beneficiaries) or
provide any guarantee, security or the like on
behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries;

(b) The management has represented, that, to
the best of its knowledge and belief, no
funds have been received by the Company
from any person(s) or entity(ies), including
foreign entities (“Funding Parties”), with the
understanding, whether recorded in writing or
otherwise, that the Company shall, whether,
directly or indirectly, lend or invest in other
persons or entities identified in any manner
whatsoever by or on behalf of the Funding
Party (“Ultimate Beneficiaries”) or provide
any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of
the Ultimate Beneficiaries; and
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(c) Based on such audit procedures that have

been considered reasonable and appropriate
in the circumstances, nothing has come to our
notice that has caused us to believe that the
representations under sub-clause (i) and (ii)
of Rule 11(e), as provided under (a) and (b)
above, contain any material mis-statement.

(d) (i) Dividend amounting to %324.00 Lakh

has been paid as dividend of
FY 2021-22, during the year, by the company.

(ii) As stated in note 2.1 (b) to the company’s
financial statement, directors of the
Company have proposed dividend of
¥358.00 Lakh for the year which is subject to
the approval of the members at the ensuing
Annual General Meeting. The dividend
declared is in accordance with section 123
of the Companies Act, 2013 to the extent it
is applicable for declaration of dividend.

(e) Proviso to Rule 3(1) of the Companies

(Accounts) Rules, 2014 for maintaining books
of account using accounting software which
has a feature of recording audit trail (edit log)
facility is applicable to the Company with
effect from 1% April, 2023. Accordingly,
reporting under Rule 11(g) of Companies
(Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 is not
applicable for the financial year ended 31"
March, 2023.

For Vinay Kumar & Co
Chartered Accountants
ICAI FR No. 000719C

sd/-

(Vinay Kumar Agrawal)
Partner

Membership No. 013795
UDIN: 23013795BGYJTN9355

Date: 6™ September 2023
Place: Noida
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Annexure ‘A’

The Annexure referred to in paragraph 1 of Our
Independent Auditor Report of even date, on “Other Legal
and Regulatory Requirements”.

We further report that:

i. (2)(A) The Company is maintaining proper records showing
full particulars, including  quantitative details and
situation of Property, Plant and Equipment;

(B) The Company is maintaining proper records showing
full particulars of intangible assets;

(b) As explained to us, Property, Plant and Equipment
have been physically verified by the management at
reasonable intervals; no material discrepancies were
noticed on such verification;

(¢c) The title deeds of all the immovable properties (other
than properties where the Company is the lessee and
the lease agreements are duly executed in favor of the
lessee) disclosed in the financial statements are held in
the name of the Company;

(d) The company has not revalued its Property, Plant and
Equipment (including Right of Use assets) or intangible
assets or both during the year;

(e) Asexplained to us, no proceedings have been initiated or
are pending against the company for holding any benami
property under the Benami Transactions (Prohibition)
Act, 1988 (45 of 1988) and rules made thereunder.

ii. (a)The company is mainly a service Company and major
activities are from consultancy on projects related to
fertilizer, oil and gas industries. Inventory of stock and
stores is maintained at its Catalyst, Engineering and R &
D divisions (since non-operational) at Sindri Unit. The
physical verification of inventory has been conducted by
the management at the end of the relevant financial year.
Discrepancy of 10% or more in the aggregate for each class
of inventory, between the books and physically verified
inventory were not noticed. The estimated realisable value
of the inventory at Sindri Units has been assessed on 31*
March, 2023 at ¥12.51 Lakh (net of provision of £529.15
Lakh) made till financial year 2022-23 by a committee
including specialized officers of the company.

(b) The company has not availed any working capital
limit from any bank or financial institution. Therefore
requirement of clause (ii) (b) of the order are not
applicable in the case of the company.

iii. During the year the company has not made investments in,
not provided any guarantee or security or granted any loans
or advances in the nature of loans, secured or unsecured,
to companies, firms, Limited Liability Partnerships or any
other parties. Therefore, clauses (iii) (a-A, B), (iii) (b), (iii)
(c), (iii) (d), (iii) (e) and (iii) (f) of the Paragraph 3 of the
order are not applicable to the Company.
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iv. Inrespect of loans, investments, guarantees, and securities,
provisions of section 185 and 186 of the Companies Act,
2013 have been complied with.

v. According to the information and explanations given to
us and based on our audit procedure, the Company has
not accepted any deposits within the meaning of sections
73 to 76 of the Act or any other relevant provision of the
Companies Act, 2013 and the Companies (Acceptance of
Deposit) Rules 2014.

vi. As per information & explanations given by the
management, maintenance of cost records has not been
specified by the Central Government under sub-section (1)
of section 148 of the Companies Act.

vii. (@) According to the records made available tous, Company is
regular in depositing undisputed statutory dues including
Goods and Services Tax, provident fund, employees’
state insurance, income-tax, sales-tax, service tax, duty
of customs, duty of excise, value added tax, cess and
any other statutory dues to the appropriate authorities.
According to the information and explanations given to
us there were no outstanding statutory dues as on 31* of
March, 2023 for a period of more than six months from
the date they became payable.

(b) According to the information and explanations given to
us, there is no statutory dues referred to in sub-clause
(a) that have not been deposited on account of any
dispute except following:

= Tivr R weRfar i ) : . afe =g fewufi e
Name of the < Amount Period to which the amount Forum where Dispute is
Nature of the Dues Remarks, if Any
Statute In Lakh relates pending
HeTTeh ATIRH SIS T
° el sTuee
forshi o anfarfoem | farfem o 1991-92 & 1998-99 _ . ERCECEGIN

416.11 Assistant Commissioner

Sales Tax Act Sales tax

1991-92 to 1998-99

. Latest updates not
of Commercial tax

Dhanbad

available

viii, SEET gRT S S SIHFRT S T % AR, @A
fopamait & st et fopu T fopett oft T ot st sifafem,
1961 % T&d X FRor § o % R AT % T H G AT
T T feha T |

ix. (T) TORI TF | IR Yeier gRT & T8 SIHeRRT ST TSI o
ITAR, TAH T @ fop St 7 fopelt oft smorerar =t T
H YR o T A7 34 T SIS o A § = el
B

(aft) STefert ST 2} 778 SRR 3R TR o STTER, O
Topreft +ff ofeh =T fereiter EeerT 41 3171 RUIETaT ST STHeHH
ECETIRIIRCEEAERIRIEIES

(©T) TR T T SR TS R &1 TS STHbRT 37 TR
HTHT, AT 3 a9 o GO HISR K0T o WIead | € ST
e foram ® @i gEfaT emewr & @E 3 (ix) (@) F q'd
feaqifém @y 7 21
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viii. According to the information and explanations given by
the management, no transactions not recorded in the books
of account have been surrendered or disclosed as income
during the year in the tax assessments under the Income
Tax Act, 1961.

iX. (a) In our opinion and according to the information and
explanations given by the management, we are of the
opinion that the Company has not defaulted in repayment
of loans or other borrowings or in the payment of interest
thereon to any lender.

(b) According to the information and explanations given
by the management, the Company is not declared
willful defaulter by any bank or financial institution or
other lender;

(c) In our opinion and according to the information and
explanations given by the management, the Company
has not obtained funds by way of term loans during the
year and hence reporting under clause 3 (ix)(c) of order
is not applicable.
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FTAR, ¥ % R SATafes § g o Tet e T 2
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(Th) THART T T 3T Jae gRT & T8 SR 3T T8t
% ITEN, HOA | SO e HAl, W AT AT
TEant atEr & Wt afafeat 1 et e 9y %
SR K0T &l IS R

U ¥ S % S TR TTeSIeh USTehIT AT ST
TSIk UIHIT (T SYHLUN Tfed) o 19T | HI3 &
T [T 2, 3EIT 3 % TS 3 (x) (T) % q8a faifeT
I TE R

(aft) St 3 e o R SRR o wfad fesier (qof, sifis
7 Jhfodesh €T O TREA) HT FHIS qlsier e a1
fosft coreie €t fopam @ ofit sufery ooy % @ 3 (x)
(aft) % aed fraifeT e e 2|

xi. (T) ST 3T i T AT hT FART ST % SR, AT
T TG TR AT qorell o AR 3R y&ew
ST & Y T8 SIToRTY ST TUiahtoT o S8 foparm mam 37K
T 7T AT TR o SO T g RIS et AT st
W IS drErae aE At fard T8t o e 8

(sfhy ot Srfurfem it emr 143 it SU-aRT (12) 3 98 HI5
Tare rETuRiersht ST g TR % 1Y AT (SETIeT
I TaTRiere) am, 2014 % a9 13 & qga Feifa
wid TEI -4 T g 7 R €

(&) Tt ST B & TS SIHeRRT ST TSRt & STEN, a¥
o SR ST 1 1S foruereaita fRrehmra e 2 &% 2

xii. s, Ffer st 72 21 gafere, stmewr &1 @ 3(xii) O W
T T Bl

xiii. 89 3T T8 SRR ST TTERIT o SFTTAI, Hot AT,
2013 3T GRT 177 3T 188 & A& 3T dTel Heiferd el &
T T GRT I8 o SR IS e 21 kT T 2] 3AfTT
TSR o TS 3(xiii)  qed [T An] Al 2

Xiv. (T) SO TR | ST gUT STi=r o AU 9T, = Al IUeT 3K
TSTE TS H Ueh T SETIET JUTTedt € ST 38
SATE & HTHR SR TH 6 T8 2

(&) SueTsy it r@muRta faret o gua oTut Jutfaes
arETer fard 4 fomm fomam 21

x. (V)
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(d) In our opinion and according to the information and
explanations given by the management, no funds
have been raised on short term which could have been
utilized for long term purposes, during the year.

(e) In our opinion and according to the information and
explanations given by the management, the Company
has not taken any funds from any entity or person on
account of or to meet the obligations of its subsidiaries,
associates or joint ventures,

(f) In our opinion and according to the information and
explanations given by the management, the Company
has not raised loans during the year on the pledge of
securities held in its subsidiaries, joint ventures or
associate companies.

x. (@)The Company has not raised any moneys by way of
initial public offer or further public offer (including debt
instruments) during the year hence reporting under clause
3(x) (a) of the order is not applicable.

(b) The Company has not made any preferential allotment
or private placement of shares or convertible debentures
(fully, partially or optionally convertible) during the
year and hence reporting under clause 3(x) (b) of the
order is not applicable.

xi. (a) During the course of our examination of the books and
records of the company, carried out in accordance with
the generally accepted auditing practices in India, and
according to the information and explanations given
to us by the management, no fraud by the Company or
any fraud on the Company has been noticed or reported
during the year;

(b) No report under sub-section (12) of section 143 of the
Companies Act has been filed by the auditors in Form
ADT-4 as prescribed under rule 13 of Companies
(Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 with the Central
Government;

(c) According to the information and explanations given to
us by the management, no whistle-blower complaints
have been received by the Company during the year.

xii. The Company is not a Nidhi Company. Therefore, clause
3(xii) of the order is not applicable to the company.

xiii. According to the information and explanations given to us,
no transactions with related parties covered under section
177 and 188 of the Companies Act, 2013 has been done
by the Company during the year. Therefore the reporting
under clause 3(xiii) of the order is not applicable.

xiv. (a) In our opinion and based on our examination, the
Company has an internal audit system at Noida and
Vadodara units of the Company which is commensurate
with the size and nature of its business.

(b) The internal audit reports made available have been
considered by us in our statutory audit report.
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xv. 9 o IR &H & 775 ST 371 T o SR 0 3ot
7 et am g fraerht & S =t % | s Ahe
e e R & STR g|fey st o T ot stfrfm,
2013 T 9T 192 % W€ A T& 2l

Xvi. (T) BORY T | 3R g S o TR UK, o1 bl q T
footd Sk erfafem, 1934 (1934 &7 2) i &R 45-3T5C &
TEd Ui B T SATavarshar T2t 2

(&fh) Tur T ¥ SR TUR S o STYR W, U ¥ IR
fosTel ook STffRm 1934, % SATER MR el oo &g
TSRO JHTOT U (HT3TISAT) o forT hig TR-sifehT farfia
1 37ere fore wiefarfer =nfera €t 1 2)

() T TF 3R T A & YR W, HUAT Th HIT
gaTeHe st (deTsdh) T €, S foh vt fotd S
T =TT T T3 8 qitaiya fopam ma R

(ST ST SR &1 TS SIHeRRT ST TIERIT o STTEWR, H0 6
T EE o e % w9 H i3 Hiemmset 7 )

xvii. TARY ST o SR W, o1 &1 forfir a3k 3 fosat
forefier e # e =TT e g

xviii. a9 3 SR FenTfes SRETII&Th! o STt T his HIHAT ATH
ERESIR I

Xix. SEE TR TS SRSl ¥ W SR SR fot
AT % TR 9T foretar affat S sged i o
SARTICET o YT 2l 3% g ST syufer faferat, foreftar feraor
o WY ST = TN, oo Heet H Faier hl Al
% I H r@Tier H1 SR 8 o 0T, SR T 8 T
G i sht AT ot kg wifoeh SAffraar dise 76 &
o shurft et oorer o1 fafr o wiisTe STt SaTiE =l o
H HEW 2 SR S o G T i A § Ok a9 i sty
+fft <2 €1 ST €| BTAToh, BH e & o g ol shi wfersy i
SAFERIAT o S H I3 STPATA T 8| 87 STHT T © foh AN
fefén Tramrie fté it A ok & qel w TeTia 2 3
BH AN hIS ST &d & AT € 2hIg SAPFTEA < € foh et Tk
it ferfer & wep ad o safr 3 sfiaw 31T arett wft Sarie w6
RAEIERER IS

xx. (T) TR S SR g6 fou e TRl & SR WA
RIS % STTaT F1S 31T URESHT 81 & 31K af
st Srfrfem, 2013 ST 9RT 135 % STURT (5) % gE
ST 2l ATRIHATAT o STTER ¥ ey shi ffde ffer
T TR foram STHT aTehT 21

&) et S 3R T W it & dey 7 g & e
ST 3T TS o AR 9T, fiug =1 hg J I8
hLeh 25 TG 931 3hT TR @ ohl 718 31 AT 33.84 AT &9
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xv. On the basis of the information and explanations given to
us during the year the Company has not entered into any
non-cash transactions with directors or persons connected
its directors and hence provisions of section 192 of the
Companies Act, 2013 are not applicable to the company.

xvi. (@) In our Opinion and based on our examination, the
Company is not required to be registered under section
45-1A of the Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934 (2 of 1934).

(b) In our Opinion and based on our examination, the
Company has not conducted any Non-Banking Financial
or Housing Finance activities without a valid Certificate
of Registration (CoR) from the Reserve Bank of India
as per the Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934,

(c) Our opinion and based on our examination, the Company
is not a Core Investment Company (CIC) as defined in the
regulations made by the Reserve Bank of India.

(d) According to the information and explanations given
by the management, the Company does not have any

CIC as part of the Group.

xvii. Based on our examination, the Company has not incurred
cash losses in the financial year and in the immediately
preceding financial year.

xviii. There has been no case of resignation of the statutory
auditors during the year.

xix. On the information obtained from the management
and audit procedures performed and on the basis of the
financial ratios, aging and expected dates of realization
of financial assets and payment of financial liabilities,
other information accompanying the financial statements,
the auditor’s knowledge of the plans of the Board of
Directors and the management we are of the opinion that
no material uncertainty exists as on the date of the audit
report that Company is capable of meeting its liabilities
existing at the date of balance sheet as and when they fall
due within a period of one year from the balance sheet
date. We, however, state that this is not an assurance as
to the future viability of the Company. We further state
that our reporting is based on the facts up to the date of
the audit report and we neither give any guarantee nor any
assurance that all liabilities falling due within a period of
one year from the balance sheet date, will get discharged
by the Company as and when they fall due.

xX. (a) Based on our examination and explanations given to us
there is no other than ongoing projects and therefore
NIL fund remains to be transferred to the specified fund
as per requirements of second proviso to sub section (5)
of section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013.

(b) Based on our examination and information and
explanations given to us in respect of ongoing projects a
sum of ¥ 25.00 Lakh has been spent by making remittance
to PM CARES Fund and remaining amount of ¥ 33.84 lakh
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has been transferred to the specified account in compliance
with the provision of sub section (6) of section 135 of the
Companies Act, 2013.

xxi. The Company is not required to prepare a consolidated
financial statement and hence reporting under clause
3(xxi) of the order is not applicable.

For Vinay Kumar & Co
Chartered Accountants
ICAI FR No. 000719C

sd/-

(Vinay Kumar Agrawal)
Partner

Membership No. 013795
UDIN: 23013795BGYJTN9355

Date: 06" September 2023
Place: NOIDA
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“ghuT arferfaem, 2013 &t 4RT 143(5) * T80 WRA % FE=w o wEraaT gfteress g S S o gart aw faaies Y wd
o adterss frare o o 2 # sfeetRea sgee

The Annexure referred to in paragraph 2 of Our Independent Auditor Report of even date on “Directions issued by the

Comptroller & Auditor General of India under section 143(5) of the Companies Act, 2013”

1.

T T o U AT U ok AT & At @R oHed
TR e ST T 82 AfS 8, a1 SATSE JoMTedt o aet craieh
T o et o forftr ffeamert o arer-arer @t it sregar
YT, IS IS 2T, STATAT ST Hehall 2

Whether the company has system in place to process all
the accounting transactions through IT system? If yes, the
implications of processing of accounting transactions outside I'T
system on the integrity of the accounts along with the financial

implications, if any, may be stated.

T o T T TEdehT oh ST T 3T &8 & 78 SRR 37T T
W % FATAR, §¥ft T SAP-IT foew # waerd fopg ST 8
Bl -7t =21 1 B, a¥ 2022-23 o forg Tuwedt 3w amgdw
oo o &9 4 forfta ffeared 38.19 w1 21

On the basis of the Books of accounts of the Company and
according to information and explanations given to us, all
the transactions are being processed in SAP-IT systems.
The financial implication in the form AMC and License fees
amounting to ¥ 38.19 lakh for the year 2022-23 excluding non-

recurring expenditure.

AT O 26 ST T 5 STEHEIAT o 0T ot FRUTETaT ST HisTar
SRUT T I3 TS ToRAT TAT & AT SO0/ A 1 A6/

T A TS SR S ST o IR SR i i g st
o ATIR T Hot o Foret off HiS[aT swor o1 i =2l fopam & =

@l H ST 31 i3 HTHET &2 AfS &, AT forier srirar sramam S |eha
{1 T U@ AT 6T Yok & Teeme-fohare o srar 22 (afe wrerar
TR T R, a1 78 (S sruerdr shuelt 3 Junfes o weren %
form +ft vy BT B))

Whether there is any restructuring of an existing loan or cases of
waiver/write off of debts/loans/interest etc. made by a lender to
the company due to the company’s inability to repay the loan?
If yes, the financial impact may be stated. Whether such cases
are properly accounted for? (In case, lender is Government
company, then this direction is also applicable for statutory
auditor of lender company).

SRUTGTAT SR 36 T H STAHIAT o HIeor ot i faq e forett off
SRUT/RV/ITST AT hT HI/aTE @I | &1 ST 2

According to the information and explanations given to us and
based on our examination of the records the company has
not restructured any existing loan or waiver/write off of any
debts/loans/interest etc. made by the lender to the company

due to the company's inability to repay the same.

AT /TSI TLHI AT THehT TSt | forf3e FisHret & forw ey
TS GART (SFFE/AfeuEl A1) o1 3w e 3 3t & S1gan
Sferat femel/3TT fora T or? foreret o wiHa i Fet s

Whether funds (grants/subsidy etc.) received/receivable for
specific schemes from Central/State Government or its agencies
were properly accounted for/utilized as per its term and
conditions? List the cases of deviation.

T 35 T B T A TS S ST T S e 4 TS S
I TAEIHTOT o SFTAR, ot = 37 Forermt 7R vt o SAgEm ket
T TSt & fafsre aermett & fo smay/smer asft it 1 sfaa
feamay /3w foRam 2

On the basis of Books of account and records of the Company
and according to information and explanations given to us,
the Company has properly accounted for/utilized all funds
received /receivable for specific schemes from Central/State

agencies as per its terms and conditions.
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)

Turl 1 H, Fefefad fogtt st sig, sl & o e sfifas
T ¥, foxfi frnfém o qate etiafes forfta femor gomeft @ 3fit
Torcrar franfém o v et forxfia femor 31 9, 2023 a6 Tl
1Y HW HL TS | TE FHITIE AT TS ey A 3rea
g0 S farfter feqifén o eriaftes foxfia femor & Sramdien w@
ATTER 1 | ST 7T (e (0T & Ao Teehi T o=
A T AT GRT TATIQ forter e weet ot srtafen s
T ATYTI 1|

i. SATIR WITHET & QO SehTaT SR St it
T Tt @ S, v v @ 3 9w & orfre g
ThTU 3 FoTT Sgaw Tt ofi Frasror Y stravaresar 2)

rtafveh o fesor o fore gaeam
=1 Rrerd

U BT Tefe TR g0 S ot fonfén o eriafe foetar
frmor 3 ramaien 9 Ariesta A § sare e iates R %
HTIYe FIeehi T foraR shtd g T WA o d1ee SThTSee He
B0 T forta fanifém amdet W stiafies FE=r & R w
Ficien forcfrar foreisor cenfa ey 3T sTT T & forg fomrem )
3 et # yaty sttt foxfia fFeson 1 fesmg, safeem
R TE@d M & S 36 FadE & Fareed 3 F3
HEITer o1 T e o o srTeft & & i T o) g9 S
6t Tt 6T o, STt Hafr i geeT, araTeet SR At
eI SR IdT THTHT, TEish FehfS i wdishar iR quiar 3
Torararfar foreiiar Strrenr 3Bt e ox qa) wfiret 21 shot sfifem,
2013 % q&d I AT 2

raTadtereht ht foreaart

AR FSrieR SN SREToRietT 3 TR W fai frnfém e &
fafien farefir fRisor o ush T sk T 81 g fafia faifén o
fafter forfir T & Sramoiett W anieeia Jie ("HnieRi i)
ST TSRS FRT ST ST Fent 3 ST SToeT cramadta
foram it st stffem, 2013 i 9T 143(10) & d&d fHeiia
AT ST 8 i o FRiol & crareian @ ey g are
e e, I 3Ttk forfr PR o cRaTHaT W SR B &
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Annexure ‘C’

The Annexure referred to in paragraph 3(f) of Our
Independent Auditor Report of even date on “Report on the
Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3
of Section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”)”

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial
reporting of PROJECTS & DEVELOPMENT INDIA
LIMITED (“the Company”) as of 31% March, 2023 in
conjunction with our audit of the financial statements of the
Company for the year ended on that date.

Opinion

In our opinion, except on the following points, the Company
has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial
controls system over financial reporting and such internal
financial controls over financial reporting were operating
effectively as at 31% March, 2023, based on the internal control
over financial reporting criteria established by the Company
considering the essential components of internal control stated
in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls
Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered

Accountants of India.

i.  Old outstanding dues of trade receivables and linking of
advances with the respective projects, particularly for dues
older than 3 years need better monitoring and control.

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial
Controls

The Company’s management is responsible for establishing
and maintaining internal financial controls based on the
internal control over financial reporting criteria established by
the Company considering the essential components of internal
control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial
Controls over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of
Chartered Accountants of India. These responsibilities include
the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate
internal financial controls that were operating effectively for
ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business,
including adherence to company’s policies, the safeguarding of
its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the
accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the
timely preparation of reliable financial information, as required
under the Companies Act, 2013.

Auditors’ Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company’s
internal financial controls over financial reporting based on our
audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance
Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial
Reporting (the “Guidance Note) and the Standards on Auditing,
issued by ICAI and deemed to be prescribed under section
143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013, to the extent applicable to
an audit of internal financial controls, both applicable to an audit
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3, ST & IR 1S STehISEH T 5T STRY foh ST 81 3
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T AT HL SR 3ferd STrare T8 A % fTg eraraien i
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feaifém gr shuet St stiafes ot feEor yoref o gard sramaden
T o T A9 W ot o fore waite SR 3 &
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1. Torie & varam 4 gefta, st sfa foeror 8, st i wuf
% e S TS ohT teh SR w08l &9 € ewrian 2,
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1 STV € § a1 fohal ST 7, 3R ot it wiferrt i
ST A AT ok Tee S TRl o SRR % FATER
[EQUS KGRI IY

3. Ut ot ufieaftE o iR stfemror, Sum At fuem 6
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of Internal Financial Controls and, both issued by the Institute
of Chartered Accountants of India. Those Standards and the
Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical requirements
and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance
about whether adequate internal financial controls over financial
reporting was established and maintained and if such controls
operated effectively in all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit
evidence about the adequacy of the internal financial controls
system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness.
Our audit of internal financial controls over financial reporting
included obtaining an understanding of internal financial controls
over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material
weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design and
operating effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed
risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment,
including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of
the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient
and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion on the
Company’s internal financial controls system over financial
reporting.

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial
Reporting

A company’s internal financial control over financial reporting is
a process designed to provide reasonable assurance regarding the
reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial
statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted
accounting principles. A company’s internal financial control over
financial reporting includes those policies and procedures that:

1. Pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable
detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and
dispositions of the assets of the company;

2. Provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded
as necessary to permit preparation of financial statements in
accordance with generally accepted accounting principles,
and that receipts and expenditures of the Company are being
made only in accordance with authorizations of management
and directors of the company; and

3. Provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely
detection of unauthorized acquisition, use, or disposition of
the company’s assets that could have a material effect on the
financial statements.
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Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls
Over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial
controls over financial reporting, including the possibility
of collusion or improper management override of controls,
material misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not
be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal
financial controls over financial reporting to future periods
are subject to the risk that the internal financial control over
financial reporting may become inadequate because of changes
in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies
or procedures may deteriorate.

For Vinay Kumar & Co
Chartered Accountants
ICAI FR No. 000719C

sd/-

(Vinay Kumar Agrawal)
Partner

Membership No. 013795
UDIN: 23013795BGYJTN9355

Place: NOIDA
Date: 06" September 2023
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TeiereH U saerude gfean fefies PROJECTS & DEVELOPMENT INDIA LIMITED

31 'Fﬂii', 2023 deh et u= Balance Sheet as at 31 March 2023
(Z AT ) (% In Lakhs)

1. i 1. |EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
1 |etoremd ffer 1 |Shareholders’ funds
(T) ﬁ'ﬂ'{qsﬁ (a) |Share Capital 2 1,729.85 1,729.85
(&f) |mfa i sl (b) |Reserves and Surplus 3 15,044.53 15,010.36
SATerE TIT wifera eATeies |er 2 |Share Application Money Pending - -
ks Allotment
3 |’ U et 3 |Non-current Liabilities
(W) efeRTicTeh SUR (a) |Long Term Borrowings 4 - -
(&f) |t o TRt (e (b) |Deferred Tax Liabilities (Net) 5 - -
@& |er= Sefentforen Sttt (c) |Other Long Term Liabilities 6 114.75 139.10
@) |Srelepferer e (d) |Long Term Provisions 7 1,789.18 1,855.59
4 |adue e 4 |Current Liabilities
(©) [<H SFafer it suwt (a) [Short Term Borrowings 8 - -
(s W%Wﬁ?ﬂ (b) |Trade Payables;- 9
(i) 9&¥ Td & g9 (i) MICRO and Small Enterprises 155.63 169.76
(if) TET 3R T 321 o5 AT (ii) Other than MICRO and Small 515.69 789.86
Enterprises
GUREREGIEEEEeN (c) |Other Current Liabilities 10 2,212.75 2,488.98
@ STATET e (d) |Short Term Provisions 11 594.71 3,377.70
Hel TOTAL 22,157.09 25,561.20
11. |ufafEt II. |ASSETS
1 |7 archticress uREd@T 1 [Non-current Assets
(@) |ofrEafe, T 3T ST 37T (a) |Property, Plant and Equipment and
ST ufEfEt Intangible Assets
(1) Wﬁ‘l‘ HI AT YHT (i) |Property, Plant and Equipment 12 1,432.71 1,376.55
(ii) Eﬂﬁ Tty (ii) |Intangible Assets 12 38.39 25.16
(iii) lﬁﬁnﬁ F - T T (iii) |Capital Work-in-Progress 12A - -
(iv) ﬁ'cFI'HT%ﬁ? ?:TCIj LI (iv) |Intangible assets under development 12B
() ﬁl’-ﬂ'lqﬁaﬂ (b) |Non-current Investments 13 - -
(&) |ammefi = afEufEr (79) (c) |Deferred Tax Assets (net) 5 676.79 555.18
@h AeiehTorer muT T Afim (d) |Long Term Loans and Advances 14 - -
@) | - e ufate (¢) |Other non-current Assets 15 2,078.23 4,556.85
2 | ufEatEn 2 |Current Assets
(@) AT fae (a) |Current Investments 16 - -
[CORES Kl (b) |Inventories 17 12.51 111.06
(¥t |=amar st (c) |Trade Receivables 18 7,838.60 7,824.66
@) |Te 3N Tohe THF FTFASH | (d) |Cash & Cash equivalents and Other 19 9,347.70 10,327.64
Iy Bank Balances
) ST T SR A (e) |Short Term Loans and Advances 20 130.43 184.14
(T) | 3= AT wfwaft (f) |Other Current Assets 21 601.73 599.96
ko TOTAL 22,157.09 25,561.20
W‘E’fﬁw e Significant Accounting Policies 1to 55
T e 37 Tt feraront =1 wh The accompanying notes are an integral
FAfir o part of these financial statements
For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
- ﬁﬁwﬁgz/%mﬁ o ) sd/- sd/- ) sd/-
aﬁ?" =G T STEd I alﬁﬂT‘{ﬁ woT Cé)lr-np]:::l)]'; :se:rl:t(;i,y g:rz:::rj(.l:is:a’:(l:{el; Chairp::;(e;tl(lj\;[aMn::i:; Eireclor
et Fieer (o) apeey O e e M. No.: A28972 DIN: 07348075 DIN: 09781436
M. No.: A28972 DIN: 07348075 DIN: 09781436
et e R v
ﬁ"”?ﬁ’m@ Eﬁq—'ﬁm Chartered Accountants
AL IR Firm Regn No.: 000719C
W USfieRtT S 000719% sd/-
®/- Vinay Kumar Agrawal
ﬁ"““f‘m GRS Partner
M.No.: 013795
M. No.: 013795 Place: Noida
T Freer Date: 06.09.2023
fefr: 06.09.2023
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PROJECTS & DEVELOPMENT INDIA LIMITED
Statement of Profit and Loss for the year ended 31* March, 2023

(Z AT ) (% In Lakhs)

Revenue from operations (Net) 9,860.41 11,504.04
. | 3T AT Il. | Other Income 23 860.66 704.19
Il | et AT (1 + 1) ll. |Total Income (I +1I) 10,721.07 12,208.23
V. @ IV. |Expenses:
Wﬂﬂﬁﬂéﬂ'ﬂ?ﬁﬁm Cost of Materials Consumed 24 - -
13t i Ry Hiring of Services 794.38 996.90
TEB-5T-0S Pl TR Purchases of Stock-in-Trade 25 - -
JIR 1et, PRI 3R Cip-g-2e Changes in Inventories of Finished Goods, 26 - -
& g 7 givaRtT Work-In-Progress and Stock-In-Trade
PHHART AT T Employee Benefits Expense 27 6,922.45 7,001.41
ICRIPAIUG] Finance Cost 28 - -
ToIerl 3R gfRenes g Depreciation and Amortization Expense 29 203.99 222.26
I arfer Impairment Loss 22.22 -
AT YT Other Expenses 30 2,319.28 2,185.45
V. |paT V. |Total Expenses 10,262.32 10,406.02
V1. |frd ofR SrATERUT RGN SR FRA| VI |Profit  before  Exceptional  and 458.75 1,802.21
CEGESIR (n-v) Extraordinary Items and Tax (llI-V)
VII. mwa'\@q“ VII. |Exceptional Items 47 - (317.92)
VIII. | STATEROT a3l SR IR A TEA @ | VIl | Profit before Extraordinary Items and Tax 458.75 1,484.29
(VI1-VI) (VI-VII)
X. | SRATERT ey IX. |Extraordinary ltems - -
X. | @R gd @ (VIIl-IX) X. |Profit before Tax (VIII- IX) 458.75 1,484.29
Xl | GY: Xl. | Tax Expenses:
(1) I PR (1) Current tax 241.63 377.04
(2) 98 981 T PR (2) Earlier Years tax (19.44) -
(3) IR (3) Deferred tax (121.61) 26.37
XIl | oY & forg oy (g1f) XIl |Profit (Loss) for the Year 358.17 1,080.88
Xill | ufey SRFEr SRR SMI(F1000 F| XIIl |Earning per Equity Share:(At Par Value 31
T |X) of ¥1000)
(1) 3R> ) (1) Basic (in 3) 207.05 624.84
T (T H) (2) Diluted (in 3 207.05 624.84
ravTer Heet & AT For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
/- 7- /- sd/- sd/- sd/-
Srfdar s ASTEd 3 I grfera =i, Formm Arpita Basu Roy Nazhat J. Shaikh Aneeta C. Meshram
‘cﬁWﬁE‘%ﬂ ek (femm) e T Y foaerh Company Secretary Director (Finance) Chairperson & Managing Director
M. No.: A28972 DIN: 07348075 DIN: 09781436 M. No.: A28972 DIN: 07348075 DIN: 09781436
Tt fearé = srafer & ww fomieh derm @ In term of our report of even date attached
o T g et A For Vinay Kumar & Co.
TS 3TFTIE Chartered Accountants
wH USfRT GE&AT: 0007194 Firm Regn No.: 000719C
B/- sd/-
T U snrETe Vinay Kumar Agrawal
~ Partner
M. No.: 013795 M.No.: 013795
T HiTer Place: Noida
fafer 06.09.2023 Date: 06.09.2023
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A. SEITe Tfrfemal § e varg

A. CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES

PROJECTS & DEVELOPMENT INDIA LIMITED

Cash Flow Statement for the year ended 31* March 2023

(Z AT ) (% In Lakhs)

FRI SR SATERUT IR | Tl S T Net Profit before Taxes and Extraordinary items 458.75 1484.29
ST foTq TG Adjustments for :

TG Ud UReITE (81 Afe) Depreciation & Amortisation (incl impairment) 226.21 222.26
T T Interest Income (523.91) (556.03)
3T AU T fshY IR oy Profit on sale of fixed assets (0.35) (0.22)
wferer o 3R R & %Q’ BIECIEE (3T|%1ﬁ?ﬁ YT T | Loss on Sale of Fixed Assets 0.74 0.36
o foraT )

e aiﬂﬁ Gﬁ'\’ aﬁtﬁ av' ﬁvl'q PICIGNCIEN) ﬁv]@' T :ﬂﬁﬁ?ﬁ Provision for Doubtful Debts & Advances (net off excess prov.written back) 262.47 184.99
IO T ART)

BrRiefer EI\G?I‘ BRININE] '\ﬁ' qgﬁ gRETe T oty Operating profit before working capital adjustments 423.91 1335.65
Increase(+)/Decrease(-) in Other long term Liabilities and | Increase(+)/Decrease(-) in Other long term Liabilities and Long term Provision (90.76) (154.40)
Long term Provision

3T T SRR 3R Tedpiferdh WIFe 3 gfg(+)/@H(-)! | Increase(+)/Decrease(-) in Other Current Liabilities and Short term Provision (3059.22) (433.01)
IR 3T F glg(+)/F)! Increase(+)/Decrease(-) in Trade Payables (288.30) 272.20
TR W F gig(- )/ (+)] Increase(-)/Decrease(+) in Trade Receivable (276.41) (73.56)
gﬁE‘\P{ o g‘%‘(-)ﬁ?ﬂﬁ‘(ﬂl Increase(-)/Decrease(+) in Inventory 98.55 0.00
3Ry T 3ﬂ? mﬁ' E!ﬁg'(-)/a?l:ﬁ‘(ﬂl Increase(-)/Decrease(+) in Short term Loans & Advances 53.71 9.57
3 IR Aef uRufRal ¥ gfeg(-)ai(+)l Increase(-)/Decrease(+) in Other Non Current Asset 2478.62 (1060.85)
3 T1e] UREURT F gfg(-)/aHi(+)! Increase(-)/Decrease(+) in Other Current Asset 30.29 (30.37)
3TN Income Tax (222.19) (377.04)
gRETer TRt § oG Twat JaTE (9) Net Cash Flow from Operating Activities(A) (851.80) (511.81)
B. frrarer ffafRry & 7 wag B. CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES

Uiy G Gﬁ?B'WUT Gﬁ? 31"‘1?1' Uiy E’\ﬁﬂ' Purchase of Property plant and equipement and intangible assets (297.70) (44.65)
Pfieer BRI - WIRT N Capital Work-in-Progress - -
U, I 3R YA Y facht Sale of Property, Plant & Equipment 1.71 0.95
ST AT Interest Income 491.85 556.86
ﬁﬁ'QT Tlﬁlﬁ'ﬁqm ﬁ‘ 913' Tﬁﬁ‘]’ Udre (Eﬁ’) Net Cash flow from Investing Activities(B) 195.86 513.16
c. forirr affaRrn & <t wams: C. CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES :

SITT9T T 'T'IH'IT{ Payment of Dividend (324.00) (95.00)
i R & o e At (3 Net cash used in Financing Activities(C) (324.00) (95.00)
FHS MR FHS F 2 /(@) FIHET (A + B + C) NET INCREASE /(DECREASE) IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS (A +B +C) (979.94) (93.65)
Y &hHY RIS ﬁr qJha Sﬁ'\' b JHDE Cash & Cash equivalents at the beginning of the year 10327.64 10421.29
Tl 3R Tea FHDET A I gra/ (@) NET INCREASE/(DECREASE) IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS (979.94) (93.65)
ELNl éﬁ 3T ﬁ qJhg QEr-‘-rch_q' qHIT (-‘-ﬁ'c' TP 1 é@) Cash & Cash equivalents at the end of the year (See Note No.1) 9347.70 10327.64

e FaR 1 TS 3R TS TIed F GTT A TP IR 7T,
@t ¥ ot & o 9 @R oeT @ F o7 & o 9w
onftrer &1 AHEr vaTe faRor § enfe By 3R AHY
Faepell § freaferiad o ofte wdmt enfirer &t &)

NOTE No.1 Cash and cash equivalents consist of cash in hand and balances
with banks in Current Accounts and Balances with banks in Deposits Account.
Cash and cash equivalents included in the cash flow statement comprise the
following Balance Sheet amounts.

For the year ended
31st March, 2023

For the year ended
31st March, 2022

BT H el 3R ATe] Tl o Sont o URT A (e A1 WRET: 19) | Cash in hand and balances with banks in Current Accounts (Ref Note No.: 19) 156.38 298.28
STHT @I 7 Sept o O AT (TS A TEAT: 19) Balances with banks in Deposits account (Ref Note No.: 19) 9191.32 10029.36
ﬂ'ﬁ' ai aﬁrﬁ' dhg qa' dhg W Cash & Cash equivalents at the end of the year 9347.70 10327.64

T % aid § g AR e TGS F ST B U T AR T
2618.63 @RF (fIet I T 1585.04 o) onfiet &, o f5
Afran<t & fog fRdT T T & BROT BT BT FIe BT
J A1 A&l D e Bl

IIRIh $eT Fell Teerie arveger fIftr & ded Sar fbar mar
B SR 6 T SRITT o A1EE oSy ot Sfear gRT
m"hrg?vﬁ%%tﬁw'wmvm'w-a"ﬁﬁuﬁa
foparr T B

Cash & Cash equivalents at the end of the year include deposit with banks ¥ 2618.63
lakhs (Previous Year ¥1585.04 lakhs) which are not freely remissible to the company
because of pledged against BG/OD.

The above Cash Flow Statement has been prepared under the Indirect Method as
set out in the Accounting Standard “AS-3”" on “Cash Flow Statements” issued by The
Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.

sd/-

Aneeta C. Meshram
Chairperson & Managing Director
DIN: 09781436

In term of our report of even date attached
For Vinay Kumar & Co.

ravTer Heet & AT For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
/- /- /- sd/- sd/-
rftfar =g G AAET F I arfrar €. Fomw Arpita Basu Roy Nazhat J. Shaikh
et ateE ek (fam) e T Y foeerR Company Secretary Director (Finance)
M. No.: A28972 DIN: 07348075 DIN: 09781436 M. No.: A28972 DIN: 07348075
T featd ot arafey & g fomie dem &
o o g et A
AEE RIS
W GSfeREeT ST 00071 9%
B/-
forra o srraTer
M. No.: 013795
T HITeT Place: Noida
fafer: 06.09.2023 Date: 06.09.2023
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sd/-

Vinay Kumar Agrawal

Partner
M.No.: 013795




Mini Ratna Category-1 CPSE and ISO 9001:2015 Company
ot Tt ofit- 1 Eiefees s7 sTEeEsit 9001:2015 st

31 1<, 2023 I AATH ad o foru farii=r

1.

.

faraRur UR olica
HECAYUT I Tehe Aifaat

AT

1.1 foxfrr foaor wra & o1 dR W wfied aiR fagiar %

1.2

AR UfereTfie AnTd Ge & ded 3R St stfrfem
2013 3T 9RT 133 % d8d [T TRaieh "hi & ST H,
ot (eram) T, 2014 R e stfafaam, 2013 & TmEfE
TS 3 198 7 o |1er 9 ST 0 q=m forg T 2

TAH TATH T-TAHTT S TeRT0T

ST, AT/ R-IAH e & SR 9T gy 3
SAGTIET 2T e WoTh H S et 2

forelt wftrafer shi =] de HIHT ST & ST e

T) | gfEred =k B 9TH e ot SEfig § A1 e A
ST L =T 3T 2

oft) eI ®T € AR % 3¢ W ARG &, A

oYy feqifém srafer & arg swe 7T % offat drwr B S
3Irfig 8, a1

2l) e AT e FAHACH, ST o foh Rifé srafey & e hw
T 1 e HE I % forw feret arféear o1 fuem o6 & fog
TEHT HTEH-YSM IT IYFNT T 9T Ffefser 7

71 Treft Eafere o e o w9 3§ i R 2]
forelt SaTY i qe =Te] HIT ST & Sf:

T) 36 T Ao <0 § e g ot 3efie B
oft) I8 e © 8 AT 3¢ § ST (ohaT ST 2

oY) gaeRt fuee feafé srafir 3 a1e sre 7T & ofiat
[ERISICIRI

@) fafén srafr & e w7 @ ®9 a8 79N & fog
et & fgem #t wfig # &1 15 oA ad
SRR R T §

311 |l ST Rl TR-aaT o &9 § afiehd fora
TR

1.3 ufeame osh: - TaTell I W0 IR TR & o

V ¥

Uit & IR 3R Thg AT Tohe TRl T 3T
A % T o T o TR T, T T TRETE =56 TR
TEN T 0 o 81 ShuT T giETf R et & adaT/
ASAHTT SiehoT o Se9 U 39 UR=ITeT <Ish i e A
TR
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Notes to Financial Statements for the year

ended 31°* March, 2023

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

A. General

1.1 The financial statements have been prepared on a going concern

basis under the historical cost convention in accordance with
the generally accepted accounting principles in India and in
compliance with the Accounting Standards specified under
Section 133 of the Companies Act 2013, read with Rule 7
of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 and the relevant
provisions of the Companies Act, 2013.

1.2 Current versus non-current classification

The Company presents assets and liabilities in the balance
sheet based on current/ non-current classification.

An asset is treated as current when it is:

a) Expected to be realized or intended to be sold or
consumed in normal operating cycle.

b) Held primarily for the purpose of trading, or

¢) Expected to be realized within twelve months after the
reporting period, or

d) Cash or cash equivalent unless restricted from being
exchanged or used to settle a liability for at least

twelve months after the reporting period.
All other assets are classified as non-current.
A liability is current when:

a) It is expected to be settled in normal operating
cycle.

b) It is held primarily for the purpose of trading.

¢) Itis due to be settled within twelve months after
the reporting period, or

d) There is no unconditional right to defer the
settlement of the liability for at least twelve
months after the reporting period

All other liabilities are classified as non-current.

1.3 Operating cycle: - Based on the nature of services and

the time between the acquisition of assets for processing
and their realization in cash and cash equivalents, the
Operating Cycle of the Company is less than twelve
months. The Company has considered its Operating Cycle
as twelve months for the purpose of current /non-current
classification of assets and liabilities.
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B. Statement of Profit and Loss
1. Income from Contracts is recognized as under:
1.1 Contracts completed and handed over:

Full value of contract and additional services, if any,
rendered, after providing for all known / guaranteed
liabilities, wherever required and reduced by income taken

upto previous accounting year.
1.2 Contracts in progress:
1.2.1 Executed by Company:

a. Design Engineering and Project Management

Consultancy Services

Income accrued calculated on the basis of percentage
completion as per technical assessment of physical progress
of the project having contract scheduled completion period
of more than one year, after taking into account maximum
liabilities including contingencies, warranties etc as
per contract except in cases where progress is less than
15%, which is taken at cost as contract work-in-progress.
Income from construction supervision is calculated on
accrual basis.

b. Turnkey Projects

i) Consultancy fee is recognized as per 1.2.1(a), in cases
where such fee is stipulated as a separate item in the
contract.

ii) In other cases, income is recognized on the basis of
percentage completion as determined in the ratio of
cost incurred on work performed to estimated total
cost of contract, after taking into account maximum
liabilities including contingency , warranties etc as
per contract except in cases where progress is less
than 25%, which is taken at cost as contract work-in-
progress.

1.2.2 Executed by Sub-contractors:

Income accrued is calculated on the progress of the job
achieved by the sub-contractors and accepted by the
owner / contractor after considering estimated amount
of liabilities arising out of the contract, including

contingencies, warranties, etc.
2. Sale of services

2.1 Income from other services is recognized as per invoices
raised based on the milestones achieved in accordance
with the contractual stipulations.

2.2 Claims inclusive of Liquidated Damages against contracts

are accounted for on acceptance basis.

45" Annual Report 2022-23
45 3 9Tk aTE 2022-23

Yy |



3. HyrETeds U % forg g

g 9y 3 3Ed 3R it AafYr & faT sehrn SR gt
T TE § WG oY ST €1 3171 %l AT AT oh ST R
Y foram ST 21

4. TTFYUT/AETRET
Tort ot # ot 118 SGTRET/STare, W Wi ANt § &1 A R
ST O AT o ST W S0 fora S 21

5. AT/

5.1 wufe, € ST 30T X oAsTe Eiet Y@ wefd o A dqr
forelt wrfirfer grT qearten shi 71S wufti & Iuet Sitar o Ter
AT ShOAT AR, 2013 T srgerE 117 Fidy swr sfe
o6 SAFET, ST ot S €, ST S 2

5.2 o o SR ST/ FUeTH/cmT sht 1S |, T ST Iuahtor
T qeag UH Siig/Muem/eam it arfiE # s1qara § forar
ST B /A oR SR & HaTtad o forg Wt 7€ wafa
RIEIEE R LR HEECRERIE NI

5.3 ST HUT (VT UReTohsT) T TRITE 3ok ST Sfia
o Hieft war vgfa @ o Strar B1 womeE & fomr o o
ST Sfa TR AHeRR STTSRNT o TUHE! & |1 aie oy
CARERIIRSIEE]

5.4 ug Al A o it i A ug o Safn & SR foha
a2

6. SUT =TT

ST A H £5000/- Toh 31 S0 =209, =Te Y o Tsiedl @
Y ST ST 2

7. U9 AT T /AT

ek U H fusedl 31afer & Geifera € 20,000/- T T 3T
3R = =T Y o W § e fohy S 2

8. SATA/SY hT TRET e HATIR W feram
AT ¥

8.1 offmr ud o=

8.2 w5k i forshy

8.3 AT IARI/AERT T AT, I 3 WA R {bg |
&

8.4 ™ ST

8.5 forshar usfieror

r—@
bt €t o T
PDILI

Trade Receivables, outstanding for a period of five years

3. Allowance for Doubtful Debts

and above are fully provided. Others are provided on
individual merit basis.

4. Provisions/ Liabilities

Liabilities / provisions made in previous years but remaining

unclaimed over five years are written back on merit basis.

5. Depreciation/Amortization

5.1 Depreciation on Property, Plant & Equipment is charged
on Straight Line Method either on the basis of useful life
of the assets evaluated by a committee or as per useful
life specified in schedule II to the Companies Act, 2013,
whichever is lower.

5.2 Depreciation on Property, Plant & Equipment capitalized
/ disposed off / discarded during the year is charged
proportionate to the date of such addition / disposal /
discarding. No depreciation is provided on assets held for
disposal/retired from active use.

5.3 Intangible assets (Software Applications) are amortized
over their useful life on straight line method. Useful life
of three years without AMC and five years with AMC of
software applications.

5.4 Premium on Lease hold land is amortized over the period
of lease.

6. Pre paid Expenses

Prepaid expenditure incurred upto £5000/- in each case is

charged to the current year’s revenue account.

7. Prior Period Income / Expenditure

Income and Expenditure pertaining to earlier period upto
¥ 20,000/- in each case is included in the current year’s

account.

8. Income / Expenditure accounted for on cash basis
8.1 Insurance & Other Claims.
8.2 Sale of Scrap.

8.3 Interest on overdue debtors/creditors, delay in payment of
taxes and tax refunds.

8.4 Notice Pay

8.5 Vendor Registration
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10.

2.

Foreign currency Transactions

Transactions in foreign currency are recorded at the
exchange rate prevailing at the time of transaction. All
monetary assets & liabilities are translated at the exchange
rates prevailing at the year end and the differences, if any,

are recognized in the Statement of Profit and Loss.
Investments

Long Term investments are stated at cost and provision
is made for any diminution in such value, which is not

temporary in nature.

Valuation of Inventories

Raw Materials — at lower of cost or net realizable value.
Cost is determined on weighted average basis.

Stores & Spares

2.1 Stores & Spares valued at cost calculated on weighted

average basis. Item of stores and spares which are slow
/ non-moving are valued at lower of cost or net realizable
value based on technical assessment / estimated realizable
value except unserviceable, damaged and obsolete stores
and spares for which 100% provisions are made.

2.2 Stores and spares are recognized as Inventory if expected

useful life of the item is up to twelve months. In case
expected useful life of the item is more than twelve months
and it is probable that future economic benefits associated
with the item will not flow to the company, the same are also
recognized as Inventory.

Contract work-in-progress — at cost.
Finished Goods :

By Product — at net realizable value.

Property, Plant & Equipment

Property, Plant & Equipment purchased / constructed by
the company is stated at historical cost less accumulated
depreciation.

Additional depreciation on non active Property, Plant &
Equipment is provided due to erosion in the value of the
assets based on technical / financial evaluation by the
company leaving a residual value of ¥1/- for each asset
in the books.

Property, Plant & Equipment acquired out of Govt. funds/
grants and company’s contribution, if any, are stated net of
grants at a nominal value of ¥1/- per asset.

Stores and spares are recognized as Property, Plant and
Equipment if it is probable that future economic benefits
associated with the item will flow to the company and
expected useful life of the item is more than twelve months.
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Capital work-in-progress and Intangible Asset under
development — at cost.

Impairment of Assets

An Asset is treated as impaired when the carrying cost of
asset exceeds its recoverable value. An impairment loss is
charged to statement of profit and loss in the year in which
an asset is identified as impaired. The impairment loss
recognised in prior accounting period is reversed if there
has been a change in the estimate of recoverable amount.

Government Grants

Grant received on account of voluntary retirement
separation Scheme for employees are deducted from the
related expenditure.

Grant received on revenue account are included in other
income to the extent of utilization.

Grants received on capital account are reduced from
the Property, Plant & Equipment and Intangible Assets
acquired to the extent of Grant received.

Borrowing Cost

Borrowing cost directly attributable to the acquisition or
construction of a qualifying asset is capitalized as part of
the cost of that asset. Other borrowing costs are charged
to revenue.

Employees Benefit

Company’s contribution under Provident Fund / Employees
Families Pension Scheme is accounted for on accrual basis.

Gratuity, a defined benefit plan, payable to employees is
administered by a separate trust, which has taken a Group
Gratuity Policy with LIC. The risk premium on the LIC policy
and the expenses as arrived by the Actuarial valuation are
charged to Statement of Profit & Loss.

Earned Leave and Medical Leave benefits are provided in
the accounts on the basis of actuarial valuation.

Income Tax

Provision for Current Year Income Tax is made in
accordance with the Income tax Act 1961.

Deferred Tax resulting from “timing difference” between
book profit and taxable profit for the year is accounted
for using the tax rates and laws that have been enacted or
substantially enacted as on the Balance Sheet date. The
deferred tax assets are recognized and carried forward to
the extent that there is a virtual certainty that the assets will
be adjusted in future.
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A provision is recognized when there is a present
obligation as a result of a past event and it is probable that
an outflow of resources embodying economic benefits will
be required to settle the obligation and a reliable estimate
can be made of the amount of obligation. A contingent
liability is recognized for:

a) A present obligation that arises from past events but
is not recognized as a provision because either the
possibility that an outflow of resources embodying
economic benefits will be required to settle the
obligation is remote or a reliable estimate of the
amount of the obligation cannot be made.

b) A possible obligation that arises from past events
and the existence of which will be confirmed only
by the occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more
uncertain future events not wholly within the control
of the company.

Earning Per Share

Basic earnings per share are calculated by dividing the net
profit for the year attributable to equity shareholders by
the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding
during the year.
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Toeed U Saeae gieat fafnes PROJECTS & DEVELOPMENT INDIA LIMITED
31 'Fﬂii', 2023 ﬁma&%%‘qﬁ?ﬁuﬁmﬁwﬁ'{a Notes to Financial Statements for the year ended 31st March, 2023
2. SRR Yoir 2. Share Capital
AT@ ®) ( In Lakhs)
AUTHORISED
m 1,000/~ J& & 470000 3fFaET TRR 470000 Equity Shares of ¥1,000/- each 4,700.00 4,700.00
130000 7% R-Y ufere 130000 7% Non-Cumulative Redeemable
A ¥ 1000/- P RIIAT MR Preference Shares of ¥ 1000/- each 1,300.00 1,300.00
6,000.00 6,000.00
fopf, arfirgpat ok weT ISSUED, SUBSCRIBED & PAID UP
172985 Sfradt R [fUser ay 172985 Equity Shares [Previous year 1,729.85 1,729.85
172985 ST R (R J 42485) 172985 Equity Shares(out of which 42485
ART BT gl YA &b T H SEfea fpm /i o shares were alloted as fully paid up for
&S P AT 3T Ufciwet)] T 1000/-HAD consideration other than cash)] of ¥ 1000/-each
LS TOTAL 1,729.85 1,729.85

2.1 91 YT BT AT
©, Feifé aqarfey o STy 3t 3ia 8§ srehram R &1 frer

end of the reporting period

2.1 Disclosure of Share capital

a. Reconciliation of the shares outstanding at the beginning and at the

Equity Shares
g T ﬂ'ﬁ&l‘lﬁﬁ At the beginning of the year 1,72,985 1,729.85 1,72,985 1,729.85
9 3 SR SIRY fopam T Issued during the year - - - -
a9 3 SR 0T WRIST T Bought back during the year - - - -
9 & i A gAT Outstanding at the end of the year 1,72,985 1,729.85 1,72,985 1,729.85
at  sfradt RT3 g@' erc/arfrpR b  Terms/rights attached to equity shares

“SYIT P ITT 1000/~ P IRIER Jo Aol gieract AT &l et Tep
2yoft 81 3fFadt IR BT TP TRD URT IR T dIc BT haR Bl

YT SATHTET BT ETYON SR A AR T O H PR 81 BT
eI HeoT ¥ 31.03.2022 P AHTH I b foTT $324 ofRG T AT

Company has only one class of equity shares having a par value
of ¥1000/-. Each holder of equity share is entitled to one vote per
share.

The Company declares and pays dividend in Indian rupees. The Board
of Directors of the Company has declared Dividend of ¥324 Lakhs for

the year ended 31.03.2022. The same was approved by shareholders in
AGM held on 31.12.2022 and was paid to Govt.of India on 18.01.2023.
The Board of Directors of the company has declared Dividend of
3358 lakhs for the year ended 31.03.2023 subject to approval of the
Shareholders at the Annual General Meeting.The Dividend payout

BT faT 81 39 31.12.2022 T AT ToiTed H SRR FRT
ST T T T 3R 18.01.2023 BT ARA APR BT A
o TRIT oM Ut & fieere Hedt ¥ aTfies 31T 93 o SRIRUR®T
& SFTAIE & 3TEf 31.03.2023 BT THTH aY & fofu ¥ 358 TRI P
AT T ENYUIT b &1 AT ST &b TROTHRERY ¥ 358 TR T
e gfevare &

would result in a cash outflow of ¥358 lakhs.

A, BT H 5% A 31 AT T dTet AR BT faxor c.

Details of shareholders holding more than 5% shares in the

company

1,72,976
1,72,976

Equity Shares

TR ?ﬁwqﬁf President of India
Pl Total

99.99%
99.99%
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1,72,976
1,72,976

99.99%
99.99%
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d. BT Gﬂ':ﬁ%l%ﬁ SR Tp I FITFH%R’@FIT ot ‘lﬁUcI'\UT d. The Company has not allotted any fully paid up shares pursuant to

RUCIE] et SRRY Y Arafed &l fhar &, 7 € 9199 9=l & Hregy contract(s) without payment being received in cash nor has allotted
& fogft +ft g g arer IRRYT T arefed fopar & iR T & e any fully paid up shares by way of bonus shares nor has bought
e Y ffer & uger ‘_:RH Ui 1ot T 37afey & SR SRRT & fopedt back any class of shares during the period of five years immediately
ofY o} BT 1o T Bl preceding the Balance Sheet date.
e. TAICRI $ RRuTRar e. Shareholding of Promoters
R P sty President of India 1,72,976 99.99% -
Pl Total 1,72,976 99.99% -
THYERT F RIRETREr Shareholding of Promoters

R P ISR President of India 1,72,976 99.99% -
o Total 1,72,976 99.99% -
88 45" Annual Report 2022-23
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3. RFA iR 3oy 3. Reserves and Surplus
(Z AT ) (% In Lakhs)
(i) | amT fod (i) | General Reserve
IR ST Opening balance 913.30 913.30
ST, AT Ud BT foaor & Add. Transfered from Statement of Profit - -
FIFTART & Loss
@, 9§ & SR ST foa /am Less. Utilized during the Year - -
O A (Al 3.1 3) Closing Balance(Refer Note 3.1) 913.30 913.30
(i) | T U& g1+ @ @ faRor (i) | Statement of Profit & Loss Account
IR SHT Opening balance 14,097.06 13,111.18
ST, T U9 &I favor & Add. Transfered from Statement of Profit 358.17 1080.88
TR & Loss
a: faferamT Less: Appropriation - -
SR Rord & Termiafe Transfered to General Reserve - -
AT [FTe T 2.1 (&) SRe] Dividend [refer Note No. 2.1(b)] 324.00 95.00
O 9T Closing Balance 14,131.23 14,097.06
BT (i)+(ii) (i) TOTAL (i)+(ii)+(iii) 15,044.53 15,010.36

3.1 TRPR GRT IFFAIST S b TTOGR JoboT b ATAR, TR TRDR
& A M1 19027/2/99-THATT-1| f&Tep 7 5, 2003 & HIETT
IR AHR 7 T TTOGR ST b PrIfaaT o forg 313651
ARG I R-IroT (41 F@1 <Y 81 7394 IRT (FUser 9y 3394 o)
BT TR IR T 9 3 ST b forq A=y R o < T B

4. Srefa1fere SYR

4. Long-term Borrowings

3.1 As per the Revival package of the company approved by the Govt.
of india vide letter No. 19027/2/99-FCA-Il dated 7th May, 2003,
the GOI has extended non-plan funds of ¥13651 lakhs towards
implementation of the sanctioned Revival Scheme. The unutilized
funds of ¥394 lakhs (previous year ¥394 lakhs) have been kept in
General Reserve for utilization in future.

@ AT@ ®) ( In Lakhs)

Sreidford SUR

Long-term Borrowings

Pt TOTAL

5. STRIFIT &R IRAURTATSITY ()

5. Deferred Tax Assets/Liabilities (Net)

(@R H) (Z In Lakhs)

I PR gRAUfIT Deferred Tax Assets 832.41 730.43
IR ST ST Deferred tax Liablities 155.62 175.25
IR R TRAURET(EASTRAT)(AE) | Defferred Tax Assets/(Liabilities)(Net) 676.79 555.18
L) TOTAL 676.79 555.18

A
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5.1 et ot ufEa /et %HE'G‘W 5.1 Major Components of Deferred Tax Assets/ Liabilities
@ @@ ) % In Lakhs)

ST A qTReT Ted Deferred Tax Liability Component

HUT I, 2013 3R amIeR TR, Diff. of W.D.V as per Companies Act, 618.34 696.32

1961 & TR Sec .41 BT 3R 2013 & Income Tax Act, 1961

Pt IR STRIT T Total Deferred Liability Component 618.34 696.32

TR &R OR et SRR PR T &1 (V) Total Deferred Tax Liability 155.62 175.25
Component at Prevailing Rate (A)

. | w ufRufy Tew . |Deferred Tax Assets Component

SICICARE Disallowance:

-3TTSCT AT, 1961 DT URT 43 1 b ITAR -As Per Sec 43 B of I.T Act, 1961 2180.17 2089.76

I -Others 1127.24 812.47

et IR R IRTUTRT Eiceh Total Deferred Tax  Assets 3307.41 2902.23
Component

T R R Fo IRAfia &R aRkufy Total Deferred Tax Assets 832.41 730.43

TP (1) Component at Prevailing Rate (B)

9% TR PR (FURT)/SFAT e (U-aT) Net Deferred Tax (Assets)/Liability (676.79) (555.18)
Component (A-B)

TTTE: 01/04/2022 BT WRRAEH 9 Less : Opening Balance as on (555.18) (581.55)
01/04/2022

UTTETT AT h/ (ATIH ferar g3) Provision Required/(written Back) (121.61) 26.37
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6. 3y Srefap1fera STt 6. Other Long Term Liabilities

(T @Ta H) (% In Lakhs)

Trade Payable
3T Others
Suppliers/Contractors/Others-Securit:
Y feTepelT/SepeTR/ 3T -GRET ST PRIe Y 114.75 139.10
Deposit
el TOTAL 114.75 139.10
7. S wIfere ATaeTT 7. Long Term Provisions
@ ATE ®) ( In Lakhs)

Employee Benefits

STRTTHWQTWW Provision for Earned Leave 1,159.39 1,265.00
fRIfereT 3TaepTer BT UTere = Provision for Medical Leave 629.79 590.59
Pl TOTAL 1,789.18 1,855.59
8. 3rUTafe SR 8. Short-term Borrowings

(AT@ H) (% In Lakhs)
AT SR Short-term Borrowings - -
o TOTAL - -
9. IR IFITRAT 9. Trade Payables

(Z@Ta ®) (% In Lakhs)

ﬁﬁ@ﬂg%@l‘? MICRO and Small Enterprises 155.63 169.76
& & ofg] eI b 3TetraT Other than MICRO and Small Enterprises 515.69 789.86
o Total 671.32 959.62
9.1 3T ATIR &Y Tt 9.1 Ageing of Trade Payable
(AT@ H) (% In Lakhs)
(i) TIoHTHs (i) MSME 155.63 - - 155.63
(i) 37T (i) Others 405.48 0.12 - 110.09 515.69
(iii) forarfea spraT | (jii) Disputed dues
- TS - MSME ) i i i ) i
(iv) frarfda smr | (iv) Disputed dues
-3 — Others i i i i i i
BT Total 561.11 - 0.12 - 110.09 671.32
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(AT H) ( In Lakhs)

(i) TATTHS (i) MSME 164.49 5.27 - - - 169.76
(ii) 3 = (i) Others 363.12 269.33 0.06 - 157.35 789.86
(iii) forarfya spram | (jii) Disputed dues

- QTS — MSME ) i i i i i
(iv) frarfda smr | (iv) Disputed dues

-3 g — Others i i i i i i
il Total 527.61 274.60 0.06 - 157.35 959.62

9.2 DU BT J&H, oY 3R e IETT &b HY H 7T ReAf b &Ta ey
T IS ST (ST b STTfFepeiia GRT AT, <Tg 3R T e
farepry AT 2006 & e SATERIfT TfErepRY b rer SRR o
TP foTq Ut OR qerlT &, it 31 HTe, 2023 T 45 AT 4 aiferes
I & DT B

9.3 e, 7Y 3iR Fezw JeM faerT S, 2006 (“sifAfRe) &
TEd Udhe dhI S aTell ML TSR] §9 88 ad HaiRd H T8 &
3 ot GRT UR UeiT T TEa I URT SueteR STHHRT 3R Repts
& IMMYR R DT TS 81 ATAFTT B &RT 22 & TEq ST The I
39 YR Bl IS I R < &1 b e H Yebc vl et
R STTYFepeiTal & ST STRaeT R o e H SIbRT HTH B
& 1 febq T T & eer H FrefRe foam /i &1

9.2

9.3

The Company has not received any memorandum (as required to be
filed by the suppliers with the notified authority under MICRO, Small
and Medium Enterprises Development Act 2006) claiming their
status as MICRO, Small and Medium Enterprises, consequently
there are no such entities to whom the Company owes dues, which
are outstanding for more than 45 days as on 31st March, 2023."

The information as required to be disclosed under The Micro, Small
and Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006 (“the Act’) has
been determined to the extent such parties have been identified
by the company, on the basis of information and records available
with them. Disclosure as required under section 22 of the Act, is as
under. Disclosure in respect of interest due on delayed payment
has been determined only in respect of payments made after the
receipt of information, with regards to filing of memorandum, from
the respective suppliers.

(@@ H) (Z In Lakhs)

(i) | aict e geT M T I Fel fbAT| (i) | Principal amount remaining unpaid as at end of the 155.63 169.76
T year
(i) SR I T (i) Interest due on above -
1 (i) T (ii) T ANT 1 Total of (i) & (ii) 155.63 169.76
2 |qeH, oY IR AeEH Sem fdery 2 Amount of interest paid under the Micro, Small - -
T, 2006 & T&T A B TS and Medium Enterprises Development Act, 20086,
ST Y fT, i af & SR e along with the amount of the payment made to
& & a1e smufifeat i fby TQ the supplier beyond the appointed day during
&Y far 3 wrer accounting year
3 | gTdarT PR H R b el & forg < 3 Amount of interest due and payable for the
IR T = fH A (qe&H, <1g R period of delay in making payment (Principal
qem Sud faer fYfad, 2006 & amount paid without adding the interest specified
qead AT = @t Gﬁ@{ faT AT & under the Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises
ﬂs“j?rﬂﬁr) Development Act, 2006)
4 |JwmieT a¥ & 3 F IR =T 3R 4 Amount of interest accrued and remaining unpaid - -
1t Ay hr Al at the end of accounting year
5 |g&H, g AR T=m ST e 5 The amount of further interest remaining due and - -
IR, 2006 HT &RT 23 & T&T BT payable even in the succeeding year, until such
WW%W#W%W% date when the interest dues above are actually
fo, arfciRes et &Y Afyr 9y & IR paid to the small enterprise, for the purpose of
arTer 9y § off 37 ?, Q@T ARG dd I disallowance as a deductible expenditure under
WWWWWWW#@% section 23 of the Micro, Small and Medium
TEH B T ST B Enterprises Development Act, 2006
92 45" Annual Report 2022-23
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10. 3T T SRTRAT 10. Other Current Liabilities

(T @Ta H) (Z In Lakhs)
UStTet e o forg SRurerar Creditors for Capital Expenditure - -
I & q\—rﬁgﬁ Salaries & Wages 146.10 227.33
e & e e Performance Related Pay 444.51 444.51
HRT WRDR IS (ﬂ'q"fr:ﬂ?:m%) GOl Grant (Ref Note No. 46) 35.00 35.00
TEDT A ST G o T Advances from Customers 600.39 919.35
= 3T UTH &S Income received in advance 260.57 191.11
&T{ﬁﬂﬁf/ﬁﬂﬁﬂ/m—ﬁ@@ﬁm Suppliers/Contractors/Others-EMD/Deposit 6.61 7.40
=TT (~'-|>I'c’ 10.1 é@) Other Payables(Refer Note 10.1) 719.57 664.28
(e 2o iR aFa 3 wfa) (including withholding tax & other payables)
Pt TOTAL 2,212.75 2,488.98

10.1 3 I SAGINAT F ST SY-TRIFIT JaT R & T8 320.23 @RI 10.1 Other Current Liablities includes 320.23 lakhs(Previous Year ¥21.24
(rser af T21.24 RT) Mfder &, ST 7 =181 & a=ifs I8 01.04.2011 Lakhs) under the head Other Payables-Deferred Service Tax which
Tgel &Y JfafRy J FeTRIT & ST JaT A TEd & T B R 3 2Tl is not due as it pertains to period prior to 01.04.2011 when service

tax was payable on receipt from customer.

11. STUTITY YTae=T 11. Short Term Provisions
(T @Ta #) (Z In Lakhs)

FHARY AT

Employee Benefits

WWW Provision for Gratuity 118.15 6.37
T STaDT BT UL Provision for Earned Leave 107.67 96.81
farforeT araeTer 1 TraE Provision for Medical Leave 73.13 61.21
Rerfg Ry b a1 ffbedr & forg e Provision for Post Retirement Medical 54.13 31.87
3 Others

SiFaY ATRT R erHer Dividend on Equity Shares

STIDR YT Income Tax Provision 241.63 3,181.44
Pl TOTAL 594.71 3,377.70
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12A. q\iﬁ’ﬁ PR - W ) 12A. Capital Work-in-Progress

(T @Ta #) (% In Lakhs)

RIS, S wAIfe o) & Projects in progress
ORI, S 3ReRY T/ | Projects that have been
EEIECETEI temporarily suspended

YOI BT - ITRT OR

Capital work in progress

RITSHTY, ST wIfey o) & Projects in progress
RIS, S 3R U/ | Projects that have been

(¥ @G H) (% In Lakhs)

EEIECEFA SIS temporarily suspended
(X & ®) ( In Lakhs)
RIS 1 Projects 1
R 2 Projects 2
IR 1 Projects 1
TRASHTE 2 Projects 2
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12B. fprame= STHST wufat 12B. Intangible Assets Under Development
(T @Ta ®) (Z In Lakhs)

J aRAISHTY, S whIfy o) & Projects that are in progress

RIS, ST SRRl o Projects that were
ERIESEaEIRE temporarily suspended

RrepraTefi apget Wt

T @G W) (T In Lakhs
Intangible assets under development ( i ® )

I yRANSH, ST TRy o) & Projects that are in progress

RS, ST SReerrRft v A Projects that were

fFeffaaR e temporarily suspended

(¥ RF ¥) (% In Lakhs)
IR 1 Projects 1
aRATSHTE 2 Projects 2

(¥ &RF ¥) (% In Lakhs)
TR 1 Projects 1
R 2 Projects 2
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13, IR-aciarT fererer

13. Non-current Investments
(T @Ta H) (% In Lakhs)

frdrer (ﬁ'\’-?ﬂTQR, Sgd TE o T SR ‘j?&Tﬁo_cDI Investment ( Non-Trade unquoted & valued at

FFT) ¥ 10/- T & 50000 IR cost) 50000 shares of ¥ 10/- each in 5.00 5.00
A XSheT BIESS ﬁvlﬁé@’, RENEN M/s Rourkela Nitrate Ltd., Bhubaneshwar

DH: ﬂ\wﬁm%%ﬁw Less: Allowance for Dimunition in value 5.00 5.00
P TOTAL - -

13.1 foer & fe17 R IepRor 13.1 Disclosure for Investements

(@ AT@ ®) (& In Lakhs)

T regate amount of quoted investments
S fder & et wifer Aggreg f d
E@Q&"Tﬁﬁﬂ PT ISR oI Market value of quoted investments - -
35 7 oy g fF@ret bt e IRy Aggregate amount of unquoted investments 5.00 5.00
. Aggregate Allowance for diminution in value
31 & e 7 @t & forg et T 5.00 5.00
e e of investments

14. Sreferieres 3BT 31¥ 1l

14. Long Term Loans and Advances
@ ATE ®) ( In Lakhs)

TR, 3resT AT ST & Secured, Considered Good

31'\3’\’@1?[, ST AT ST & Unsecured, considered good - -
Sfeer Doubtful - -
Dot Total - -
T 3reMe iR Ffwer s{ol & forg = Less: Allowance for bad and doubtful debts - -
ST GIRT 3 /0T 3R 1T Loans and advances due by directors - -
Pl TOTAL - -

15. 3= I} - gofqr aRwufa 15. Other Non-current Assets

(Z@TE H) (% In Lakhs)
Others
'cﬁéTQQ-T‘;ITQTIHTFT ECIIE TDS receivable/received account 2,039.90 4,521.76
E@ﬁ &P U ST/ Advances/Deposits with Others
TS AT Il & Considered Good 38.33 35.09
e AT ST & Considered Doubtful 61.96 61.96
100.29 97.05
. Less: Allowance for Doubtful Advances/
GY: Afer /ST & forg sm , 61.96 61.96
Deposit
38.33 35.09
Pl TOTAL 2,078.23 4,556.85
16. T fererer 16. Current Investments
(@ ATE ®) ( In Lakhs)

Current Investments

TOTAL - -
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17. Inventories
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(T @Ta H) (Z In Lakhs)

ISR, gﬁ, AT 3R AfpT el Stores, Spares, Chemicals & Packing Materials
Afer o forg Al Packing Material 6.25 6.25
AT U FRR I1ET BT HER Stores Chemicals & Spare Parts 231.90 231.90
WWW&W%&TW@T% Stores under Inspection -

238.15 238.15
hdl Hlel Raw material 44.47 44 47
GRIEICH Finished goods 204.41 204.41
31 - T @ Semi-finished goods 40.73 40.73
31T URATSHTRAT 3 3T Surplus from other projects 13.90 13.90

303.51 303.51
Pl TOTAL 541.66 541.66
I sﬁﬁ'\?f R TPATT P AU 9T |Less: Allowance for loss on Inventories 529.15 430.60
Pl TOTAL 12.51 111.06

17.1 37 H TR 3R QR & 3rret / it 7 A Fe arer e,

17.1 Inventories include non-moving / slow moving stocks of stores and

T |rlt, Fenr & T8 TR, IR H1el, 3R 91el, 37
TRRITSITSTT & STRRIY 31R @t H1e &1 et TR T 541.66 ARG
(fUroeT o $541.66 <IRg) AT 81 Tepitchl Hedieb1/AFHTITT
TRl AT F P YR W @Al 7 el AT 81 T 529.15
g (fUser a¥ ¥ 430.60 @RT) BT UTTET fohaT 737 B

18. IR wfEry

18.

spares, Packing Material, Stores under inspection, finished goods,
semi-finished goods, Surplus from other projects and raw materials
aggregating to ¥541.66 lakhs (previous year ¥ 541.66 lakhs).
Provision for estimated loss aggregating to ¥529.15 lakhs (previous
year ¥ 430.60 lakhs) has been made in the accounts based on
technical assessment / estimated realizable value.

Trade Receivables
(¥ @Ta #) (Z In Lakhs)

ﬁ'\’fgﬁ ITTBT HHT ST & Secured, considered good
SRIRIENT, 3rewT HT ST & Unsecured, considered good 7,838.60 7,824.66
Tfewer Doubtful 1,048.70 786.23
Pl Total 8,887.30 8,610.89
TGY: RIS MR Al /ol F fAT 9T | Less : Allowance for bad and doubtful

. 1,048.70 786.23
(e T=aT 50) debts(Note No.50)

Total 7,838.60 7,824.66

18 .1 IRIRIAIT ATIR UTHAT BT STeT AT ST & (o fereiiay fraor

FAC TR 1 H TS A P UR11.2.1 (T) $ FFAR FeTRamoEr H
T$32994.62 TRY (el a9 ¥ 4377.53 &RT) &Y 1fer a1 fo=7 farer
AT TSI QM B

98

18.1

Unsecured Trade Receivables considered good includes unbilled
Revenue of ¥2994.62 Lakhs (Previous Year ¥ 4377.53 Lakhs)
determined/calculated as per para 1.2.1(a) of clause B of Note
No.1 of Financial Statements.
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18.2 IR T § &Y IfRT 18.2 Ageing of Trade Receivable

(@G ®) (Z In Lakhs)
(i) stfoaTfed @R | (i)Undisputed
Ui - 3T HHT Trade Receivables- 2,994.62| 1,960.45 1,921.74 235.56 342.51 277.91 105.81| 7,838.60
ST & Considered Good
(if) STfeaTied @MUR | (ii)Undisputed
TS - Afwy AT Trade Receivables- - - 1.08 19.91 5.97 31.97 989.77| 1,048.70
SISIES Considered Doubtful
(iii) fdanfeq @maR | (iii) Disputed Trade
UTT - 3T HHT Receivables- - - - - - - -
SISIES Considered Good
(iv) R @R | (iv) Disputed Trade
T - G AMT | Receivables- - - - - - - -
SIS Considered Doubtful
Pl Total 2,994.62| 1,960.45 1,922.82 255.47 348.48 309.88 1,095.58| 8,887.30
TGy 3reme iR Less: Allowance
WfTg /U & T | for bad and doubtful - 1.08 19.91 5.97 31.97 989.77| 1,048.70
RSl debts
Pl Total 2,994.62| 1,960.45 1,921.74 235.56 342.51 277.91 105.81| 7,838.60

(i) Iffanfed R (i)Undisputed
T - 31T HIHAT Trade Receivables- 4,377.53 1,198.72 779.39 409.18 428.62 362.63 268.59| 7,824.66
ST S Considered Good
ii)Undisputed
(ii) SrfaTfed R (i) P ,
. Trade Receivables-
I - ey 7T . 786.23 786.23
Considered
SISIES
Doubtful
(iif) faarfeqa &R | (iii) Disputed Trade
U - 3T {HT Receivables-
ST Considered Good
(iv) fAarfeT @R | (iv) Disputed Trade
T - R foaR fBaT | Receivables-
T Considered
BT Total 4,377.53 1,198.72 779.39 409.18 428.62 362.63 1,054.82| 8,610.89
QT ey AR Less: Allowance
T /O & o7 |for bad and doubtful - 786.23|  786.23
HT debts
Pl Total 4,377.53 1,198.72 779.39 409.18 428.62 362.63 268.59| 7,824.66
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19. TIPS IR AP FIBE AR 3T §F AW 19. Cash & Cash equivalents and Other Bank Balances
19.A. T 37 Ao FHpmer 19.A Cash & Cash equivalents
(&A@ T) (Z In Lakhs)
g 3R AHE P AADBET Cash and Cash equivalents
ERREGT Cash in Hand 0.01 0.10
EIGKEIoK In Current Account 156.37 298.18
Jrafy ST @y H In Fixed Deposit Account
. 150.00 1,058.80
(3 78 & HH uRUadn) - AR T RITTIT | (Less than 3 month maturity)-Unpledged
TGy ST @y F In Fixed Deposit Account 1 543.82
(3 TEN J PH uRugadT) - fRdT &t T8 (Less than 3 month maturity)-Pledged o
Pl TOTAL 306.38 2,900.90
19B 31 I AY 19.B Other Bank Balances
(z @@ H) (% In Lakhs)
3 ¥ AT Other Bank Balances
TR ST @I (3 7EM A 31f¥h ifd T | In Fixed Deposit Account (More than 3 month
. 6,422.69 5,841.70
Y <Y qRYeFqT Teb) - FIReT 7 & 531 but upto one year maturity)-Unpledged

AR ST @I 3 (3 7B 4 31f¥eh oifd T | In Fixed Deposit Account (More than 3 month

2,618.63 1,585.04
Y T yRugadr aaw) - Rd w78 but upto one year maturity)-Pledged
el TOTAL 9,041.32 7,426.74
Pt (19A + 19B) GRAND TOTAL (19A + 19B) 9,347.70 10,327.64
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20. 3euTafyy sBoT 3R B

20. Short Term Loans and Advances
(@@ H) (Z In Lakhs)

-

Advances:-
TS AT I & B H T T P MR R It
= < © | Recoverable in cash or kind or for value
R
SITH febaT ST & (SRYRFRRT): to be received (Unsecured):
3T HHT ST & Considered Good 130.01 183.62
TTeT T ST & Considered Doubtful 3.06 3.06
133.07 186.68
TG fere 1T % forg o= Less: Allowance for Doubtful Advances 3.06 3.06
130.01 183.62
OTHT: Deposits:
3FTRT HHT AT & Considered Good 0.42 0.52
Tf T AT ST & Considered Doubtful - -
0.42 0.52
GY: Afwer T & forg = Less: Allowance for Doubtful Deposits - -
0.42 0.52
T Others - -
Pl TOTAL 130.43 184.14
21. 3T mqwﬁvq%lm 21. Other Current Assets
@ IT@ H) (% In Lakhs)

T

Others

TS AT G3AT otfept TRIRT R <F &l Interest accrued but not due on date 287.97 255.91

iU ot Prepaid Expenses 249.22 268.23

Sl SLIRUE Security Deposit 29.28 31.70

R WP SIS q1eT (ﬂa&fﬁam 46) | GOI Grant Receivable (Ref Note No. 46) 43.53 43.53

3T U Other Receivables

KGN Unsecured

FTRST AT AT & Considered Good 0.26 0.59

T AT ST & Considered Doubtful - -
610.26 599.96

G- HfTey Ol 3 forg = Less:- Allowance for doubtful debts 8.53 -
601.73 599.96

el TOTAL 601.73 599.96
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22, HETA A T 22. Revenue from Operations

(@@ H) (% In Lakhs)

Engineering Services 6,963.64 9,5693.49
ﬁlﬂ&i‘ﬂT'\ﬁaTQ Inspection Services 2,896.77 1,910.55
Pl TOTAL 9,860.41 11,504.04
23. IT ;[T 23. Other Income
(@@ H) (% In Lakhs)
- Pew  PARTICULARS 20223 202122
THSIITR R T Interest on FDR
(i) THSI3TR TR TS (i) Interest on FDRs 523.20 556.03
(if) 3R R IR &1or (ii) Interest on Income Tax Refund 0.71 -
febRrar Rent 9.62 9.61
fafaer amr (?:i‘q"ff;ﬁ?:?:i@T23.1) Miscellaneous Income (Ref Note No.23.1) 207.52 98.31
farcaft Har gRec IR &y Gain on Foreign Exchange Variation - -
Hufxy, I iR Bl Y fehr oR ey Profit on Sale of Property, Plant & Equipments 0.35 0.22
e & forg Tt 7 Fuft o) ey Profit on Assets held for disposal - -
B N SN WG S Ut SNSRI S Ex.cess provision/credit balances/ liabilities etc. 119.26 40,02
written back
Pl TOTAL 860.66 704.19

23.1 fafdrer a1y o et fashal Hf UTeR fyes wrgae forfics & &I &
JTER AUEH W UTH ¥ 116.80 TRF (SUDBRYT AR ¥ 23.86 NG,
Al GetTg ¥ 0.75 I, HEARAT &I AR T 0.30 SR 3R AT
91.89 &9 MfHat Bl

23.1 Miscellaneous Income includes ¥ 116.80 lakhs (Equipment cost
323.86 lakhs, Freight ¥ 0.75 lakhs,cost of arbitation ¥ 0.30 lakhs and
Interest ¥91.89 lakhs) received on out of Court settelment from a
vendor M/s Power Build Pvt Ltd.

24. ITURT Y TS AT i ARt 24. Cost of Materials Consumed

@ A W) (Z In Lakhs)
Tl ATl Raw Material
IMRAYD i Opening Stock 44 .47 44 .47
ECRI Purchases - -
44.47 44.47
3T YR Closing Stock 44.47 44.47
P HTeT Bl @UT Raw Material Consumed - -
feT & forg ATl Packing Material
RS Tl Opening Stock 6.26 6.26
LGRS Purchases - -
6.26 6.26
3ifcR ieR Closing Stock 6.26 6.26
AfeT At it @ud Packing Material Consumed - -
T TOTAL - -
45" Annual Report 2022-23
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25. FCH-39-¢S i WIS

25. Purchases of Stock-in-Trade

@ IT@ H) (% In Lakhs)

TD-A-¢ B WS

Purchases of Stock-in-Trade

DT

i)

TOTAL -

26. IR AT, SRI-IIRT 3R Ferh-37-g8 Y gt 7 afactT

26. Changes in Inventories of Finished Goods, Work-In-Progress

and Stock-In-Trade

@ IT@ H) (% In Lakhs)

Closing Stock

?\?JT{ ‘41?4’ Finished Goods 204.41 204.41
a1 - (AT ATt Semi Finished Goods 40.73 40.73
245.14 245.14

RS weiw Opening Stock
IR Ao Finished Goods 204.41 204.41
31 - T I Semi Finished Goods 40.73 40.73
245.14 245.14
sl TOTAL - -

27. HHARY T T 27. Employee Benefits Expense

@ A H) (Z In Lakhs)

1 | 7o e 1 |Salary & Wages
a) |Ja, qma;@r 3R e Ay a) |Salaries ,Wages & Other Benefits 5,5695.04 5,815.31
b) | T grRIETT b) | Pay revision - -
NREEEERL Bl c) |Leave Encashment 417.87 435.98
d) |fufeeer géT d) |Medical Leave 91.52 23.44
2 | siftrsy Rifer sk arr PR & avrer ) Contribution to Provident Fund &
Other Funds
a) |9fosg fAfr a) |Provident Fund 477.98 521.86
b) |SuRg b) |ESI 0.12 0.35
c) |SurEH c) |Gratuity 120.14 13.73
3 | s1firer Ud HHARY BedTor I 3 |Workmen & Staff Welfare Expenses
a) DHHART HedToT T a) |Employee welfare expenditure 174.24 136.18
b) TR &g b) |Township Expenses 23.28 22.54
c) | FargiRT & a1e ferfdpear c) |Post Retirement Medical 22.26 32.02
6,922.45 7,001.41
B TOTAL 6,922.45 7,001.41
28. fori arTa 28. Finance Cost
@ @RF ) (% In Lakhs)

Finance Cost

DT

i)

TOTAL -

29. JeUE IR afkemes e

29. Depreciation and Amortisation Expenses

@ IT@ H) (% In Lakhs)

. . . Depreciation on Property, Plants &
ufy, gt 3fR U IR Jeagr P! perty 189.25 207.80
Equipments
ST HUfTAT W g Depreciation on Intangible Assets 14.74 14.46
Pl TOTAL 203.99 222.26
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TR, YSR Uq gﬁ' Chemicals, Stores & Spares (@1 H) (% In Lakhs)
URMYS Opening 231.90 231.90
GRIEAT Purchase - -
QY: 3iftm weid Less: Closing Stock 231.90 231.90
I, W@gﬁ Chemicals, Stores & Spares Consumed - -
HTeT GeTs Ud BT Freight & Handling - -
femmar Rent 45.98 45.55
R Rates & Taxes 7.86 8.01
TR BT T Repair to Machinery 11.39 14.61
I Pl R Repairs to Building 20.30 5.90
T P AR Repairs to Other 94.38 95.75
Eiki) Insurance 4.01 3.40
[EEILE] Advertisment 2.71 0.12
ST et 3iR feae Postage Telegram and Stamps 2.77 3.00
ST AR T SIS bR Printing Stationary& Drawing Office Expenses 22.87 15.38
e gep Bank Charges 12.32 18.27
qTEAT T 3T IUSRN T HRIAT Yedd Hire Charges Of Vehicles & Other Equipment 138.45 180.17
AT T4 18T Travelling & Conveyance 213.12 198.77
INETT g Security Expenses 102.58 108.96
farteft, $tr, oY 3iR faoteft Power,Fuel,Water & Electricity 160.41 164.02
AT TR -9t = Telephone & e-Mail Expenses 66.04 70.07
St Fafe &g Living Expenses 174.06 260.45
ERGRCRIECACIK A Subscription For Journal & Periodicals 1.01 0.65
Eodh ATE! BT ATl R 3T Running Expenses Of Light Vehicles Other 2.28 2.80
ifeer T 31iR A & fore o (Ale Wve 50) Provision for Doubtful Debts & Advances(Note No. 50) 296.24 195.45
@R, Fo1 e o SR e 1 5 o) ey P'ro'vision/Loss On Shortage Of Stores, Raw Material & 98.55 i
Finished Stock
BRG] Training Cost 3.03 0.10
ATFERR I Software Expenses 430.02 424.71
DI Td TR 2 Legal & Professional Expenses 1.71 2.60
AT CIRATIRIEN Td 37T e (FIC AT 30.1) Statutory Audit & Other Fees (Note no. 30.1) 3.72 3.72
i IRITIRIET 2 (A AveaT 30.1) Statutory Audit Expenses (Note no. 30.1) 1.50 1.50
T T S Travelling Expenses Director 3.99 0.70
fFreere HeeT T3S T Yoib Sitting Fee of Board of Directors 0.70 0.20
SRS Y 1 Fufrar o s1fr Loss On Assets Sold/Discarded 0.74 0.36
gTdl Y CSR Expenses (Note no. 45) 58.84 74.82
IR [T = Sanitation Expenses 152.28 150.71
AR Iy = Business Development Expenses 3.35 0.40
AR TG e IR =TT Internal Audit Fees & Expenses 0.78 0.78
T BT T2 WIS H Sl & T Bad Debts Written off 1.49 -
CIC\'GT 1T P =R (31T BT ) Prior Period Expenses(Net of Income) 37.61 0.57
fereeft e aRacH w Erf Loss on Foreign Exchange Variation 15.00 5.48
fafde e Miscellaneous Expenses 127.19 127.47
el TOTAL 2,319.28 2,185.45
30.1 et araToYersd &1 aTiRsifg 30.1 Statutory Auditor's Remuneration (¥ 9@ H) (% In Lakhs)

T - TIRET oeh Audit Fees 3.00 3.00
PR AFTIIET b Tax Audit Fees 0.72 0.72
. Travelling and Out of pocket Expenses includin
e afed I 31k o F et o 9 P P 9 1.50 1.50
provisions
ool TOTAL 5.22 5.22
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31. UfT RR I

31. Earning per Share
"geY AR AT F H I @I Heb-20 & TR HfeT AR T 31T

T AT S T B, AT UM 59 S1afy & foTg qepra QR Y i
SIRACT AT GIRT &R P &G I AT T [THTIIT PRep bl TS &: -

Basic Earning Per Share has been reported as per Accounting

Standard-20 relating to “Earning per Share” , which has been computed
by dividing net profit after tax by the weighted average number of shares
outstanding for the period as under:-

(A H) ( In Lakhs)
. f@w  PARTICULARS 20223 202122
gferrct AARGRED b BRUI G & feTq & @™-|  Net profit for the year attributable to equity 35817 1080.88
FRT W) shareholder-(Z in Lakhs) ' ’
IR Y T No. of Shares 1,72,985 1,72,985
TR MR AEEE T X) Nominal Value per share () 1,000 1,000
TfiT <R 3T Earning per share
g (3)- Basic (3)- 207.05 624.84
T (3)- Diluted (3)- 207.05 624.84
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32. TR AR SASTET
[Z &g ]
a) | o g aTa o1 RO o ®T H 85.91 B
Tt et foham |
b) | e Y ST W kot 5T & T _ _
TR
c) |/ ume dfod/foenfe | wem P i R
33. 3= Ufdagard

33.1 YSft @ o frreeTiee 81 aret R s T ST e S
F AT 744.79 1@ (AT 71 308) [fret o £104.08
arg (AR 1 )] R T @ W fefd @ A
T LS BT HAFATG Hod Fa el fora mra et firetrent
987.52 A (AW 1 ) [foet ant 1 €1026.37 (AW
H1308)]

33.2 Eid W IS TT 3T, ot ot Arer 37T T o 31 o/
ST ST o T ford YT T o SSTeHe SATSl ohl Wil
frrerifcd et sht SIT Wkl 2, TS STk T a1 W 36 a9
o fopa STTaT, et Seifera e ST qeaieh) Wi i S

33.3 2016-17 T fersht &2 1 frerfeor o1 &1 < 21 gTetfen forsht
T AT T a5 1991-92 T 1998-99 o foaw fiedt fedierm
T arfafee dieadt it sfiumdt & e z416.11 @@ (et o
¥416.11 @RE) sl |t <t off, ST foh ¢ R W) faem for
fomT 37 SHfor R T aut § C/IX TH ST 7 3 o Torg
AT 81 ST T I ST o RaetTs 3Tdier g it 8 ST aimm
% Raette T oft yrw {3 R) wTetifen, fosht s rferemiaat
I e sh1 FUert €9 deh, a9 2004-05 H T g forshl o
BT o 1T £27.70 < Y T e ol 178 R

34. It favmT (S1STUE) & 0 AT, 19021/05/2016-THHT
femieR 27 fegeR 2016 % |1 Tt FEATdd FU9 G, 3. TW.
THH. 3/21/2016-um-ft s 11 T&=K 2016, fort wamera
J YRd TR g7 HERTEta & UHifds e & fag
Hgifaer STIAIGT T o & AT TARHR (2T), FHA
HATEHT (TAT) I HfT Feiehaaha bl 3 9H/SIATE, WA
HTHT g Forgeh ferarm i el

SISATH A T TH AR 19024/01/2019-H 0w o1 § A= 2019
o ST ford HaTer shraterd T T er 3/22/2016-410H-11-
off difeed wor foram 21 ot fodte 27 weadt 2019 i glea
foram T fo wecr ST o TS ferefer st wnfes o 4 S @
I SHATTH T T T hT AT FTHAT F AT E Te=
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Contingent liabilities and Other
Commitments

32. Contingent liabilities

[¥ in lakhs]

a) |Claims against the company not 85.91 _
acknowledged as debt.

b) |Guarantees given by the Company _ _
on behalf of Third Party

¢) |Legal/Labour cases pending / Amount not
disputed ascertainable.

33. Other Commitments

33.1 Estimated value of contracts remaining to be executed on
capital account and not provided for aggregates to ¥44.79
lakhs (Net of advances) [previous year ¥104.08 lakhs (Net
of advances)] and contracts remaining to be executed
on revenue account and not Provided for aggregates to
¥987.52 lakhs (Net of Advances) [previous years £1026.37
Lakhs(Net of advances )]

33.2 Penal interest payable on delayed payments of Income
Tax deducted at source, Sales Tax, Goods & Service Tax
and other statutory dues, cannot be quantified, provision if
required, will be made in the year when assessed/demanded
by relevant authority.

33.3 Assessment of Sales Tax has been completed up to 2016-17.
However the Sales Tax Authorities had raised demands for
the year 1991-92 to 1998-99 0f¥416.11 lakhs (previous year
¥416.11 lakhs) towards additional CST and BST at Sindri
Division, without considering the taxes deposited and for
alleged non-submission of C/IX forms in some of the years.
The Company has filed appeals against the said orders and
also obtained a stay against the demands. However, pending
disposal of the appeals by Sales Tax authorities, an amount
of 27.70 lakhs towards missing Sales Tax forms has been
provided in year 2004-05.

34. Department of Fertilizers (DOF) vide letter no.
19021/05/2016-FCA dated 27" December 2016 enclosing
therewith O.M. F.No. 3/21/2016-DIPAM-B dated 11"
November 2016 of DIPAM, Ministry of Finance informed
‘in principle’ approval for Strategic Disinvestment of
PDIL by Government of India. Transaction Advisor
(TA), Legal Advisor (LA) and Assets Valuer were
appointed by DIPAM/DOF, Government of India.

DOF vide letter, F No. 19024/01/2019-PSU dated 8th
March 2019, enclosing therewith Ministry of Finance
Office Memorandum F No. 3/22/2016-DIPAM-II-B Vol.
V dated 27™ February 2019, informed that Financial bid
submitted earlier has been rejected and authorized DOF to




Mini Ratna Category-1 CPSE and ISO 9001:2015 Company
forft T 2ioft- 1 Hfiefieed 31w sTEeast 9001:2015 9t

T HE THER T fSRIEta § YR 9GRS 100%
fewtartt % fafrasr &t whiram & w1 & fog sifirea for
T 31 wrifaes fafaasr i afsran & fag demge 14 fegsy,
2021 =T STRY fora T o) $eA13TTs ST R <At SAfam fafer 31
ST, 2022 oft S8 =1E T 28 WEl, 2022 % S@T fedr mw
ofT| I Wsharefi 11

35. Itk T (isiiu®) & o &I 19021/05/2016-THEHT

(dfiet Stee-3) faieh 14 S[TTg 2017 % FTHR LA 0w
19021/05/2016-THETT (STTT) (@ 111) feie 13 s 2017.
Sefius g NEiemsua & wHifas faftasr it ufser @
heforee wte Al Riadt it i STerT s &1 ok form mm
TETER, dIEiATSe 3R widamssi Hrdiee sfea fafies
(THEISTET) 6 st 2017 1 WHEIAT IO (THIAR])
T e fohu 2, fored ditermsua whet W awar
& i & 180 et & sfiaw wufat s & S/Mue w9
o g wd 21 wEieTsue et g8 il & g &g
YfaheT YT o o foTT STerEt et 2 Seius & U= T
18055/10/2017-ThETT-(FT-11) feieh 8 | 2018 o HIeam
T 39 SFafer T 7 7 e 06.06.2018 T ST feam T R
AT & oo de Eemsua/AEy/ss i 30 78
2018 o ATeA § faish 31.08.2018 T 3T foream =T mam
¥ ST SIeTIu® gRT O HE&AT 18055/10/201 7-THEHTT-TT- 11
feTeh 19 ST 2018 o WTead | 38eh STAfd ot T3 off| fied
feerd ST UwhEeTTSUe o AT TR s i ) E o i
T R HAT TR

I UHSARY o 3TIaTe |, Fiedt sors oht sreret s, foreshr
A T %2639.96 T IR I[E T 51,10 I 3,
30042019@%%%@&@@@@?&%@%
TR W - 4 S e ffer o w71 8 aTeft 3Tk fiehard
HITHSATE F FTEY, T for 19 a9 2018-19 H 3t fopam
213 2018-19 FZ151.10 G % Y& o T 3 =TT 7S
% qed 599 % ¥ H HI=dT &1 718 2

36. AR 9IS, SR oF, R0 AR A, Feaar smr AR 3=y

STt % it ST aTet o S R ¥ e

37. G HHE (TUH)-29 “YEYM, AThHsh Tdd 3T

TR Gt & TG 7T ATiaxien il & STTER STaumt
T ST ATt 1S FAHT aTearar e 2

38. WEH-7 o ATAR TN fesmed sSfmafar sk afErsr

WWW@%W%W!&WW%%@
A

V ¥

[Z OTg ]
. 31.03.2023 31.03.2022
A. | TS TSI i ST H TSR & &9 | 313549 | 3005.40
T 7= & TS
B. | TfcRa STase & Ty |:
i) [31.3.2023 T sgaa I 22701.48 | 19924.76
AN R =T 916 A1
(AT BT T2
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35.

36.

37.

38.

b < o1 T
PDIL

initiate the process for disinvestment of 100% shareholding
of Government of India in PDIL to strategic buyer
identified through a two stage auction process. PIM for the
for the process of strategic disinvestment was issued on
December 14, 2021. The last date for submitting EOI ws
January 31, 2022 which was later extended till February
28, 2022. The same is under process.

In pursuant to the Department of Fertilizers (DOF) letter
No. 19021/05/2016-FCA(pt. ~ Vol-3)  dated 14"
July 2017 enclosing therewith D.O. letter No.
19021/05/2016-FCA(Part)(Vol.IlI) dated 13th July 2017
whereby it was decided by DOF to hive off Sindri Land
along with Catalyst Plant from the process of strategic
disinvestment of PDIL. Accordingly, PDIL and Fertilizer
CorporationIndiaLimited(FCIL)hassigned Memorandum
of Understanding (MOU) dated 6" September 2017
wherein PDIL is free to carry/dispose off assets within
180 days from the date of signing MOU and FCIL shall
not be liable to provide any consideration for the left out
assets. This period has been extended by three months i.e.
till 06.06.2018 vide DOF letter No. 18055/10/2017-FCA-
(Part-1T) dated 8" March 2018. Further extension has been
sought till 31.08.2018 vide PDIL letter no. PDIL/CMD/55
dated 30" May 2018 and the same was allowed by DOF
vide letter No. 18055/10/2017-FCA-Part-II dated 19" June
2018. Buildings located at Sindri are on land registered in
the name of FCIL and the land value was taken as ‘NIL’.

In compliance of the said MoU, the fixed assets of
Sindri unit having Gross Value ¥2639.96 Lakhs and Net
Value ¥151.10 Lakhs has been handed over to FCIL on
30.04.2019, without consideration. In line with Accounting
Standard - 4 ‘Contingencies and Events Occurring after
the Balance Sheet Date”, the transaction has been recorded
in the Financial Year 2018-19. The Net Value of ¥151.10
Lakhs has been recognized as expenditure under the head
‘Other Expenses’ in the year 2018-19.

Some of the balances appearing under Trade Receivables,
Trade Payables, Loans & Advances, Security Deposit and
other liabilities are subject to confirmation / reconciliation.

There are no present obligations requiring provisions in
accordance with the guiding principles as enunciated in
Accounting Standards (AS)-29 “Provisions, Contingent
Liabilities and Contingent Assets”.

Information pursuant to AS-7: accounting for Construction
contracts in respect of contracts for Design Engineering
and Project Management Consultancy Services:

[¥ in Lakhs]
31.03.2023 31.03.2022
A. | Contract revenue recognized as 3135.49 3005.40
revenue in the period.
B. | In respect of contracts in progress:
i) |Contract costs incurred and 22701.48 | 19924.76
recognized profits (less
recognized losses) upto 31.3.2023.
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i) |9™ A - - ii) | Advances Received - -
iii) | srferermeor - - iii) | Retentions - -
iv) | Tkl WWT@T&TT@T 2918.22 2665.17 iv) | Gross amount due from customers | 2918.22 2665.17
V) |TITEeR I ¢F et TRT 260.57 183.21 v) | Gross amount due to customers 260.57 183.21

c. forfta foamot o iew (Fig@-1) % @ o % T (1) * AR
ST o T T h FaTY T FROT H ST TR A=A
Trertfca s & farfen

39. st srfrfrem, 2013 s TR 9T % ded sterfe Eut
I BT O SEieh AT (TTH) -28 o TR, ST ()
frm, 2014 % g 7 & v ufsq, duf, @5 SR ST
T e TRT S 7wt o o o 7 & wefta i 7
& 3 A 2022-23 % I £22.22 A (et qi=) H
HIEkEE

40. HHATI 1T

40.1 AS-15 “FHAW AN & TER A@iHT A H g
FHHART AT T Garr = fear m |

a) T TRTE FT

RIS ATET AT 8 e, 58 99 & e =9 & s o
HT=rdT 1 718 §, 3 YRR &:

b) TRTIRI ET9 TrT

FHATTET 6T I=7ET $ AT Tk TR AT FsmT 2
e A A e STAIA A(HE SIS TGl BT TR
o ST qeaie & SR W i foram smar &, s
Ha S Jeie ST T e A e s A s
1 S 3 % T H el @ AR Afom e s % fag
S oIS I ST H HIUT 2| ST FohalehLoT i searaT
=1 g1 shi TE & AI=IT &t St 2|
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c. The method to determine the contract revenue recognition
in the period & stage of completion of contracts in progress
as per Para (1) of clause B of Notes to Financial Statements

(Notes-1).

39. In accordance with Accounting Standard (AS)-28 on
“Impairment of Assets” notified under the relevant section
of the Companies Act, 2013 read with rule 7 of the
Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014, the carrying amount
of Property, Plant & Equipment and Intangible Assets have
been reviewed at year end and there is impairment Loss of
¥22.22 lakhs (Previous Year-NIL) during the year 2022-23.

40. Employee Benefits

40.1 As per AS-15 ‘Employee Benefits’ the disclosure of Employee
Benefit as defined in Accounting Standard are given below.

a) Defined Contribution Plan

Contributions to Defined Contribution Plan, recognized as
expense for the year are as under:

Employer’s contribution to Provident Fund 434.50 475.35
Employer’s contribution to Pension 43.48 46.51
Scheme - -
Employer’s contribution to Superannuation 0.12 0.35

Employer’s contribution to ESI

b) Defined Benefit Plan

The employees’ gratuity fund scheme is a Defined Benefit
Plan. The present value of obligation is determined
based on actuarial valuation using the Projected Unit
Credit Method, which recognizes each period of service
as giving rise to additional unit of employee benefit
entitlement and measures each unit separately to build up
the final obligation. The obligation for leave encashment is
recognized in the same manner as gratuity.
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1. aftwrea @ i (Siefter) o arfires I THTIT 9 ST SHT

Reconciliation of opening and closing balances of Defined Benefit Obligation (DBO)

Y T AT H AT AT JTRIeT 2068.22 | 2094.74 | 1361.81 1483.19 651.80 656.95
Defined Benefit Obligation at the beginning of the year

Acquisition adjustment
ST ANTT 14933 | 142.44 98.32 100.86 47.06 44.67
Interest Cost
Past Service Cost
FAHT BT ATTT 96.59 | 103.20 | 84.62 94.50 39.92 38.47
Current Service Cost
Y &1 ﬂTﬁHﬁFﬂTTI'qT (288.35) | (159.98) | (512.62) (557.36) (40.40) (28.59)
Benefits Paid
sfmiferen (emT)/RT (1.06) | (112.18) | 234.93 240.62 4.54 (59.70)
Actuarial (gain)/loss
Settlement cost
e % 37 § e 2024.72 | 2068.22 | 1267.06 1361.81 702.92 651.80
DBO at the end of the year

2. WS IREUTET 6 3T 9ed o TR SR SHTI 9 T e

Reconciliation of opening and closing balances of Fair Value of Plan Assets

2087.56 1896.17

Y T AT H ATSHT T T 3fed qod
Fair value of plan assets as at the beginning of the year
e o1 150.72 128.93
Expected Return
Sfmiferes am/(zTf) (18.65) (1.85)
Actuarial gain/(loss)
TRITRT ST ATe 0.71 224.28
Contribution by Employer
Toreet o =t ffer wmmiSE - -
Earlier Year’s Fund Adjustment
AT T ST fofa T (288.35) (159.98)
Benefits Paid
HE JeU Yook (THUAHE) (8.05) (8.04)
Fund Management Charges (FMC)
e @ - -
Settlement cost
Y o A H AT giEt 1 3t god 1931.99 2087.56
Fair value of plan assets as at the end of the year

ST IRET R W AR foreh e 132.07 127.09

Actual return on plan assets
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3. T U W HTAT STH T ST e
Reconciliation of amount recognized in Balance Sheet

ST HA e 1 3fd qeot 1931.99 | 2087.56 -
Fair Value of Plan Assets
mﬁc—q'waﬁrrmu@ 2024.72 | 2068.22 1267.06 1361.81 702.92 651.80

Present value of obligation
T O | farer qfcea i / (2T o1 AT a1 718 8 (92.73) | 1934 | (1267.06) | (1361.81) | (702.92) (651.80)
Net asset / (liability) recognized in the Balance Sheet

4. AV R T % Forawor 4 srafer & SR s i AT g

Expense Recognized during the period in Statement of Profit & Loss.

-_-_
SATST AT

149.33 142.44 98.32 100.86 47.06 44.67

Interest Cost
A BT ARTE 96.59 103.20 84.62 94.50 39.92 38.47
Current Service Cost
Past Service Cost
IASTRT ST 9 STfd Ty (150.72) | (128.94)
Expected return on plan assets -
AT % I 315, sATwiToheh (TT)/3TH 6l Te= ohi TS 17.59 | (110.33) | 234.93 240.62 4.54 (59.70)
Net Actuarial (gain)/ loss recognized during the

period
AT R BT o forewor § 59 sl Jrearn & 718 112.78 6.37 417.87 435.98 91.52 23.44

Expenses recognized in the statement of Profit & Loss

5. FISET UREU T U SR e

Actual Return on Plan Assets

IS | o STferd @ 150.72 128.94
Expected Return on Plan Assets

sfmiferes (@)t 1.86 1.85
Actuarial (gain)/ loss

T T ) o e 132.07 127.09
Actual return on plan assets
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6. U@ TR ATy

Principal Actuarial Assumptions

BTN
N . 7.38% 7.38 % 7.38 %
Discounting Rate
wfeer i S afE
6.00% 6.00 % 6.00 %
Future Salary Increase
ST ufEafET o T st sTufad o -
Expected rate of return on plan assets ’ ’
i 3w
Cc 60 T4/ years 60 9/ years 60 4/ years
Retirement Age
Frenreft &
Withdrawal Rates
30 Y
3.00 % 3.00 % 3.00 %
Upto 30 years
319 44 99 TH
2.00 % 2.00 % 2.00 %
From 31 to 44 years
44 T T I
1.00 % 1.00 % 1.00 %
Above 44 years
sfiniferss AT H I | fg f AW H AT iy Wﬁ, The estimates of rate of escalation in salary considered in

FIEAT, ST 3 TSR TR 8 37fd 31 g afed 1= actuarial valuation, takes into account inflation, seniority,
’ EN

TR S S T T ST 21 iR ST ST promotion and other relevant factors including supply and
S 3 demand in the employment market. The actuary certifies the

above information.

c) HaTReftshae ferfehcar ATy AT HT (eTh e SNIAE ) The Post Retirement Medical Benefits Scheme was
forvm, TETE 3 e Ao, WRd SR g aaqﬁﬁa%q-[ approved by the Board of Directors and Department of
T o W’m% WEWT@TTZZ.%ET@ (ﬁ@@f Fertilizers, Ministry of Chemicals and Fertilizers, Govt.

e f of India. Accordingly, total amount of %22.26 Lakhs
T232.02 ) S % 2021-22.% 1% 2 3R (Previous Year ¥32.02 Lakhs) being 1% of PBT of 2021-

ST hefed <ITe] oY H ST ot 7T R 22 and interest on corpus have only been provided in the

d) 3¢ IAT TR (TIHITE) FhHSHT bt e Heet g
FAEIRT R T O qeTER, SaeRAaTtEt ¥ a5 d) Half Pay Leave (HPL) encashment was approved by the

Current Year as per the scheme.

A 5 Board of Directors. Accordingly, encashment of HPL at the
T I w 3T%ﬂ'«r # 5 st time of retirement/superannuation subject to the condition

(?QFT) 3 werfleet weh e 300 ot i sifersman dem & that Earned Leave (EL) and HPL together does not exceed

atfersh T, 27.6.2017 1}'Frchr\%alT"l'\flT%I the maximum ceiling of 300 days has been implemented

%Qﬁﬁaﬁ_‘ﬂﬁqﬁa?@%%‘l et Farelt st g A el w.e.f. 27.6.2017.

£ aﬂ-qﬁq-gﬁam' No commutation of HPL shall be allowed to make up for

the shortfall in EL.

41, HET T8 o GeATH:- )
= 41. Related Party Disclosures:-

& W TR o TEREA ST Jeih HATCr o STeE-eh Company is under administrative control of Ministry of
TrisoT o B S orgieh T A (VTH) -18 % W7 9 o o fRifa Chemicals & Fertilizers, Government of India and within
e o 379 % SHaid 2 the meaning of state controlled enterprises of para 9 of

Accounting Standards (AS)-18.
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0 & o q“—;[ Mini Ratna Category-1 CPSE and ISO 9001:2015 Company

PDIL | e oft-1 didiues sl smseasi 9001:2015 ot

A. WETera ert o weren Y gt
List of Related Parties & Relationships

a) ITH ST TcTeT AT ST €Y H sk AT Tk Heareedi o wreay | foatfdn sem ot frifa s € an fifa e € o
I T T s 6 € (3uH difee s, gereh st i areft geEes shufEn wfte )

IS Tl
Enterprises that directly or indirectly through one or more intermediaries, control or are controlled by or N
one
are under common control with the reporting enterprise (this includes holding companies, subsidiaries and
fellow subsidiaries).
b) EEAN(t TR EYH JTH IS T
Associates and joint ventures None
c) WoIE AT AT ®Y §, Rt Iz Y e wifts 7 SHfeepr wad At St S 3w e o T 9 weeot
THTE TEH L 7, 3T UF foreht +ff =fer o fredem IR
Individuals owning directly or indirectly, an interest in the voting power of the reporting enterprise that None
gives them control or significant influence over the enterprise, and relatives of any such individual.
d) TG TeE FHTHe ST 37 fZder
Key Management Personnel and their relatives
i gt srftar o dem, Hen afea (que) 3aten ot (S1eTus) SR 01.11.2022 | 1S 0o STeel To Taie
ﬁéw, frtemEua e e
Ms. Aneeta C Meshram, Joint Secretary (AS) Department of Fertilizers (DoF) and Additional Charge
of Chairman & Managing Director , PDIL w.e.f 01.11.2022 till date
ii. gl sred of. 2, fawe (fo), STREus S 04.02.2022 € 3T 79 fHawre (o), dietensua s sAfafes
THI
Ms. Nazhat J. Shaikh, Director (Finance), RCF and Additional Charge of Director (Finance),PDIL
w.e.f04.02.2022 till date
EEEE]

Fam R @ (C) A1 (D) & aftfa ¢ +ft sfr weeaqel e Ster & W 2

e) None
Enterprises over which any person described in (c) or (d) is able to exercise significant influence.

(T H)
B SISO o THTI 3hH H Heiferd geat o | fferfiad oie foe mu/srermm me
The following transactions were carried out / outstanding with related parties in the ordinary course of
business
1. W (a), (b) T (c) ¥ Sferfaa urféa & @ren gl
With parties referred to in (a), (b) and (¢ ) above. NIL
2. W (d) H Sfeerfad et = e =
With parties referred to in (d) above. NIL
42. @ fraifén 42. Segment Reporting
i AT (TUE-17) “HmHe RAfém” o S1gey ot & In line with Accounting Standards (AS-17) “Segment
T | haol Tk W 319id dheecH! 3 FSifafar g Reporting” the company operations comprise of only one
e 2 segment viz Consultancy & Engineering Projects.
43, AU g0 a7 fohy MU FTER PErTEue oK uhEiemsua  43. The quarters at PDIL, Sindri were handed over to FCIL,
; Sindri on 28.02.2019 without any consideration in
offr g 6 R 2017 % AW JTOH (THA) y
F FuTeH § for et R 3 fiderdue, Rich & Tt compliance of Memorandum of Understanding (MOU)
28 0; 2019 =1 TEEaSTe, fied i gig e o) dated 6™ September 2017 signed between PDIL and FCIL

as decided by DoF.
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2018-19 658.79 381.01

44. AR AThAT

STRT T 2022-23 Toh ST ST T &1 T 2| ST
& 2017-18 T I 3ATheI a9 2022-23 o forw g1 feobs wmw
21 TR B SATREH A 2018-19 3R 2019-20 F o wifime
frohe STH &1 77T 21 3 HTHe! R SRR TR0 o AT HaTs
EAE RG]

IR fdhe ot ISa foreor 36 TR ®:

r—@
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Income Tax Assessments have been completed upto
Assessment Year 2022-23. Full Refund has been received
upto Assessment Year 2017-18 and for Assessment
Year 2022-23. Part Refunds have been received for the
Assessment Year 2018-19 and 2019-20. The matter is
being followed up with Income Tax Authority.

44. Income Tax Assessments.

Year-wise details of Income Tax Refunds are as under:

(Z @1a H)/ (Z in Lakhs)

277.78 | AT forsTT STT €T 4330 o e e 3T AT 433
o ITATAT YT 36 % qE ATed! Ferdl o HI0T ST
T T | 9T 154 % qed U Y 27.11.2019
T TR foRaT TRIT 2 AT STt STRreRToT o Twey e 2
3 fore omméuen o1 37 & O, Tl G s
T fepm man 1

Disallowed by Income Tax Department on account
of mismatch u/s 43B and double deduction u/s 36

in addition to section 43B. Rectification request u/s
154 has been filed 27.11.2019 and M.D. Gujrati &
Co. has been appointed on behalf of PDIL to appear

before Income Tax Authority

2019-20 293.48 19.42 9.68

264.38 | Tt forawor =T (ST BHR ST i 36328
feia 07/10/2019 FT AN ik feafies
areer § fera foifer 3 ofiat diteméue gr st o fea
TR R BTl e, STTFeR T ST 9T 143(1) % dgd
oA STIER o e S i i ved & & s Ay
g T O forem foh fomm ahte ot i€ R

Dividend Distribution tax(DDT) has been deposited
by PDIL within due date vide our Challan Serial
No0.36328 dated 07/10/2019 through IDBI Bank
Limited. However, amount of DDT has been
deducted by Income Tax Department at the time of
assessment order u/s 143(1) without considering

amount already deposited towards DDT.

2020-21

145.36

142.84

2.52

2021-22

88.11

76.73

11.38

2022-23

674.21

9.09

665.12

forftar 1§ 2023-24 % T TH fbe

Refund Received during the year Financial Year
2023-24
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45. HoaAR =a
CSR Expenditure

ERSiF e A IEEISTR X RUN

Gross amount required to be spent by the company

@&
o <t o ™

(@ H) (% in Lakhs)

58.84

74.82

B. TY 2021-22 % S0 &9 <hT < WHT :
Amount spent during the year 2022-23 on:

(@@ H) (% in Lakhs)

(i) Teret wufr =t femtor/stfemreor 0.00 0.00 0.00
Construction / acquisition of any asset
(i) SUE (i) o STATAT ST LT T 25.00 33.84 58.84
On purposes other than (i) above
T 2021-22 % A =97 Y TE AHT:
Amount spent during the year 2021-22 on: (f?l'l'@ﬁ) (¥ in Lakhs)

(i) Tereft wufr et femtor/stfemreor 0.00 0.00 0.00
Construction / acquisition of any asset
(i) STITE (i) F STATET 31T 27T W 0.00 0.00 0.00
On purposes other than (i) above
C. 9% INH 7 3R ereafia 1 Hae
Movement of spent and Unspent during the year (fFlT@ﬁ) (% in Lakhs)
. Sretra)/(fafes) TisT artr 74.82 0.00
Opening unspent/(excess) amount
T & dR afafis s fora ST @ 58.84 74.82
Addition to be spent during the year
e o IR @ fohaT T 99.82 0.00
Spent during the year
sreafra)/(fafer) T 1 aHmoT 33.84 74.82
Closing Unspent/(Excess) Amount

D SUIch HT T RO (A=A Tf)

Reason for above shortfalls (Unspent Amount)

T = St FHRITeRT SO ST T, 8/00002/2018-SIATEHT (HT@sTR) i 5 ST 2022 % TR AHIRT Ty “Tareey iRk
GIOr 2 STATEH o for Efieasr et & qed weert o wny fafirT vea i st awehar e o g R
The Company took various initiatives and signed MoUs with the institutions for under taking CSR activities to comply with

common theme "Health & Nutrition" as per DPE Office Memorandum No.F.No. 8/00002/2018-Dir(CSR) dated 5th April,2022.

E o0 11 1 TS HeEeIR iR st yeidl
The nature of CSR activities undertaken by the Company.
¥ 2022-23 SR TICH ¥ e T 25 A T T AMEH]
Contribution of Rs.25 Lakhs to PM Cares Fund during the year 2022-23.
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F  HUHSR & Heier § Haiferd aref oeT o1 oo faawor: =
Expenditure Details of Related Party Transaction in relation to CSR : NIL
G  The shortfall amount (i.e. unspent amount), in respect of other than ongoing projects, transferred to a Fund specified [

o

in Schedule VII to the Act, as per section 135(5) of the Companies Act; Shu-T srterfm &t am 135(5) e STLET, =
e UTCISHTAT o ST 32 ok Haler 5 hefl shi T (3Fiq ety Tikn), sAferferm At srgereh vin # fifde fifer 3 wami
e sl TE;
The shortfall amount (i.e. unspent amount), in respect of other than ongoing projects, transferred to a Fund specified NIL
in Schedule VII to the Act, as per section 135(5) of the Companies Act;

H st rferfaem ot amr 135(6) % tgem foret +ff =me afteisT & ded st oht Tk (31 steafd Ui i foriy @rd  wemiata s fe
ST R
The shortfall amount (i.e. unspent amount), pursuant to any ongoing project, transferred to special account as per section 135(6) of
the Companies Act.
T 2023 % HEH H, 31.3.2023 1 forelt oft =1t T TSI  STTAR £33.84 TG Al hft 3hi T (AT TR TRT) i e sk AT
AT & @iet T U ST Sk @, iRt A1 "sieided U Saerie sfear fafits - sreatid diege  wrr 7, § Tt i mw
oT| %2.79 TG T A 18 § Y fofa mam 2 371 3w iy Sfera e ot 3 @ & ST o sty
The shortfall amount (i.e. unspent amount) of ¥33.84 lakhs, pursuant to any ongoing project, as on 31.3.2023, was transferred to a
separate Bank account namely “Projects & Development India Ltd - Unspent CSR Account” opened at Canara Bank of India in the
month of April 2023. A payment of 2.79 Lakhs has been released subsequently and the balance shall be released from said account

in due course

46. TTRRT AT

Government Grants

T STEH 1 forarter 56 Tohm & [t ad o1 31ieheT (3,) |

The detail of Government Grants are as under [previous Year’s Figure in (Z.) |

1| G TR T 3ee ohl dal o ToT el | 28.08 = = 28.08 | 10 (A ad
T & &9 T @ R 7T Terdt Sk T Nil Nil T T
IgT (28.08) (3) () (28.08) | 10 (Other
Use of Spent HT Catalyst as Raw Material Nil Nil Current
for preparation of fresh spent catalyst Liabilities)
2 | U TR FTROT ST ohl G o f7q 6.92 = = 6.92 | 10 (I -
FAT TTTE S| Nil Nil T T
Chlorine Guard Catalyst for Protection of | (6.92) ) () (6.92) 10 (Other
LT Shift Conversion Catalyst. Nil Nil Current
Liabilities)
3 |oCHIR TS 3T & MU HISRM 3 | -43.53 = = -43.53# | 21 (T A
I ATIH STl Teh STEATFTES ATl eh- Nil Nil RIEERIEDI))
T07 I AT fershrer (-43.53) () =) (-43.53)#| 10 (Other
Development of Cesium Doped Low Nil Nil Current
Temperature Sulphur Dioxide Oxidation Liabilities)
Catalyst for Sulphuric acid production
RSl -8.53 NGl NG -8.53
TOTAL Nil Nil
(-8.53) () ) (-8.53)
Nil Nil

# VI T = o HEAT 15061/1/2014-ThT f&1e6 26.08.2014 3 WL & T 69.96 TG T SIS hd 16T 2
# Govt. of India has sanctioned grant of ¥ 69.96 Lakhs vide letter No.15061/1/2014-FP dated 26.08.2014.
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47. JETIRUT TETC

48.
49.

50.

16 45" Annual Report 2022-23
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U® HT FHAR A T TH AUh e, A TR
T o mTeam O T foRaT STTaT 81 36 JISHT 3 0T 277
o qed TIIRTE-T o foig HEar 28 o ded SHIed AISHT, 1952
% fafde e o frami it wrdf % 377, st 4 Seuwea
1 wfergferat 7 20 oY 71 ot o i 21 (Frsa ad £317.92
@)l

31.03.2023 T SRR T1440.96 1@ (et a9 T1647.42
arg) it fafir gerfat & fore st it 7 & e g S’y
&1 T8 ik TR

31.03.2023 T SRTZ736.10 G (fUaet a9 £736.10 A1)
1 fafvr SaTfat o fore e fégqed™ sath A ware
fafiree =1 e TR & el

Hferer swoT 3 foTw s W vt Hfifa s «fit-3 § uftedT &
T Y o fore T £13.39 e (Fre o 31 6 81
H

@&
o <t o ™

47. Exceptional Items

48.

49.

50.

The Employees benefit of PF is administered through
the exempted PF Trust, namely ‘Trustees Projects &
Development India Limited, Employees Provident
Fund, Sindri’. In accordance with the terms & conditions
of exemption as specified in EPS Scheme, 1952 vide Point
No.28 to the Appendix-A under Para 27AA of the said
scheme, the Company has made good the loss in the securities
of DHFL amounting to T Nil (Previous YearZ317.92 Lakhs).

Bank Guarantees issued by bank on behalf of the company for
various obligations amounting to ¥1440.96 lakhs (Previous
Year ¥1647.42 Lakhs) outstanding as on 31.03.2023.

Corporate Guarantees given to M/s Hindustan Urvarak
& Rasayan Limited for various obligations amounting to
¥736.10 lakhs (Previous Year ¥736.10 Lakhs) outstanding
as on 31.03.2023.

The profit for the year is decreased by ¥13.39 Lakhs
(Previous Year-NIL) on account of change in the
Accounting Policy No.B-3 on Allowance for Doubtful
Debts.
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51, Fgcayqut 3T 51. Significant Ratios
A ST ()
(a) Current Ratio (Times)
ERRIGRSLIE .
c ¢ Asset 17930.97|  19047.46 ST UL 3R IR
urrent Assets
- 37§ F & HROT
T TRt .
3478.78 6826.3 Due to reduction in
Current Liabilities ] ¢ .
income tax provisions
p
5.15 2.79 84.72% | and trade payable
Current ratio
(&) | 3601 3feradt srquT
(b) |Debt Equity Ratio . -
HUH TR B SefepTieres BT TET & 3R gRfeIg & Srequrey ey e &
ol AT BT ST s N e .
(3 > The Company does not have any long term debts and hence these ratios are not applicable
© Debt Service Coverage
c
Ratio
@) | o Re (3RS (%)
(d) Return on Equity (ROE) (%)
TR & IS L AT
= 358.17 1080.88
Net Profits after taxes
RS MR goit
) o ) 1729.85 1729.85
Opening Share Capital
FHTIT R gt oSt § Y F HROT
1729.85 1729.85
Closing Share Capital Due to reduction in PAT
3T IR ST
Average shareholder 1729.85 1729.85
Equity
sRrY § et 20.71% 62.48%| -66.86%
gedeRl el U | - e s !
(é‘) Inventol Turno:er aiqm‘aﬁs‘ qé’r%sﬁ'\rg[ T TE e ?'IT'lT-lff%
(e) Rati i The Company does not have any Manufacturing Unit and hence this ratio is not applicable
atio
(T%) | ATIR T SHIATER START ()
(f) |Trade Receivables Turnover Ratio (Times)
0% BT fershr
= 9860.41 11504.04
Net Credit Sales
IR TR =T
Opening Trade 7824.66 7935.15
Receivable
FHTYA IUR U1
) ) 7838.60 7824.66
Closing Trade Receivable
ST T |
Average Accounts 7831.63 7879.91
Receivable
IR AT 3NN ST
= 1.26 1.46 -13.76%
Trade Receivables Turnover Ratio
(G | TR 3 TR U (F9)
(g) |Trade Payables Turnover Ratio (Times)
& BT @I
= 2478.91 2714.13
Net Credit Purchases
RS AR 3T
959.62 687.42
Opening Trade Payables
HHII IR <
) 671.32 959.62
Closing Trade Payables
it R 37
815.47 823.52
Average Trade Payables
IR 3 MR 3T
= 3.04 3.30 -7.76%
Trade Payables Turnover Ratio
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1 Yol efaiaR U (eTgw)
(h) Net capital Turnover Ratio (Times)
T fersht
N 9860.41 11504.04
Net Sales
R BRI goit
. . . 12221.16 12245.45
Opening Working Capital
FHTI Hriefiet goit
« 14452.19 12221.16
Closing Working Capital
aitere ariefier goir
Average Working 13336.68 12233.31
Capital
I YoN efaneR aruTa
Eq‘ﬁﬁ 0.74 0.94 -21.38%
Net capital Turnover Ratio
(3ITS) | ¢ AT S (%)
(i) |Net Profit Ratio (%)
g @y I by 358.17 1080.88 GReTe o & N
Net Profit Net Sales 9860.41 11504.04 PBROT
g o9 U Due to reduction in
> I 3.63% 9.40% -61.34% i .
Net Profit Ratio operational income
@ | Frife doft o Rest (%)
(j) |Return on Capital Employed (%)
. aReTer o § it &%
=TT 3R AT A TEer FAE
Earning before interest 458.75 1484.29
Due to reduction in
& Tax
operational income.
A & o1 3rmaeas
qeTe T 17451.17 17295.39
Capital Employed
Frnfre oot uR Res
o 2.63% 8.58% -69.37%
Return on Capital Employed
@) |FrEerw e HOT P TR DTS FAIaE T T8 & 3R SAfAg I8 SarT ar 78 §
(k) |Return on investment The Company does not have any Listed Investment and hence this ratio is not applicable
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~

TClh:
THCT H A1 6 gt

52. Significant Ratios

STOCKS :

Units of Measurement in MT

r—@
bt €t o T
PDILI

1 |wad). Ferfere 1 |H.T. CATALYST
T |Ta. 3. Bt deawie detfee H. T. Co. Conv. Catalyst 29.000 80.37 29.000 80.37
. | UeraTgs Ferfore Vanadium Pentoxide Cat. 5.932 10.27 5.932 10.27
2 |fepet Perfere 2 |NICKEL CATALYST
T, |Reprfert FHerfere a. |Reformation Catalyst 25.990 58.50 25.990 58.50
. | e FHerfore b. |Methanation Catalyst 4.658 19.57 4.658 19.57
Y. | T slfearfeha Alumina Balls/Active 3.293 2.89 3.293 2.89
TfET Aluamina*
3 |Uet.3). derfere 3 |L.T.CATALYST
a. |TaT. &Y. HUHT Pravi heTore a. |L.T.Co. Conv. Catalyst 6.995 25.13 6.995 25.13
b. |fSEEgINFe FHerfere b. |Dehydrogenation Catalyst 3.000 5.00 3.000 5.00
c. R sifaxargs derfere c. |Zincoxide Catalyst 2.000 2.51 2.000 2.51
d. |emfeis d. |Thermobond - -
e. |feTT g e. |Sodium Nitrate - - - -
4 |TT3NUeT Serfore 4 |NOX Catalyst 0.100 0.17 0.100 0.17
5 |3RA IfaARS 5 |lron Oxide - - - -
6 | PRISTCAT YD 6 |Workshop Equipments
Ll Total 80.968 204.41 80.968 204.41
SfIRh: TerTSST $gCT Add: Excise Duty
80.968 204.41 80.968 204.41
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53. 3= 31fefeh @R 53. Other Additional information

Nl T

Q) | Y. 3ATS.9%. 37T T o C.I.F. Value of Imports
(THQHSIT) (mfg)

(&) | farceeft gor o &2y - (b) | Expenditure in foreign currency :
i) et SR i) Foreign Tours 3.36 -
i) & T @ i) Living Expenses - -
iiii) GEEICARSIE e iii) Technical Know fee 63.39 60.29
iv) I iv) Others 42 .47 10.26
e, BN, 99eR 3R Earnings in Foreign Exchange for

(c) | oRref aTart 3nfe o forg (c) |Royalty, know-how, professional 3.26 3.19
[EENINEREZIET and consultancy services etc.
o e, WQ@EIEEE\T Value of Raw Materials, Spare

@ i N G e ) parts components and stores

consumed and percentage of the

T e gerat s total :

i) STl Hiel i) Raw Materials

BRG] Imported - -
et Indigenous - -
ii) TR, TR UIcH i) Stores, Spare parts

ImaTferaT Imported - -
Tl Indigenous - -
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54. Q;Ufﬂv'lﬁﬂ? fererent @1 aTfisifire: 54. Remuneration of Whole time Directors :

Ja 1 |Salaries - 24.02
2 | ygfasy fAfer sferem 2 | Provident Fund Contribution - 2.76
i) 3 |Others - 4.87
LS Total - 31.65

"SR WM H g SR A, wfdsy [fer F Arrer anfe sk
TP IPRT TR BT & foTQ aRIfered T eMfeT 8l

quieTieTed Fieerel & uR#fie § Jegel SR TepaiaRu Ay
37T b o1 oy Tq vrererr enfier el € erdifeh o THY B9 4
YT & fTT fiHifehep FerlepT & SATER IR F&T feby g 21

P AT, PrITCHD F2repl T PRI 0 & T 3R erdlf &
SRR VIfer H1g 1M &Y KT W Hfey af 12000 fpeirer d&
Il Seedr & foTQ SumT T PR BT IHANT R+ I off SFFAfT 21"

55 fUeer ay & Aidsl B G ¥ & fide| b AT oI aAMH 55
forg, et off araege 81, gifed iR qrefaferd fomam mar 21

56 doiet offc & fofiar fdavor 1-55 % Aicw iR A iR e B fadeRor 56
T BT W AT 3T &1 PISe § 2T Y 31iebs () 3 M

"The above amount includes salaries & allowances, contribution
to provident fund etc. and actual payments towards encashable

leaves.

The remunaration of Whole time Directors doesn't include the
provision made for Gratuity and encashable leaves as they
provided on Actuarial Valuation basis for the Company as a whole.

In addition, Functional Directors are also allowed to use the
Company's Car for Private purpose upto 12000 Kms per annum
on deduction of amount per month as per terms & conditions of
appointment letter."

The figures of previous year have been regrouped & re-arranged,
wherever necesssary to make them comparable with current year

figures.

Notes to Financial Statement 1-55 of Balance Sheet and Statements
of Profit and Loss form an integral part of Accounts. Figures in

FpRIHD f3T 97T & brackets () indicate negative amount otherwise specified.
Trevres veer &% T For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
/- /- /- sd/- sd/- sd/-
rfdar s O THEA I srfar . Tam Arpita Basu Roy Nazhat J. Shaikh Aneeta C. Meshram
S At e (o) R CRREEN E Company Secretary Director (Finance) Chairperson & Managing
M. No.: A28972 DIN: 07348075 DIN: 09781436 Director
. L M. No.: A28972 DIN: 07348075 DIN: 09781436
T fté i srafey & wy femis der 2
WW@MW In term of our report of even date attached
. . L AR For Vinay Kumar & Co.
ol ISR HEAT: 000719% Chartered Accountants
Firm Regn No.: 000719C
/-
o AR srmETe sd/-
Vinay Kumar Agrawal
M. No.: 013795 Partner
T el MNo.: 013795
fafer: 06.09.2023 Place: Noida

Date: 06.09.2023
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NOTES




Hon’ble Minister of State (Chemicals & Fertilizers)- Shri Hon’ble Minister of State (Chemicals & Fertilizers)- Shri
Bhagwanth Khuba ji visited PDIL Noida Bhagwanth Khuba ji visited PDIL Noida.

Plantation Drive with participation of CMD & DF, PDIL

commemorating Azadi Ka Amrit Mahotsav

Monitors installed at GIMs under CSR MOU signing 2022-23 CSR at GIMS



CONTACT US

Corporate, Engineering, Engineering Centre
Centre (Western Region)

£,

i
SV

B = £
NOIDA VADODARA
Projects & Development India Ltd. Projects & Development India Ltd.
A-14, Sector-1, Noida -201301 Samta, Subhanpura, Vadodara -390 023

Tel: +91-120-2529 84/43/47/51/53/54 Tel: +91-265-2388 413/18/18/20/21

Fax: +91-120-2529801/2529 891 Fax: +91-265-2388 398/399

email: bd@pdilin.com email: baroda@pdilin.com
CONTACT US
HYDERABAD MUMBAI
Projects & Development India Ltd. Projects & Development India
Qr. 544-C/1V, BHEL Township, Ldt. Ashish Champers, 5th Floor,
Ramachandrapuram, R.C. Marg, Mahul Road, Chembur

HYDERABAD-502 032
Tel.: +91-40-2318 2873/2302 1365
e-mail: pdilhyd@yahoo.com

MUMBAI-400 074
Tel.: +91-22-25534052/25534041
Fax: +91-22-2554 0031
e-mail: mumbai@pdilin.com
pdilmumbai@mtnl.net.in

KOLKATA
Projects & Development India Ltd.
4th Floor, 4/2, Karaya Road,

CHENNAI
Projects & Development India Ltd.
Rabiya Building, First Floor, 238,
67, Shakespeare Sarani, Royapetta High Road, Mylapore,
Kolkata — 700 017 CHENNAI-600 004
Tel.: +91-33-2280 1321/2282 0893 Tel.: +91-44-2499 2374/2499 0433
Fax: +91-33-22873274 e-mail: chennai@pdilin.com
e-mail: kolkata@pdilin.com

Visit us at www.pdilin.com
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